CHECK-LIST
OF

DOCUMENTS/INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR PROPOSAL
FOR DIVERSION OF FOREST LAND FOR NON FORESTRY USE
UNDER FOREST (CONSERVATION) ACT, 1980

FOR STAGE-I APPROVALS

I Documents/Information Required for All Proposals

:_—S_.ﬁoT i—N_aEl.e_oﬁhe Do_cu?ne;.t -{s) o _rProvideE_i If not S Page -

| I or Not | Provided Number

e L | Why? |
1 | Check-list of the project proposal ‘res | — 41—

a

| 2 Demand Y:tter of the project authority/

|| | applicant, if submitted. NMes | = | 8—19

| 3 Main application form from Part-I to V as

! prescribed in the Rules under the FCA with }

] all its columns duly filled up and signed by

'| | the competent authority with date, place and T \ = ]b -114

| ' official seal. All the information in Part-I of

Form-A including item-wise breakup of the |

forest area required, must be given in the

form itself by expanding the columns \

4 Detailed note on the project. It must include l

the information regarding the number of |
villages and number of persons Lo be Yes3 - 2o-2)

; benefited from the project including |

employment generation. ‘

e E— _

un

. Map of the project site/forest area required "
| clearly showing forest boundaries and
' adjoining areas with their land use in distinct
\ colours in 1:50000 or any suitable scale on o \
| original Survey of India topo sheet. If the
‘ area is very small, in addition to above, an ]
index map may be submitted showing forest
‘ boundaries and a location map on a larger
scale with land use of the area required duly ‘
L | signed by DFO/CF concerned.
Layout plan of project site approved by | ‘
competent authority.  In case ol lincar \res | )
diversion of forest land, linear map or al | T 2>
| diagramrmatic map of the project sile should |
_____|beenclosed. - | | ‘




R

10

R

11

— =T Statement showing the details of non-forest

nt showing the details of forest area
f:?éle\::g i.e. Survey No. /Cqupe ﬁo.
/Compartment No., etc., and item-wise
breakup of the forest area proposgd for
diversion duly signed by DFO (in the
rescribed format).

area involved in the proposal (in the

rescribed format).

Mg

‘e

Certificate  from  the Collector/ Dt_aputy
Commissioner that no alternative sgltab_le
non-forest land is available for the project in

Pes

question. : ‘
Justification for locating the project in forest
area to be submitted by User Agency and

countersigned by DFO.

Yes

Certificate for minimum use of forest land to
be submitted by the User Agency, giving
details of area and trees involved in the
alternatives examined and reasons for their
rejection duly countersigned by DFO (in the
prescribed format).

N es

12

Undertaking by the User Agency to bear the
cost of compensatory afforestation r.jluly
counter signed by the DFO (in the prescribed

format).

3)

13

Undertaking by the User Agency to pay the
Net Present Value (NPV) of the forest land
involved duly countersigned by DFQ (in the
prescribed format).

“{es

3D

Undertaking by the User Agency to pay the
Additional Net Present Value (NPV), if any, of
the forest land involved duly countersigned
by DFO (in the prescribed format) as decided
at a later date as per the decision of the
Supreme Court.

2324

14

A certificate from the competent authority in
the State in the prescribed (vide MoEF letter
No. 11-9/98-FC (pt) dated 5% July 2013)
format that all forest rights under the Forest
Rights Act, 2006 have been settled in respect
of the forest area proposed for diversion,
wherever applicable.

In case, the process for settlement of rights
under FRA has not been initiated, grant of
stage-I approval under the FCA to the
proposal will be considered only if a
certificate from the competent authority
concerned, clearly stating that the process
for settlement of rights under the FRA has

not been initiated along with evidences

fo

55




16

17

15 |

supporting that settlement of rights under
the FRA will be initiated and completed
before the final approval, is enclosed with the
proposal (vide F. No. 11-179/2012-FC Dated:
December 20, 2013).

Species—wise and girth class-wise
enumeration list and abstract of trees
(abstract to be given at the end of the list)
standing on the forest area in question neatly
typed or computerized and duly signed by

DFO.

T

26-29

Site inspection report of the forest area
involved in the project proposal by the DFO
concerned or higher level forest officer in
prescribed format (in the prescribed format).

e

Details of non-forest land/degraded forest
area identified for compensatory afforestation
viz. Survey No./ Compartment No./Khasra
No./Khatoni No., Village, Tehsil, District,
etc., along with map in appropriate scale
showing the boundaries of adjoining forest
areas with their use in distinct colours (in the
prescribed format).

res

18

Detailed scheme for compensatory
afforestation on identified non-forest area/
degraded forest area, as the case may be, at
prevalent wage rates duly signed by DFO and
countersigned by the CF concerned. The CA
scheme must include all the technical
details, details of work schedule, total
financial outlay and proposed monitoring
mechanism (in the prescribed format).

Yo

19

Certificate from the DFO, that non-forest
land selected for compensatory afforestation
is in a compact block and contiguous to
forest area or in close proximity of forest area
and suitable from the management and
protection point of view.

20

Suitability certificate from the Divisional
Forest Officer that the land identified for
compensatory afforestation is suitable for
raising plantation (in the prescribed format).

21

22

Certificate from the Chief Secretary regarding
non-availability of non-forest land in the
state for raising compensatory afforestation,
wherever applicable. This certificate will be
based on the certificate signed by the DFO
and Deputy Commissioner/Collector of the
district concerned about non-availability of
such non-forest land.

In case of proposal which requires entry/exit
| through ~ Protected Forest strips along

L




23

roads/railway lines/canals, the following
information/documents must be given :-

a) No Objection Certificate (NOC) of the
land owning agency i.e. NHAI/PWD,
Railways or Canal/ Irrigation
Department

b) Change of Land Use certificate from
Town and Country Planning/ any
other competent authority. |

For the projects involving forest land for
construction of buildings/right of way for
buildings, the built-up area, details of DG
sets to be installed, and raw materials to be
used (in case of industries) should be clearly
mentioned.

24

Status of clearance under Environment
(Protection) Act, 1986, wherever required.

25

NOC of the State Pollution Control Board for
establishment of the project, wherever
required.

26

Detailed scheme for rehabilitation of project
affected persons, wherever required.

27

Detailed Catchment Area Treatment Plan,
wherever required. The CAT Plan should be
prepared on the basis of actual survey of area
and its classification in various categories
requiring different engineering/ afforestation
and other treatments in phased manner.

28

29

Detailed  Reclamation  Plan, wherever
required. It should be realistic exhaustive
and complete in all respects along with
relevant maps in distinct colours. It should
also include the details of back fillings,

afforestation and execution of such works,
wherever required.

30

Cost benefit analysis as per the guidelines
{ssued under forest (Conservation) Act, 1980
In prescribed format, wherever required.

AT

5y

Any ‘ofher information/documents necessary
for giving clarifications on the project, may be
specified and attached.

<3

55— 180

II

31

b) In case of expansion of already

Documents/Information Required !‘or—Propoéils for Roads, |

The . following information/documents must

be given :-
a) I:,ength and width of Road/Railway
line/ Canal/ Transmission line

passing through forest and non forest
area.

Railway Lines, Canals and Transmission Lines

yes




d)

mining lease shown in distinct
colours on relevant maps
Proposed period of mining lease.

e) Minimum distance of the proposed site

from Wildlife Sanctuary and National
Park.

f) A copy of the mining plan duly approved

by IBM, Nagpur.

g) Phased reclamation plan of the project

area.

h) Copy of lease deed/agreement entered

into with the district authorities.

i) The details of Safety Zone Area for the

mining as per para 4.7 of the
guidelines. The undertaking from the
project authority to bear the cost of
fencing of safety zone area and
afforestation over one and half times of
degraded forest area. The details of
safety zone to be ascertained by the
competent authority viz. Indian
Bureau of Mines/ Deptt., of Geology
and Mining of the State Government.

II) In case of renewal of Mining Lease

a)

b)

A brief profile of the lessee/ company
should be submitted giving details of
their existing mining leases in the
State with their capacity of
production, the present level of
average annual production, location
of these pits and the status of
reclamation of forest land that are
exhausted of minerals.

Complete details of existing or
proposed leases in that particular
forest area with their present status
should be indicated on the Survey ol
India Topo-sheet in appropriate scale

The State Government shall forward
the complete proposal to the
RO/MoEF at least six months prior
to the expiry of the existing lease. In
case of any delay, a details report
claborating the causes of delay shall
be forwarded along with  the




existing road/railway line/canal,
linear plan clearly showing in distinct
colours the already existing road (from
beginning to end), the width of the
proposed road/railway line/canal to
be expanded, and the remaining width
of the Protect Forest strip, if any,
which would be left after expansion.

c) In case of transmission line, the
following details may also be given :-
i) Number of towers to be erected
both in forest and non forest area.
i) Width of the right of way for
transmission line.

R c) f'I‘ot&xl area demanded and extent of

The following information/documents must
be given :-

I New Proposals

a)  Certificate from the

competent
authority  Jike

District Mining

Ofﬂcer/Geologist, regarding non-
availability of the Same mineral/ore in
the nearly non-forest area.

b) Estimated reserve of

: each mineral/ore
In the forest area an

d non-forest area,

Orest area involved in the Proposed

——

N/
o
/

/

-
Il | Documents/Information Required for Proposals for Hydro
Electric Projects
32 | The following information/document must be
given :-
a) Component-wise total area ’
requirement " R /
b) Copy of Memorandum of \7
Understanding T\
c) Copy of Techno-Economic Clearance
d) Copy of Implementation Agreement /
e) NOC from Irrigation and Public Health
Department
ff NOC from Fisheries Department
g) Authorization to the applicant by the
Project Authority
v Documents/Information Required for Proposals for Mining
33




34

d)

proposal.

A resolution of Gram Panchayat/
Local Body of the area endorsing the
proposal that the project is in the
interest of the people living in and
around the proposed forest land.

Documents/Information Required for Froposal?for Retail |
Outlets of an Oil Companies

The following information/ documents must

given :-

a) Copy of letter of intent issued by the oil
Company.

b) Site selection certificate as per Govt. of
India guidelines. The DFO should certify
the distance between two retail outlets on
either side of the outlet in question.

¢) Layout plan showing dimensions of
proposed approach road for entry and
exit with clear area calculations.

d) Map clearly indicating the directions of
the road leading from....to.......

e) The area calculations for the curves
should invariably be given in the
layout plan.

fy) NOC from NHAI/PWD/Urban or local
body

gl NOC from Town and Country
Planning/ local body

h)

Certificate by User Agency to the effect
that no High Tension
above

line passing

the site  duly

proposed

countersigned by DFO

- \

i) A Certificate by User Agency to

—_—

Date.26)- 08 2.6
Place,?,‘e\q%%m% 5

effect that no LP Gas godown is located
the proposed site duly countersigned by
%

Y/

rs:':.,E:i'fﬁ?iml orests Officer

/.....\\.. \Forést Divisiod
Seal Nahan Forestomfisel o,
e N\'i:-{:‘,ﬂ:l. iln
? ~
JAr 73
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HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION
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Authority Letter

Er. Rancghie Singh Thakur, Semor Manager, PIU Kala Amb is hereby authorized for applying and
processing the online cases for FCA clearance in respect of the wark for “construction of 132k Mult Circuit
re an 220KV tower with Zebira conductor from 220/132kV Subistation Andher to Tower no: 19 af 2asting

[ 132kv Jamta-Kala Amb line and stringing & sagging el panther conductor on 2™ circuit of 132 kV Jamta-#ala

Amb line on 132kV 0/C towers from T-1{ Devri) to T-14(Kala Amb)".

Dy. GenEral Manager (Projects), —-——-""1.
[ HPPTCL, Himfed Bhawan, % V\
i Panjari, Shimla-05

| No. HPPTCL/PRI/F-103/2021-22- @ &€~ CA pate: 27 4 |22 |
Copy to:

1, P S. to the Diractor (Projects), HPPTCL, Himfed Bhawan, Panjari, Stimla-05.
2. The General Manager (P), Shimla Zone, Himfed Bhawan, Panjari, Shimla-05.

3, The Senior Manager (P), HPPTCL, PIU Kala Amb , Distt, Sirmaur, H.P. for further necessary action.

. Dy. General Manager (Projects),—
HPPTCL, Himfed Bhawan, IV~
(ﬂ Panjari, Shimla-05
b4

e e

- Senior Manager (Projects)
H.P.P.T.C.L., PIU Kala-Amb,
Distt. Sirmour (H.P.)-173030




%22, 12:04 PM Gmail - Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Manitoring of Forests Clearances Proposal(OSMF, . q

Acknowledgement Slip

This is to certify that hard copy of the proposal seeking prior approval of Central
Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per details given below,
along with all necessary enclosures has been received in the Office of the Himachal
Pradesh on 21/06/2022,

1. Proposal No. : FP/HP/TRANS/157184/2022

Diversion of 17.84 Hectare of forest land for
construction of 132 kV MCT line on 220kV
MCTs with ACSR ZEBRA conductor from

2. Proposal Name : 220/132 kV Substation proposed at Andheri to
Tower No. 20/21 of existing 132 kV Jamta-Kala
Amb transmission line at Kala Amb Distt.

Sirmaur (HP)
3. Category of the Proposal . Transmission Line
4. Date of Submission : 21/06/2022
5. Name of the User Agency with Contact Details
Name : Randhir
Mobile No. : 9418053375
State : Himachal Pradesh
District : Sirmaur
Pincode 1 173030
6. Area Applied (ha.) : 17.84
W.
Senior Manager (Projects) .
H.P.P.T.C.L., PIU Kala-Amb, (System Administrator)

Distt. Sirmour (H.P.)-173030

"* This is a system generated email, please do not reply, ***

B Y - T | Prar=.
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FORM - A

Form for seeking prior approval of Central Government under section 2 of the Forest(Conserva
Diversion of fresh forest area

tion) Act, 1980 for

PART - |
(To be filled up by User Agency)

A. General Details

A1, Project Details

(i). Proposal Ne. @ FR/HP/TRANS /157 184/2022

(if). Name of Project for which Forest Land is required : Diversion of 17.84 Hectare of forest land for
construction of 132 KV MCT line on 220KV MCTs with ACSR ZEBRA conductar from 2207132 kV Substation
preposed at Andheri to Tower No. 20/21 of existing 132 kY Jamta-Kala Amb transmission line at Kala

-"‘: Amb Distt, Sirmaur (HP)
(ifi}. Short narrative of the proposal and Project/scheme for which the forest land is required : The
Himachal Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited is a State Government undertaking,
aperating inintra-state and inter state regions of HP. HPPTCL is responsible for transmission of bulk
power supply on EHV transmission network and providing uninterrupted and quality power ta the
stale,
{iv}. State : Himachal Pradesh
{v). Category of the Proposal : Transmission Line
{vi). Shape of ferest land proposed to be diverted ; Linear
(vii), Estimated cost of the Project(Rupees in lacs) ; 3920

~ .

p— (viii). Area of forest land proposed for diversion{in ha.): 17.84

(ix). Non-forest land required for this project(in ha.): 12.56
(x): Total period for which the forest land is proposed to be diverted(in years): 99
A-2. Details of User Agency
(i), Name : HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
(i), Address1 : H.P. Power Transmission Corporation Limited, Himfed Bhawan, Panjaci, Shimla
{ifi). Address2 : NI
(iv), State : Himachal Pradesh

(v). District : Shimla

loresisniearence nic rn.w:ewrepor1.aspx?p10=FPIHPfTRANSM57134!2'02'2 15




YANTA, 1141 AN View Form A Part 1
3T, [

(vi). Pin: 171005
(vii). Landmark : NIL
{viii). Email address : smkalaamb@gmail.com

(ix). Landline Telephone No. : 91-177-2831283

{x). Fax No. : 91~

{xi). Mobile No. : 6816445640
(xii), Website (if any) : www.hpptcl,com

(xiii). Legal status of User Agency : State P5U

A-2. Details of Person Making Application

(i), First Name: Randhir

(if). Middle Name: Singh

(ifi). Last Name: Thakur

(iv). Gender: NIL

(v). Designation: Senior Manager (Projects)
(vi). Address 1: Senior Manager (Projects), HPPTCL, PIU, Kala Amb, Tehsil Nahan, Distt. Sirmaur (H.P.)
(vii). Address 2: NIL

(viii). State: Himachal Pradesh

(ix). District: Sirmaur

(x). Tehsil: NIL

(xi). Pin: 173030

(xii). Landmark: NIL

(xiii). Email Address: smkalaamb1@gmail.com

(xiv)., Landline Telephone No.: -

(xv), Fax No,: NIL
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(xvi). Mabile No.: 9418053175

{xvii), Copy of documents in support of the competence/authority of the person making this
L=

application to make application on behalf of the User Agency:

=0

B. Details of land required for the Project

5.1, Details of proposal seeking prior approval of Central Goverpmerit under the Act for
diversion of forest {and for the Project already submitted in the past

- List of proposal submitted in Past
Date of
Proposal | Proposal | Moef | Area Proposed Area In Date of
Sing Status. No e for Diverted(Ha.) | Principle Final
] v . 3 1 '
I No. | Diversion(Ha,) Approval J\pprovaﬁ
NIL
-2 Delails of forest land proposed to be diverted
B-2.1 Details of Divisions involved
Details of Divisions Involved
~Sar MNon-Forest
Division Name Forest Land(ha.) Land(ha.)
Nahan 17.84 12.56
Tatal 17.84 12.56
B-2.2 Details of Districts involved
District wise breakup
Non-Forest
S.no District Name Forest Land(ha.) L‘;:d(ha.)
1 Sirmaur 17.84 12.56
Total 17.84 12,56
B-2.3 Village wise breakup
Villages wise breakup
I Non-Forest
_— village Forest Land(ha.) Land(ha.)
I | TRILOKPUR 1.784 5.024
7 | mOHALIA KHATOLA 7.136 1256
3 SALANI 5,352 0.628
4 | BOGHERIA 1,784 0.628
—5 AMBWALA 1,784 5.024
Total 17.84 12.56

B-2.4 Component wise breakup

L Component wise breakup

epoﬂ.aspx?pid:FPFHPWRANSH §7184/2022

CerEr A = P NS bW



View Form A Parl 1

3131123, 1141 AM

Non-Forest
5.no Component Forest Land(ha.) Land(ha.)
.56
1 FOR TRANSMMION LINE 17.84 12
Total 17.84 12.56

C. Maps of forest land proposed to be diverted

Division 1. : Nahan

(i). Area of forest land proposed to be diverted(in ha.) : 17.84

(ii). Nature of the Project: Linear

(b). No, of Segments : One

Segment wise details

Kml File of Segments
(To view KML file on google the same ‘
Segments Seg:ne:t may be downloaded and then apon if
Area(in ha.) in google earth install in your ‘
computer),

s B4 e
k 17 ‘ﬁ View File

(iii). Copy of Survey of lndig_Taposheet indicating boundary of forest land
[ep

proposed to be diverted:

{iv). Scanned copy of the Geo-referenced map of the forest land propesed to

be diverted prepared by using GPS or Total Station: E

Justification for locating the Project in forest land and details of alternatives
— examined:

[

(i). Copy of nate containing justification for locating the Project in forest land:

(i1). Whether a copy of map indicating location of alternative examine is required to be provided,
Yes

s

{a). Copy of map indicating location of alternative examined: -

E. Employment likely to be generated

(). Whether the Project is likely to generate employment 7: Yos
(if). Permanent/Regular Employment(Number of persons): 0

(iii). Temporary Employment(Number of person-days): 18240

F. Displacement of People due to the Project,_if any



B2 1A TAN View Farm A Part 1

(i). Whether Project involves displacement?; No:

G. Details of Cost-Benefit analysis for the Project

(i). Whether the Project requires Cost-Benefit analysis?: Yes

L=

(a). Copy of Cost-Benefit analysjs: -

H. Status of Environmental Clearance

(11. Whather the Project requires Clearance under the Environment {Protection) Act 19867 : tio

|, Status of Wildelife Clearance

(il. “;hctlher the Project or a part thereof is located in any Protected Area or their Eco sensitive
zone?! | No

4 J. hpplicability of special provisions governing Scheduled Areas

(il,.Whether the Project or a part thereof is located in a Scheduled Area? : No

K Status of settlement of rights under the Forest Rights Act,2006 on the forest
B+ |and proposed to be diverted

(i). Whether the process for settlement of Rights under the Forest Rights Acts 2006 on the forest
land proposed to be diverted has been completed? : No

L. Details of land identified for Compensatory Afforestation

(i). Whether non-forest or Revenue forest land is required to be provided by User Agency?: No

ue forest land required to be provided by User

(ii). Whether the area of non-forest land or Reven
and proposed to be

Azency for raising Compensatory Afforestation is less than area of forest |
diverted 7: Not Applicable

(iii) . Reason for not providing Non-Forest Land: Central Govt. Project

Additional information De tails

= Documents
S.No Documents Remarks
R
] — — wa approval copy
; ———t— s Checklist No, 07; Detail of
= Forest Land
,_ ———— wa Checklist No. 08: Detall of
: = - Non Forest Land
F'____.———-—— = wa Checklist No. 09! Non
- Avallability of Non Forest
Land
o
L —— e TRANS/ 5718412022
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Checklist No. 10¢
Justification of Locating

3/3123. 1141 AM

project in Forest Area, j
I Chicklist No. L1 /
: Minimum Use of Forest |
Arcd
[ Chacklist No. 12! Payment
, ~ of CA Charges
B
= Checklist No. 13t Payment
8 - of NPV Charges
| _wue R
S —— :
= Checklist No. 13-A; ,
q g payment of Adc_jiuonar
NPV Charges
RPN S timinai =22
= o Checklist No: 14: /
5 Undertaking of FRA
Certificate J
T = Checklist No. 29: Cost [
< Benefit Analysis |
5 ua Forrn A of User Agency f
13 = Aerlal Distance Cortificale |
e |
14 a Main Checklist ||
4
|
15 il ‘Part A by User Agency J
16 'z'_ Miscellaneous l
|
17 ""'_ CA Land Detail ’
1B "L Approval of Scheme
19 “‘i TATIMA of ROW
20 “‘,'_ Jamabandi of ROW |
21 L i |
7y Joint Inspection Repart
2 B '
o Toposheet of Route |
Alignment }
23 =
_ Check List No.-4
24 2 (
L Digital map
25 o II
r Noc from HEPWD }
26 x [
v Noc from Fisheries Depl. |
27 L] !
o Muck dumiping certificale |
28 o 'I
i Administrative approval
29 ] i
_ Dimensians of tawaor
30 o - T
= Avnial distance cortific o
31 s ARl A
2 FOS reply dated 28.07
_;__ e - 2023 }
(™ )
- L3XRV I complole Pl
—— filud
- —a
- Sorl ML G valon
_M___ | B N Pan undortaking
A “a
B l = PRA along wilh 1) recard
I — ——e— k!iluur[.lk][m

| Print |

I[liJSJ" oreslsclearance.nic. infv ewreport 7 =FP{HPIT 3 !
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Full Tile of the project: - Diversion of 17.84 Hectare forest land for Construction of

132

kV MCT line on 220 kV MCTs with ACSR ‘Zebra’ conductor from 220/132 kV Sub-station
kv MCT line ¢

oposed_at Andheri to tower No.-20/21 of existing 132 kV Jamta -

Kala Amb

propo>t= ==

transmission line at Kala Amb Distt. Sirmaur (HP).

File No

Date of Pro osal

Appendix

(See Rule6)
FORM-A

Eorm for seeking prior approval under section 2 for the proposals by the state

Government and other authorities...
To be filled by the user agency

E Project details

i. Short narrative of the
proposal and
project/scheme for
which the forest land is
required.

Himachal Pradesh Power
Transmission  Corporation Limited
(HPPTCL) is a state Government
undertaking, operating in intra-state &
Inter-state regions of Himachal Pradesh.
HPPTCL is responsible for transmission
of bulk power supply on EHV
transmission network and providing
uninterrupted and quality power to the
state.

Kala Amb is situated about 20
K.M from Tehsil and District head
quarter, Nahan. At present Kala Amb is
an emerging area for industrial as it
hosts various production units for
Metals, Papers, Thread Mills and
Pharmaceutical etc.

The area of District Sirmour
especially 132/33/11 kV sub-station
Kala Amb and Paonta Sahib are being
fed from 220/132 kV Sub-station Giri
Nagar which is further being fed from
220 kv D/C Khodri-Majri line and 02
nos. of Single Circuits of Giri-Solan line.
The voltage profile of 132 kV Giri-Solan |




line is very poor and sometimes it
comes to 100 kv during heavy loaded
hours as these lines are being fed from

pGCIL  Jalandhar  supply  through

220/132 KV Sub-stations at Hamirpur,:
Kangoo, Kunihar and then to Solan & |
Girinagar. Although the voltage profile |
of 220 KV supply is satisfactory, but itis |
3 radial feeder and in case of failure,
almost area of District Sirmour faces |
load shedding and black outs as power |
from 132 KV Giri-Solan line doesn't |
meet the complete demand of the area

and moreover voltage profile drops |
drastically. |
Himachal Pradesh Power Transmission
Corporation Limited(HPPTCL) is

constructing Multi Circuit Transmission |
line from Proposed 220/132/33 kV i
HPPTCL Substation at Andheri to Tower \
No. 20/21 of 132 kV Jamta-Kala Amb |
Transmission Line in Tehsil Nahan Distt. ‘
Sirmaur (H.P). -
Construction of this line and Sub- |
station will provide bulk supply from |
PGCIL Sub-station to HPPTCL Sub- |
station Andheri and it will be easier to |
supply reliable power to the areas of‘
District Sirmour. Moreover |
approximately 18240 men days shall be |
generated during construction of the
project and about 30 persons will get
employment.

Keeping above in vi iti

consptrugct of 1328\1,\/& I:AF:JrI?-pOS'Ed tF].
Transmission line  from F"roCIrCUI;

220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substatizzszt
Andheri to Tower No. 20/21 of 132 kv
Jamta-Kala Amb Transmission Line as
second source and to supply better




= ——————

Map showing the
requited forest land,
boundary if adjoining
forest in a 1:50000 scale
map

[ voltage profile to all the consumers.
The counter map on 1:50000 scale
showing the required area, boundary of

adjoining forest is attached.
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ii.

Cost of the project

The total cost the project has estimated
to Rs. 39,19,29,077/- only

Justification for locating
the project in forest
area.

This is to certify that the
alignment of subject cited project line
passing through  Mohal Andheri,
Trilokpur, Salani, Ambwala-Sainwala,
Maholiya Khatola, & Bogariyah under
Patwar circle Trilokpur, Monginand &
Nahan-3 is to connect the 132 kV Multi
Circuit Transmission line from Proposed
220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation at
Andheri to Tower No. 20/21 of 132 kV
Jamta-Kala Amb Transmission Line in
Tehsil Nahan Distt. Sirmaur (H.P).
Although every effort made to use the
non forest area, but due to the
geographic  conditions and  non
availability of non forest area along the
proposed alignment, forest area has to
be proposed, which is unavoidable. It is
also mentioned that out of 30.40 Ha.
Land required under the subject cited
project, only 17.84 Hectare proposed in
forest land to cross the forest strips in
order to reach in non forest land of
adjacent villages.

Cost benefits analysis( to
be attached)

Attached

Vi.

Employment likely to be
generated

Approximately 18240 man days of
employment will be generated directly.

Purpose-wise hreak up for the
total land required.

Total land required for the construction
of this line

Total area 30.40 Hectare

Forest area= 17.84 Hectare




Non-forest area=12.56 Hectare

3. | Detail of displacement of people No displacement of the people is
due to project, if any involved.

I, Number of families
ii. Number of scheduled Not applicable
castes/scheduled Tribes

families Not applicable
iii. Rehabilitation Plan ( to
be attached)
4. | Whether clearance under the Not applicable

Environment (protection) Act.
1986 IS required(Yes/NO)

5. | Undertaking to be the cost of Undertaking attached
raising and maintenance of
compensatory afforestation and/
or penal compensatory
afforestation as well as cost for
protection and regeneration of
safety Zone, etc. as per the scheme
prepared by the state
Government(undertaking to be
enclosed)

6. | Details of certificates/documents Attached
enclosed as required under the

instructions
Date:- "er\b 6\9*0'13’
Place: NAHAN.,

[0
antEngineer (E), \ §§ﬁ6¥°ﬁ%‘lhﬁag9?’(ﬁ?@j‘é&§r: |
HBRIQkRIL: KalzsAmb, gr:gt& PIU: Kala- Amb, "%

St 1Srmonr|(H\R4)-173030. Distt Sirmour

(H. P) 173030.

983! Fprpst Qfiesr,
HEHERrest Rivison,icn,
NRAfy Sirmour (H.P.).




Full Title of the Project: - Diversion of 17.84 ha. of forest land for construction of
132 KV MCT line on 220KV MCTs with ACSR Zebra conductor from 220/132 KV Sub-
Station proposed at Andheri to tower No. 20/21 of existing 132 KV Jamta- Kala

Amb transmission line at Kala Amb within the Jurisdiction of Nahan Forest
Division, Nahan , Tehsil, Nahan, Distt. Sirmour H.P.
Date of Proposal:

File No.

Date of Proposal:

PART-I1I

(To be filled by the concerned Deputy Conservator of Forest)
State Serial No. of Proposal

7. | Location of the Project/ scheme
e e -
i State/Union Territory Himachal Pradesh.
|
i l District Sirmour
|
‘| iii | Forest Division. Nahan Forest Division
|iv | Area of Forest land proposed for diversion (in ha.) 17.84
[+ Legal status of the Forest. 1.Nakabil Jangle Jheri = 11.1619ha
2.RF = 6.6755ha
vi Density of vegetation. 0.06
vii | Species-wise (Scientific names) and diameter class- | Enumeration listis  enclosed at
wise enumeration of tress to be enclosed. In case of | Page No.36 to39
irrigation hydel projects. enumeration at FRL. FRL-2
meler & FRL-4 meter also 1o be enclosed.
viii | Briel note on vulnerability of the forest area to | Severe.
i_ | erosion.
|ix | Approximale the distance ol proposed sile for | This transmission line passing
diversion from the boundary ol forest. through the RF as well as Private.
[ x | ‘Whether forms part of a nation park. wildlife U 22 8t o8 5,
! | sanctuary. biosphere reserve, liger reserve, clephant | No.
| corridor, etc. (if' so, the details of the area, and
‘ comments of the Chief Wildlife Warden to be
\ annexed).
xi Whether any rare/endangered/unique species of [lora | No.
and fauna found in the area-il so details thereof,
1_§i_i 1 Whether un}_f _p_r(_ngl_e_d_ archaeological/heritage | N

site/defence establishment or any other important
monument is located in the area. If so, the details
thereol with NOC from competent authority.

Whether the requirement of forest land as proposed
by the user agency in col. 2 of part-l is unavoidable
and barest minimum the project, il
recommended area wise with details
alternatives examined.

for no,

item-

ol

No archacological/ Heritage site/
Defence establishment exist in the
arei.

The proposed transmission line is
required for the construction of

scheme unavoidable and bare
minimum.




Date: 29.03.2023
Place: Nahan.

9. Whether any work in violaiinn_ of various Forest Acts has | --No--
!Jeen f:arrled_ out .(YCSJ"NO). IT" yes. details of the same
mc_lu.dmg period of work done. action taken against the erring
oﬂlcml_s. Wl_wlher work done in violation is still in progress.
10. Details of compensatory afforestation scheme Attached.
i Details of I10ﬂ-1brcslﬂarca." degraded forest area identified | Degraded forest arca is identified
I.m' compensatory altorestation. its distance from adjoining | for compensatory afforestation
; ~_lorest. number of patches, size of each patch, | (RF)
i Map showing non-forest/degraded forest area identified for | Attached at page No.46 -47
compensatory afforestation and adjoining forest boundaries.
iii Dm'ailed compensatory afforestation scheme including | Attached at page No. 48-49A
species to be planted, implementing agency, time schedule,
cost structure, etc.
| iv Total financial outlay for compensatory afforestation | Rs, 10702265/-
scheme.
v Certificate from competent authority regarding suitability of | Attached.
‘ area identified for compensatory afforestation and from
\ management point of view. (To be signed by the concerned
[ italics Deputy Conservator ol Forest.
| I | Site inspection report of the DCF (1o be enclosed) especially | Attached at page No. -40
highlighting facts asked in col. 7 (xi. xii). 8 and 9 above.
12 | Division/District profile:
i Geographical area of the district. 282500ha
] Forest area of the district. 138700 ha
iii | Total forest arca diverted since 1980 with number of cases. 37=232.5512 ha
iv) | Total compensatory alforestation stipulated in the district/ 665.102 ha
division since 1980 on 31.08.2022. _
\ (a) Forest land including penal compensatory alforestation,
\ (b) Non Forest land.
‘, "~ v) | Progress of compensatory afforestation as on (date) on 652.8596 Ha.
31.08.2022. .
(a) Forest land. ‘ I{L;lmu:'ll.\a: ‘{\rra transferred from
(b) Non-Forest land. other division,
Specific recommendations ol the DCF lor acceptance or The case being a project of
13 | otherwise of the proposal with reason. public interest recommended for
I sty _ | approval under FCA, 1980.

Iivl‘:gj ] D Wikoer,
Muﬁ%ﬂﬂ?‘g?ﬁﬁ%‘loﬂf"“"'

kKahan Fore
Nahan, HP. ;. -

—_—
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Full Title of Project: Construction of 132 kV Multi Circuit Transmission line from Proposed
220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation at Andheri to Tower No. 20/21 of 132 kV Jamta-Kala Amb

Transmission Line in Tehsil Nahan Distt. Sirmaur (H.P).

File No.

Date of Proposal:
PART-III

(To be filled by the concerned Conservator of Forests)

rSr. No. Description Remarks

Whether site, where the forest land
involved is located has been inspected
1 by concerned Conservator of Forests
(Yes/No). If yes, the date of inspection
& observations made in form of
inspection note to be enclosed.
Whether the concerned Conservator of
Z Forests agree with the information
given in Part-B and the
recommendations of Deputy
Conservator of Forests.

Specific recommendation of concerned
3. Conservator of Forests for acceptance
or otherwise of the proposal with
detailed reasons.

Date:-_2-® .
© Signature

Place:-

Name of Official Seal



Full Title of Project: : Construction of 132 kV Multi Circuit Transmission line from Proposed
220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation at Andheri to Tower No. 20/21 of 132 kV Jamta-Kala Amb
Transmission Line in Tehsil Nahan Distt. Sirmaur (H.P).

File No.

Date of Proposal:

PART-IV

(To be filled in by the Nodal Officer or Principal Chief Conservator of Forests or Head of Forest
Department)

Detailed opinion and specific recommendation of the State Forest Department for acceptance
of otherwise of the proposal with remarks.

While giving opinion, the adverse comments made by concerned Conservator of Forests or
Deputy Conservator of Forests should be categorically reviewed and critically commented
upon). '

Date:- Signature

Place:- Name & Designation (Official Seal)
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Full Title of Project:- : Construction of 132 kV Multi Circuit Transmission line from Proposed
220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation at Andheri to Tower No. 20/21 of 132 kV Jamta-Kala Amb
Transmission Line in Tehsil Nahan Distt. Sirmaur (H.P).

File No.

Date of Proposal:

PART-V

(To be filled in by the Secretary in charge of Forest Department or by any other authorized
officer of the State Government not below the rank of an Under Secretary)

Recommendation of the State Government:-

(Adverse comments made by any officer or authority in Part-B or Part-C or Part-D above should
be specifically commented upon)

Date:-

Place:-

Signature
Name & Designation

(Official Seal)
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Full Title of Project: Diversion of 17.84 Hectare forest land for Construction of 132 kV MCT line on 220 kV MCTs with
ACSR ‘Zebra’ conductor from 220/132 kV Sub-station proposed at Andheri to tower No.-20/21 of existing 132 kV Jamta -
Kala Amb transmission line at Kala Amb Distt. Sirmaur (HP).

File No,

Date of Proposal:
CHECKLISTSr.No. .

—

BRIEF NOTE
Himachal Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited (HPPTCL) is a state Government undertaking,

operating in intra-state & Inter-state regions of Himachal Pradesh. HPPTCL is responsible for transmission of bulk power
supply on EHV transmission network and providing uninterrupted and quality power to the state.

Kala Amb is situated about 20 K.M from Tehsil and District head quarter, Nahan. At present Kala Amb is an
emerging area for industrial as it hosts various production units for Metals, Papers, Thread Mills and Pharmaceutical etc.

The area of District Sirmour especially 132/33/11 kV sub-station Kala Amb and Paonta Sahib are being fed from

220/132 kV Sub-station Giri Nagar which is further being fed from 220 kv D/C Khodri-Majri line and 02 nos. of Single
“@rcuits of Giri-Solan line. The voltage profile of 132 kV Giri-Solan line is very poor and sometimes it comes to 100 kV
during heavy loaded hours as these lines are being fed from PGCIL Jalandhar supply through 220/132 KV Sub-stations at
Hamirpur, Kangoo, Kunihar and then to Solan & Girinagar. Although the voltage profile of 220 KV supply is satisfactory,

but it is a radial feeder and in case of failure, almost area of District Sirmour faces load shedding and black outs as power
from 132 KV Giri-Solan line doesn't meet the complete demand of the area and moreover voltage profile drops

drastically.

Himachal Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited(HPPTCL) is constructing Multi Circuit Transmission line from
Proposed 220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation at Andheri to Tower No. 20/21 of 132 kV Jamta-Kala Amb Transmission Line

in Tehsil Nahan Distt. Sirmaur (H.P).

Construction of this line and Sub-station will provide bulk supply from PGCIL Sub-station to HPPTCL Sub-station Andheri
and it will be easier to supply reliable power to the areas of District Sirmour. Moreover approximately 18240 men days
shall be generated during construction of the project and about 30 persons will get employment. (Detail of beneficiary
habitation enclosed as Checklist No. 4(a).

Keeping above in view, it is proposed to construct of 132 kV Multi Circuit Transmission line from Proposed 220/132/33
-_?\HPPTCL Substation at Andheri to Tower No. 20/21 of 132 kV Jamta-Kala Amb Transmission Line as second source and
0 supply better voltage profile to all the consumers.

Date: - p.a\ofc\ 0.0))

Place: NAHAN

I’

' Q) eyt
i Engigee(K§), _ 4 SehiariMaibger (Profgits)ects)
‘ PREIECS IPIYr b?n%ﬁﬁh Unit HRETCE, R1U: KaldAmbjla-Amb,
| Pt P Reur 3 WhE 98Pp) Dights SirrBoun (M.P.)-17303G.5030

] C/s

d
1
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Format
Sr. No. Name of | Village Population Remarks
Habitation Code
M. Trilokpur 023175 2126
2. Mohalia 023173 1389
Khatola
| 3 Salani 023182 622
|4 Bogria 023174 219
F Ambwala- | 023186 2112
Sainwala
Date : - 2 0|o6|2022
Place :- Nahan. q
Tt m\ a1l ==

B

Tohraaldla’ \\ h.m‘ ~W"T\"L“ U P)

o bedh

\
my““

.Ig-.Iehsnldar Naha,
Distt. Sirmaur.

-

|8
oa@)’gﬂ |

Divislo Yedcer;
f.muu_ )Iaﬂﬂlahl[l !
Tol Ng-01702-222240

Email 1D dionahan@gmail.com



MAP SHOWING ALTERNV|yE ROUTE MAP OF PROPOSED 132 KV TRANSMISSION LINE WITH SURVEY OF INDIA TOPOSHEE MAP
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Project Name : Construction of 132 kV transmission line from Andherl to T.No. 20 of 132kV Jamta- Kala Amb line, District - Sirmaur in the State of Himachal Pradesh
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Distt. Sirmaur (HP).

Full Title of Project: Diversion of 17,84 Hectare forest for Construction of 132 kV MCT line on 220 kV MCTs with ACSR 'zel-:nra' conductor
from 220/132 kV Sub-statlon proposed at Andherl to towor N0,-20/21 of existing 132 kV Jamta - Kala Amb transmission line at Kala Amb

Flle No. (146’ PLe '(ﬂ/ $r- M. 0‘7
Nate nf Prannesl: y Ty,
CHeert s’
DETAIL OF FOREST LAND
GRSt Deatil of Forest Land
Component/D | Range/ | Mohal/vil Total Area e

PR cs:rlplion, Tnhgsll Ing: Kiane No required Clagsification afitand of Land Farest Put. Total
1 1-1814 Nahan | Andheri
2 ROW Nahan | Andherl 98/1 0.30.31 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 3034 3034
3 ROW Nahan | Andherl 87/2 0.18.54 Nakabll Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 1854 1854
a ROW Nahan | Andher] 97/3 0.00.42 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 42 42
5 ROW Nahan | Andheri 97/4 0.00.42 Makabll Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 42 42
6 1-2 Nahan | Andheri 97/1 0.07.16 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 716 716
7 1-2 Andheri 93/1 0.00.42 Nakabll Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 42 a2
g ROW Nahan | Andheri 93/2 0.17.70 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Put land 1770 1770
9 ROW Nahan | Andheri | 183/138/89/2 0.65.33 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 68533 6533
10 ROW Nahan | Andherl | 182/138/89/2 0.02.53 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 253 253
11 T-3 Nahan | Andheri | 182/138/89/1 0.02.95 Nakabil Jangal Ihadi Pvt land 295 295
12 ROW Nahan | Andheri | 183/138/89/3 0.11.80 Nakabil Jangal Ihadi Pyt land 1180 1180
13 ROW Nahan | Andhen | 181/138/89/1 0.02.53 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pwt land 253 253
14 ROW MNahan | Andherl Forest 0.47.93 Farest Forest Land 4793 4793
15 T4 Nahan | Andheri Forest 0.07.59 Farest Forest Land 759 759
16 ROW Nahan | Andheri Forest 0.89.66 Forest Farest Land 8966 8966
17 T-5 Nahan | Andheri Forest 0.07.59 Forest Farest Land 758 759
18 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur Farest 0.55.64 Forest Forest Land 5564 5564
19 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur 172/1 0.01.68 Nakabll Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 168 168
20 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur 879/167/1 0.31.61 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 3161 3161
21 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur 171/1 0.13.49 Makabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 1349 1349
22 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur 1156/174/1 0.06.32 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pwt land 632 632
23 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur 171/3 0.37.94 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 3794 3794
24 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur 1156/174/2 0.08.01 Nakabll Jangal Jhadi Put land 801 801
25 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur B77/167/1 0.00.84 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land B84 84
25 -7 Nahan | Trilokpur B876/167/1 0.00.84 Nakabil Jangal Jhad! Put land 84 84
27 T-7 Nahan | Trilokpur B75/167/1 0.02.10 Nakabll Jangal Ihadi Pvt land 210 210
28 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur | 876/167/2 0.08.00 Nakabil Jangal Ihadi Pyt land 800 800
29 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur B75/167/2 0.21.50 Nakabll Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 2150 2150
30 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur B69/165/2 0.21.08 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 2108 2108
31 T-8 Nahan | Trilokpur B69/165/1 0.05.48 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pwt land 548 548
32 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur 869/165/3 0.37.93 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvi land 3793 3793
33 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur 171/5 0.03.79 Nakabil Jangal Jhad| Pvt land 379 379
34 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur B64/165/1 0.08.00 Nakabil Jangal Jhad| Pyt land 800 80O
a5 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur BG65/165/1 0.13.49 Nakabil Jangal Jhad| Pvt land 1349 1349
36 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur 866/165/1 0.12.64 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 1264 1264
37 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur 869/165/4 0.04.63 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 463 463
32 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur |  868/165/2 0.01.26 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 126 136
39 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur BG8/165/3 0.00.42 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 42 42
40 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur 868/165/4 0.00.42 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Put land 42 42
41 T-9 Nahan | Trilokpur BGB/165/1 0.07.58 Nakabil Jangal Jhad| Pvt land 758 758
47 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur 868/165/5 0.16.02 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 1602 1602
43 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur 988/424/1 0.11.B0 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 1180 1180
44 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur S89/424/1 0.04.21 Nakabll Jangal Ihadi Pyt land 421 421
45 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur 990/424/2 0.16.86 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 1686 1686
46 ROW Nahan Trilokpur 994/424/2 0.21.91 Nakabil Jangal Ihadi Pyt land 2191 2191
47 T-13 Nahan | Trilokpur 590/42a/1 0.01.26 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 126 126
48 T-13 Nahan | Trilokpur 994/424/1 0.04.63 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 463 463
49 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur | 1086/537/2 0.28.24 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Put land 2824 2824
50 1-14 Nahan | Trilokpur | 1086/537/1 0.07.58 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 758 758
51 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur | 1086/537/2 0.28.24 Nakabil Jangal Ihadi Pyt land 3212 3212
52 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur 1085/537/2 0.04,63 Nakabil Jangal Jhad! Pyt land 463 463
53 T-15 Nahan | Trilokpur | 10B5/537/1 0.03.37 Naksbil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 337 337
54 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur | 1085/537/3 0.01.28 Nakabll Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 126 126
S5 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur |  1083/537/2 0.25.29 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 2529 2529
56 T-16 Wahan | Trilokpur | 1083/537/1 0.07.58 Nakabll Jangal Jhadi Pvtland 758 758
57 ROW WNahan | Trilokpur 1083/537/3 0.01.26 Nakabil Jangal Jhad| Pyt land 126 126
S8 ROW Nahan | Trilekpur 1082/537/1 0.03.37 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land i3y 33z
59 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur | 1053/468/1 0.05.80 Nakabil jangal Jhadi Pyt Jand 590 590
&0 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur |  1057/468/2 0.48.89 Nakabll Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 4889 4889

| 61 T-17 Nahan | Trilokpur | 1057/468/1 0.03.37 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 337 337
62 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur | 1039/468/1 0.20.65 Makabll Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 2065 2065
63 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur 1065/469/1 0.02.52 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 252 252

M 6a ROW Nahan | Trilokpur | 1064/469/2 0.19.81 Nakabil Jangal Jhad) Pvt land 1981 1981
65 T-18 Nahan | Trilokpur |  1064/469/1 0.07.58 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 758 758

24
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.28leC) 2820~
om: - ZA\SC

‘ S [ - Deatll of Forest Land
ompone ange ol Total Area Legal Status
S.No excription | Y iy Khasra No il Classification of Land of Land Forest Pvt. Total
66 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur | 1064/469/3 0.29.50 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 2950 2950
67 ROW | Nahan | Trilokpur | 1075/473/2 02191 | Nakabll Jangal Jhadl | _Pvtland 2191 2191
68 719 Nahan | Trilokp 1079/473/1 0.02.10 Nakabil Jangal Jhadl | Pvt land 210 210
69 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur | _1079/473/3 0.01.26 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi_| _ Pvtland 126 126
70 ROW | Nahan | Trilokp 487/2 0.16.02 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi | _ Put land 1602 1602
71 7-20 Nahan | Trilokf 487/1 0.05.05 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi | Pyt land 505 505
72 ROW | Nahan | Trilokpur 87/3 0.06.32 Nakabil jangal Jhadl | Pvt land 632 632
73 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur | 1079/473/5 0.18.54 Nakabll Jangal Jhadi Put land 1854 1854
74 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur | 1077/473/2 0.00.84 Nakabil Jangal Jhad Pyt land 84 84
75 T-21 Nahan | Trilokpur | 1079/473/4 0.03.37 Nakabll Jangal Jhadl | _ Pvt land 337 337
76 T-21 Nahan | Trilokpur | 1077/473/1 0.04.21 Nakabll Jangal Jhadl | Pvt land 421 421
77 ROW | Nahan | Trilokpur | 1079/473/6 0.01.68 Nakabll Jangal Jhadi | Pvtland 168 168
78 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur | 1077/473/3 0.05.90 Nakabil Jangal Jhadl | Pvt land 590 590
79 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur 488/1 0.03.37 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 337 337
80 ROW Nahan | Trilokpur 483/2 0,13.91 Nakabll Jangal Jhadi | Pt land 1391 1391
81 ROW Nahan | kohluwala Forest 0.25.34 Forest Forestland | 2534 2534
82 1-23 Nahan | kohluwala Farest 0,03.37 Forest Forest Land 337 337
83 ROW Nahan | kohluwala Forest 0.40.76 Forest Forest Land 4076 4076
B4 T-24 Nahan | kohluwala Forest 0,05.90 Forest Forest Land 590 590
85 ROW Nahan | kehluwala Forest 0.73.52 Forest Forest Land | 7352 7352
86 1-25 Nahan | kohluwala Forest 0,05.90 Forest Forestland | 590 590
87 ROW Nahan | kohluwal Forest 0.54.07 Forest Forest Land | 5407 5407
B8 T-26 Nahan | kohluwala Forest 0.07.58 Forest Forest Land 758 758
89 ROW Nahan | kohluwala Forest 0.69.34 Forest Forest Land 6934 6934 !
90 1-27 Nahan | kohluwala Forest 0,07.58 Forest Forest Land 758 758 6
91 ROW Nahan | kohluwala Forest 0.38.46 Forest Forest Land | 3846 3846
92 ROW Nahan Salani 224/21/1 0.18.12 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 1812 1812
93 ROW Mahan | Salani | 304/220/21/2 0.12.64 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 1264 1264
94 ROW Nahan Salanl 302/220/21/1 0.02.10 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pwt land 210 210
95 ROW Nahan | Salani 301/220/21/1 0.02.10 Nakabil Jangal Jhadl Pyt land 210 210
96 ROW Nahan Salani 300/220/21/1 0.02.10 Nakabil langal Ihadi Pyt land 210 210
97 ROW Nahan Salani 299/220/21/1 0.03.37 Nakahil Jangal Ihadi Pyt land 337 337
98 AOW Nahan Salani 298/220/21/1 0.02.10 Nakablil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 210 210
99 ROW Nahan | Salani 297/220/21/1 0.02.10 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 210 210
100 ROW Nahan | Salani 296/220/21/2 0.10,86 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 1096 1096
101 T7-29 Nahan Salanl 296/220/21/1 0.01.26 Nakabil Jangal Ihadi Pvt land 126 126
102 T-29 Nahan Salani 295/220/21/1 0.06.32 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pt land 632 632
103 ROW Nahan Salani 295/220/21/2 0.00.84 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 84 84
104 ROW Nahan | Salani 295/220/21/3 0.31.07 Nakabll Jangal Jhadi Pwt land 3107 3107
105 ROW Nahan | Salani | 296/220/21/3 0.34.56 Nakabil Jangal Jhad| Put land 3456 3456
106 ROW Nahan | Salani 224/21/2 0.12.22 Makabil langal Ihadl Pvt land 1222 1222
107 ROW Nahan | Salani 257/105/2 0.13.06 Nakabil Jangal Ihadi Put land 1306 1306
108 ROW Nahan Salani 247/84/1 0.04.21 Nakabil Jangal Ihadi Pvt land 421 421
109 ROW Nahan Salani 249/84/2 0.66.59 Nakabll Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 6659 6653
110 T-35 Nahan | Salani 249/84/1 0.07.58 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 758 758
111 ROW Nzhan Salani 249/84/3 0.37.51 Nakabil langal Ihadi Pyt land 3751 3751
112 ROW Nahan | Bogariya Forest 0.10.11 Forest Forest Land 1011 1011
113 7-39 Nahan | Bogariya Forest 0.02.10 Forest Forest Land 210 210
114 ROW Nahan | Bogariya Forest 0.23.66 Forest Forest Land 2366 2366
115 T-40 Nahan | Bogariya Forest 0.02.10 Forest Forest Land 210 210 (
116 :C:J: Nahan | Bogarlya Forest 0.33.30 Forest Forest Land 3330 3330 -
(Existing
117 Tower)
118 T-38 Forest | Bogariya
119 ROW Nahan | Bogariya Forest 0.02.52 Forest Forest Land 252 252
120 T-39A Nahan | Bogarlya 135/1 0.02.10 Nakabil langal hadi Pt land 210 210 |
121 ROW Nahan | Bogariya Forest 0.53.53 Forest Forest Land 5353
120 5353
[Existing Nahan | Bogariya
122 Tower)
Total 66755 111619
Total Area (5q. Meters)= 178374 Ll
Total Area (Hectares)= 17.8374
Total Area [Hectares), Say= "_:
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h ACSR ‘Zebra’ conductor from 220/132 kV
Full Title of Project: Diversion of 17.84 Hectare forest for Construction of 132 kV MCT line on 220|k5\:::‘i:|:1?:|ttlta|3 P
Sub-station proposed at Andher] to tower No.-20/21 of existing 132 kV Jamta - Kala Amb transmls
File No.
Date of Praposal:
CHECK LIST Sr. No 08.
DETAIL OF NON-FOREST LAND
aa to Legal Status atal
S,No| District | Division Component/D Range/Tehsll Mohal/Village Khasra No T::arle:::m ed Classification of Land of Land T
escription
1 s‘irmaur Nahan 1-1R14 Nahan Andheri — e Obad Doyam Pvtland a2
2 | Sirmaur | Nahan 1-3 Nahan Andhert 183/138/89/ Pyt land 1096
3 [ Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 173/2 0092 e Pvt land 337
4 Sirmaur | Nahan T-6 Nahan Trilokpur 173/1 0.03.37 Obag Dayam
=, 0.03.79 Obad Doyam Pvt land 379
5 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 173/3 : fand 7192
E | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 170/2 0.21.92 Banjar Kadeem Pyt lan e
7 | Sirmaur | Nahan T-7 Nahan Trilokpur 170/1 0.03.79 Banjar Kadeem Pvt land
8 | Sirmaur | Nazhan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 166/1 0.06.32 Banjar kadeem Pyt land £32
9 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 851/130/2 0.64,07 Banjar Kadeem Pyeland | 16R0T
10 | Sirmaur | Nahan 7-10 Nahan Trilokpur 851/130/1 0.07.38 Banjar Kadeem £t lgne L
11 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 851/130/3 0.03.37 Banjar Kadeem Pt land 337
2 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur R46/130/1 0.02.95 Banjar Kadeem Pvt land 29§
13 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 1126/649/129/1] 0.35.40 Gair Mumkin Khala Pyt land 3540
14 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahap Trilokpur 413/1 0.00.84 Banjar Kadeem Pt land B4
15 | Swrmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilakpur 418/1 0.05.90 Gair Mumkin Dhang Pvt land 590
16 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 759/414/1 0,12.22 Obad Doyam Pvt land 1222
7 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 758/414/2 0,00.84 Obad Aval Pyt land B4
18 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 758/414/3 0.00.42 Obad Aval Put land 42
19 | Sirmiaur | Nahan T-11 Nahan Trilokpur 758/414/1 0.03.37 Obad Aval Pvt land 337
20 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 758/414/4 0.03.79 Obad Aval Put land 379
21 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 413/2 0.00.42 Banjar Kadeem Pvt land 42
22 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 416/1 0.22.65 Obad Aval Pvtland 2265
23 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 413/3 0.23.18 Banjar Kadeem Pvt Jand 2318
24 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 417/1 0.11.37 Obad Doyam Pvt land 1137
25 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 419/1 0.05.90 Gair Mumkin Rasta Pt land 590
26 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 637/420/1 0.01.68 Gair mumkin abadi Pvt land 168
27 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 620/421/2 0.08.43 Obad Doyam Pvt land 843
28 | Sirmaur | Nahan T-12 Nahan Trilokpur 520/421/1 0.03.37 Obad Doyam Pvt land 337
29 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 620/421/3 0.10.84 Obad Doyam Pvt land 1084
30 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 554/424/3 0.38.66 Obad Aval Pyt land 3866
31 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 536/1 0.00.62 Banjar kadeem Pvt land 62
32 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 538/2 0.01.26 Gair Mumkin MNadi Pt land 126
33 | Sirmaur | Nahan T-15 Nahan Trilokpur 538/1 0.04.21 Gair Mumkin Nadi Pvt land 421
34 | Sirmaur | Nahan Ri::l\.'\..r Nahan Trilakpur 538/3 0.20.23 Gair Mumkin Nadi Pyt land 2023
35 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 1088/540/1 0.25.71 QObad Doyam Pyt land 2571
36 Sfrmau.r Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 1087/540/1 0.11.38 Obad Doyam Pvt land 2138
37 | Sirmaur Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 538/4 0.07.58 Gair Mumkin Nadi Pvt land 758
38 Sfrmaur Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 630/542/1 0.03.79 Obad Doyam Pvt land 379
35 sfrmaur Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 535/1 0.02.95 Obad Doyam Pvt land 295
40 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 533/1 0.01.26 Gair Mumkin Rasta Pvt land 126
41 Srrmaur Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 532/1 0.22.34 Dbad Doyam Pvt land 2234
47 Sfrmaur Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 1057/468/3 0.06.32 Obad Doyam Pyt land 632
43 51."“3“ Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 1057/468/4 0.00.84 Obad Doyam Pvt land B4
44 sfrmaur Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 514/1 0.10.54 Gair Mumkin Khala Pyt land 1054
45 | Sirmaur | Nahan 1 Nahan Trilokpur 486/1 0.03.79 Obad Doyam Pvt land 375
461 Shimaws ., Nahgn Row Nahan Trilokpur 486/2 0.24.02 Obad Doyam Pvtland | 240
47 | Sirmaur Nahan T-20 1081/479/1 0.00.84 S NN B e 2
48 1 Sleuaue | Nshan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 485/1 0.04.63 Galr Mumkinn Burd | P |Eln =
43 | -SIFmeut | _Nahén SR Nahan Trilokpur 480/1 001,68 Gair Mumkinn Burd P: |ﬂnCI =
50 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 1081/479/2 0.2011 e : and 168
51 Sirmaur Mahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 478)1 0.13.51 S Do'l"am vt land 2011
| (52} Sineur i WANsh ROW Nahan Trilokpur 477 0.01.26 Gair Mumki: Khal P and v
53 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur a76/1 00843 S ala Pyt land 126
54 | Sirmaut | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 4751 0178 T va Pvt land 843
Ed Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 491/1 TR o [:‘;‘\'am Pvt land 126
6 | Sirmaur | Mahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 485/2 0.16.44 Ob :f“ Lthala £t land 32
57 | Sirmaur | Nahan T-22 Nahan Trilokpur 489/1 0‘03'3? Oba Doyam Pt land 1644
58 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 489/3 0 06'32 bad Dovam Pyt land 337
[ 59 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 290/1 0-22,?? 8] Iad Doyam Pvt land 632
60 | Sirmaur | Nahan T-28 Nahan Salani SAERET 0.05.90 Banjar kadeem |__Pvtland 2277
61 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Salani 304/220/21/3 0'09’74 Obad Aval Pt land 590
| 62 | Sirmaur Nahan ROW Nahan Salan] 03/230/31/1 0-02~ = Obad Aval Pvt land 974
53 | Sirmaur | Wahan Row Nahan Salanl i > 1 _Obad Aval Pyt land 210
64 | Sirmaur | Nahan 1-30 Nahan Salani 256/105/1 dmlm Gait Mumkin Khala | put land 84
'__,_:,'5-,_ sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan salani 256/105/4 07,58 ___@_Ir_l\i;ﬂw Pvt land 758
66 | sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Salan| 103/1 0.42.99 _Ea_*_’_‘\_"'!-!_mkin Khala Pvt land 4259
-g:_’-_ Sirmaur Nahan ROW Nahan Salan| 104/1 2.04.21 —-—-gpid_Dﬂ(am Pwvt land 421J
EM Nahan Row Nahan Salani 95/1 0';3'49 [ Obad Aval Pvt land 1349 |
pg | Sirmaur | Nahan T3 Nahan Salani 256/105/2 00821 | Gair Mumkin Rasts | Putiand 221 |
70 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Salan| 256/105/5 0.05.90 Galr Mumkin Khala Pvt land 590 |
0.88.09 Gair Mumkin Khala Pvtland | 8803 |
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Component/D Total Area to Legal Status | -
S.No| District | Division keristion Range/Tehslil Mohal/Village Khasra No e oaiiiead Classification of Land of Land
71 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Mahan . salani 93/1 0.02.85 Obad Doyam Pyt land 295
72 | Sirmaur | Nahan 1-32 Nahan Salanl 257/105/1 0.03.37 Gair Mumkin Khala Pyt land 337
73 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Salani 257/105/3 0.05.85 Gair Mumkin Khala Pvt land 585
74 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Salani 283/274/1 0.00.42 Banjar Kadeem Pyt land 42
75 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Salani 91/1 0.37.51 Galr Mumkin Burd Pyt land 3751
76 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Salani 252/85/1 0.09.69 Galr Mumk|n Nadi Pvt land 963
77 | sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Ambwala-Salnwala 14./2 0.21.50 Galr Mumkin Khala Pvt land 2150
78 | Sirmaur | Nahan T-33 Nahan Ambwala-Salnwala 14//1 0.07.58 Galr Mumkin Khala Pyt land 758
79 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Sainwala 14//3 0.08.43 Galr Mumkin Khala Pt land 843 .
B0 | Sirmaur Nahan ROW Nahan Salnwala 14//4 0.00.42 Gair Mumkin Khala Put land 42
B1 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Salnwala 1000/11/1 0.43.84 Gair Mumkin Nadi Pt land 4384
82 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan salanl 253/85/1 0.14.33 Obad Doyam Pvt Jand 1433
83 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Salanl 8A/1 0.02.10 Kuhal Dayam Pvt land 210
84 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Salanj 86/1 0.03,79 Galr Mumkin Burd Pvt land 379
85 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Salani 251/85/2 0.39.62 Galr Mumkin Nadi Pyt land 3962
86 | Sirmaur Nahan T-34 Nahan Salani 251/85/1 0.07.58 Gair Mumkin Nadi Pt land 758
87 | Sirmaur | Nahan Row Nahan Salani 251/85/3 0.21.07 Galr Mumkin Nadi Pvt land 2107
88 | Sirmaur Nahan ROW Nahan Salani 250/85/1 0.01.68 Gair Mumkin Sadak HP Govt 168
89 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Salani 246/84/1 0.01.26 Gair Mumkin Sadak HP Govt 126
90 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Salani 251/85/4 0.10.96 Galr Mumkin Nadi Pvt land 1096
§1 | Sirmawr | Nahan ROW Nahan Maholiya Khatola 494/233/1 0.21.38 Gair Mumkin Nadi Pvt land 2138
92 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Mahaliya Khatola 232/1 0.56.90 Kuhal Doyam Put land 5690
93 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Mahgoliya Khatola 225/2 0.01.68 Kuhal Doyam Pyt land 168
94 | Sirmaur | Nahan T-36 Nahan Mahaliya Khatola 225/1 0.03.37 Kuhal Doyam Pvt land 337
95 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Mahollya Khatola 232/2 0.12.52 Kuhal Doyam Pvt land 1252 J |
96 | Sirmaur Nahan ROW Nahan Mahaoliya Khatola 225/ 0.03.37 Kuhal Doyam Pyt land 337 @ ——
97 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Maholiya Khatola 224/1 0.11.38 Kuhal Doyam Pvt land 1138
98 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Maholiya Khatola 223/1 0.00.42 Galr Mumkin Burd Pvt land 42
99 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Maholiya Khatola 223/1 0.07.58 Gair Mumkin Burd Pvt land 758
100 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Maholiya Khatola 492/233/2 0.32.87 Gair Mumkin Nadi Pvt land 3287
101 | Sirmaur | Nahan T-37 Nahan Mahaliva Khatola 492/233/1 0.07.58 Gair Mumkin Nad| Pyt land 758
102 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Mahaoliya Khatola 492/233/3 0.06.74 Galr Mumkin Nadi Pvt land 674
103 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan maholiya Khatola 484/233/2 0.18.97 Galr Mumkin Nadl Pvt land 1897
104 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Bogariya 196/136/2 0.05.90 Obad Dayam Put land 590
105 | Sirmaur | Nahan T-38 Nahan Bogarlya 196/136/1 0.07.58 Obad Doyam Pt land 758
106 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Bogariya 196/136/4 0.03.37 Obad Doyam Pvt land 137
107 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Bogariya 358/157/136/1 0.07.16 Obad Doyam Pyt land 716
108 T-21
Sirmaur | Nahan (Existing
Tower)
105 | Sirmaur | Nahan T-38 Forest Bogariya
109 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Bogariya 196/136/3 0.06.74 Obad Doyam Pvt land 674
110 | Sirmaur Nahan ROW Nahan Bopgariya 358/197/136/2 0.06.32 Obad Doyam Pvt land 632
11 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Bogariya 135/2 0.13.49 Obad Doyam Pvt land 1349
112 | Sirmaur Nahan ROW Nahan Bogarlya 135/3 0.15.59 Obad Doyam Pvt land 1559
113 T-20
Sirmaur | Nahan (Existing Nahan Bogariya
Tower)
Total Area (Sq. Meters)=| 125601
Total Area (Hectares)=| 12.5601 "
Total Area (Hectares), say=| 12.56 !‘ \"‘
Date: Ug:l g ~ A
Place:
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Gheck Ust No. — 09

OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT COLLECTOR, DISTRICT SIRMAUR
AT NAHAN, (H.P)

Certificate_regarding Non Availability of Alternative Suitable Non
Forest land (NAC) for the construction of 132 KV Multi Circuit line on
220 KV towers from 220/132 KV Sub-Station Andheri to tower No. 20
existing 132 KV Jamta Kala Amb line stringing and sagging of Panther
conductor 2™ circuit of 132 KV Jamta (Kala Amb) line on 132 KV -D/C

towers from T-1 (Devni) to T14 Kala Amb, Tehsil Nahan, District
Sirmaur HP

It is certified that there is no alternative suitable non forest land
available for the diversion of Forest land for Construction of 132 KV Multi
Circuit Line on 220 KV towers from 220/132 KV Sub Station Andheri to
Trilokur , Kohluwala, Salani, Ambwala Sainwala, Maholiya Khatola and
Bogriyo under the patwar circle Trilokpur, Moginand and Nahan-III, tower
No. 20 existing 132 KV Jamta to Kala Amb line and Stringing & Sagging of
Panther conductor 2™ circuit of 132 KV Jamta -Kala Amb line on ' 132KV-
D/C towers from T-1 (Devni) to T-14(Kala Amb) except proposed land
measuring 17-83-74 Hect. in Tehsil Nahan, District Sirmaur (H.P.) for this
purpose. This certificate has been issued on the basis of certificate issued by

the Tehsildar Nahan to this effect.
ﬁ/
' } \'5\ b\ .

District Collector,
District Sirmaur at Nahan

No. Peshi-II-8(NAC) HPPTCL /2022- 1712412
Dated, the Nahan, [¢, June, 2022
The Senior Manager (Projects),

HPPTCL PIU Kala Amb ﬁﬂfﬁﬁt
District Sirmaur at Nahan. (H.P)
q m\li\“"

Senior Manager (Frojacts)
H.P BT S0, PIU Kala-Amb,
Elsti Sirmour (H.7.- 1 3330
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Full Title of Project: Diversion of 17.84 Hectare forest land for Construction of 132 kv MCT line on 220 k\;r
MCTs with ACSR ‘Zebra’ conductor from 220/132 kV Sub-station proposed at Andheri to tower No.-20/21 o
existing 132 kV Jamta - Kala Amb transmission line at Kala Amb Distt. Sirmaur (HP).

File No.
Date of Proposal;

CHECK LIST Sr. No 10.

JUSTIFICATION FOR LOCATING THE PROJECT IN FOREST AREA

This is to certify that the alignment of subject cited project passage through Mohal

Andheri, Trilokpur, Salani, Ambwala-Sainwala, Maholiya Khatola, & Bogariyah under Patwar circle Trilokpur,
Monginand & Nahan-3 is to connect the 132 kV Multi Circuit Transmission line from Proposed 220/132/33 kv
HPPTCL Substation at Andheri to Tower No. 20/21 of 132 kv Jamta-Kala Amb Transmission Line in Tehsil
___f_‘jahan Distt. Sirmaur (H.P). Although every effort made to use the non forest area, but due to the geographic
conditions and non availability of non forest ares along the proposed alignment, forest area has to be
proposed, which is unavoidable. It is also mentioned that out of 30.40 Ha. Land required under the subject

cited project, only 17.84 Hectare proposed in forest land to cross the forest strips in order to reach in non
forest land of adjacent villages.

Date: - ':Le\ 6 6\2623-

Place: NAHAN

Assiftant Engineer (E), - i‘éﬁiv'romylrsaﬁ;c(m(eja@ma;g)

D Mﬂﬁgﬁf«ﬂb“ﬁ\mb, . 4 mﬁfﬂlﬂﬂ;xé‘&mt&-;\mh'
Prdjett Bimteonanthtien-0as030. Isifioun(H(M. Ry73031)
i HPP.T.CL., Kala Amb (HP.)
C/s

f@-‘.ﬁ@&f&ﬁcﬂ.
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Full Title of Project: Diversion of 17.84 Hectare
MCTs with ACSR ‘Zebra’ conductor from 220/132
existing 132 kV Jamta - Kala Amb transmission line

File No.
Date of Proposal:

CHECK LIST Sr. No 11,

CERTIFICATE FOR MINIMUM USE OF FOREST LAND

It is to certify that the forest lan
minimum as per the geography of the area and w
Towers under the subject cited project, only 9 tow
private land to cross the forest strips in order to reach in the a

u;illages.

-

wr!

Date: — %lbb\lﬂ'}l—

»

ARETHifer (rsd, i
PrHRET GhoRieKtalbcA Wb
H.‘Pr.girr.%jmmammmmo.

Place: NAHAN

. ﬂp% )

@ fl

AP Fe RIS
H;%om (

ers proposed

90

forest land for Construction of 132 kV MCT line on 220 kV
kV Sub-station proposed at Andheri to tower No.-20/21 of

at Kala Amb Distt, Sirmaur (HP).

d proposed for the subject cited work above is barest
hich is unavoidable. It is also mentioned that out of 41
in reserved forest and 17 towers located in
griculture/ non agriculture land of adjacent

o

a0k ManAEEr {Projectsle o)
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Distt.:Sirmour (H. Rik173030; -,
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Full Title of Project: Diversion of 17.84 Hectare forest land for Construction of 132 kv MCT line on 220 kv
MCTs with ACSR ‘Zebra’ conductor from 220/132 kv Sub-station proposed at Andheri to tower No.-20/21 of
existing 132 kV Jamta - Kala Amb transmission line at Kala Amb Distt. Sirmaur (HP).

File No.
Date of Proposal:

CHECK LIST Sr. No 12.

UNDERTAKING FOR PAYMENT OF COST OF COMPENSATORY AFFORESATION

I, Senior Manager (Projects), HPPTCL, PIU Kala Amb, Distt. Sirmour (H.P.) hereby,
undertake on behalf of HPPTCL to pay the entire amount of compensatory afforestation and / or penal
-__‘“é;mpensatorv afforestation as well as cost for protection and regeneration of safety zone etc. as per the
scheme prepared by the state Government in lieu of the forest area diverted for Construction of 132 kV Multi
Circuit Transmission line from Proposed 220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation at Andheri to Tower No. 20/21 of
132 kV Jamta-Kala Amb Transmission Line in Tehsil Nahan Distt. Sirmaur (H.P) as per the prevailing wages rate

at the time of undertaking the plantation activities.

Date: -~ Qp|ot\2022-

Place: NAHAN

Zg B | %/NJ““’ |
Zell | SeniéF Mar5gar (FrofB

AfETMeERgineer (E) . - anage? (Pfojects), ')
BETCIVpIOTIGI A HPRTCL 10 Kals A 70
DR, BiEchodk AL 7363b, Distt. Sirmotr {H/plj 17303603
Ao

C/s

fREFL PG,
ool ivae
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Full Title of Project: Diversion of 17.84 Hectare forest land for Construction of 132 kV MCT line on 220 kV
MCTs with ACSR “Zebra’ conductor from 220/132 kV Sub-station proposed at Andheri to tower No.-20/21 of
existing 132 kV Jamta - Kala Amb transmission line at Kala Amb Distt, Sirmaur (HP).

File No.
Date of Proposal:
CHECK LIST Sr. No 13.

UNDERTAKING FOR PAYMENT OF NET PRESENT VALUE OF FOREST AREA

It is to certify that |, Senior Manager (Projects), HPPTCL, PIU: Kala-Amb, Distt.
Sirmour (H.P.), have applied for diversion of 17.84 ha. of forest for construction of 132 kV Multi Circuit
/Transmission line from Proposed 220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation at Andheri to Tower No. 20/21 of 132 kV
~—«@amta-Kala Amb Transmission Line in Tehsil Nahan Distt. Sirmaur (H.P).

I, Senior Manager (Projects), HPPTCL, PIU: Kala-Amb, Distt. Sirmour (H.P.), hereby
undertake to pay the Net Present Value (NPV) of the above forest land.

HPPTCL shall pay the Net Present value, so determined final decision of the Hon'ble
Supreme Court of India.

Date: — Q@lb @\MQ«QM
Place: NAHAN
B¢ FABMEE) (€), SérflorMatiager (Projetts) )

s Urmbrmksfalomblnit - HPPTCL,'PIU; KalaAmib; ~mb,
i RiRtR JithouKik ARL 73030, Dlste! Sifmiour (H P2 73030:

C/s

L
ahdf |
aEgﬂ,' f_frfﬁour (H.P.).

a
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Full Title of Project: Diversion of 17.84 Hectare forest land for Construction of 132 kV MCT line on 220 kV
MCTs with ACSR ‘Zebra’ conductor from 220/132 kV Sub-station proposed at Andheri to tower No.-20/21 of
existing 132 kV Jamta - Kala Amb transmission line at Kala Amb Distt. Sirmaur (HP).

File No.
Date of Proposal:

CHECK LIST Sr. No 13 (A).

UNDERTAKING FOR PAYMENT OF ADDITIONAL NET PRESENT VALUE OF FOREST AREA

It is to certify that I, Senior Manager (Projects), HPPTCL, PIU: Kala-Amb, Distt.
Sirmour (H.P.), have applied for diversion of 17.84 ha. of forest for construction of 132 kV Multi Circuit

Transmission line from Proposed 220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation at Andheri to Tower No. 20/21 of 132 kV
Jamta-Kala Amb Transmission Line in Tehsil Nahan Distt. Sirmaur (H.P).

*‘-'-3' I, Senior Manager (Projects), HPPTCL, PIU: Kala-Amb, Distt. Sirmour (H.P.), hereby
undertake to pay the Additional Net Present Value (NPV) of the above forest land, if so determined as per the
final decision of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India.

Date: - '}b\b&\'ﬁ*ﬂu"

Place: NAHAN

s

Assistant Engineer (E), sefior Maifiager (Pralestshss)
DARETCM A YeKqE-Amb, HPPTGL, TPIU: Kala-Ambg .
FRissbSifment i o AT#P30. Digt!si rimoue (H.p:) 1730305

HP.P.T.CLL., Kala Amb (H.P.)

QT cer,
EhEAESHRIY'E '
mlw‘ﬁour (&r’sl’m'
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F_l-l" Tittt_e of Project: Diversion of 17.84 Hectare forest land for Construction of 132 kV MCT line on 220 kv
M(_:ch' with ACSR ‘Zebra’ conductor from 220/132 kV Sub-station proposed at Andheri to tower No.-20/21 of
Existing 132 kV Jamta - Kala Amb transmission line at Kala Amb Distt. Sirmaur (HP).

File No.
Date of Proposal:
CHECK LIST Sr. No 14.

Undertaking of FRA Certificate

It is to certify that I, Senior Manager (Projects), HPPTCL, PIU: Kala-Amb, Distt. Sirmour
(H.P.), have applied for the diversion of 17.84 Ha. of forest area for the purpose of construction of 132 kV Multi
Circuit Transmission line from Proposed 220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation at Andheri to Tower No. 20/21 of
132 kV Jamta-Kala Amb Transmission Line in Tehsil Nahan Distt. Sirmaur (H.P). . | have applied for certificate in

e
-..f&spect of Scheduled Tribes & Other Traditional Forest Dwellers (Recognition of Forest Rights) Act, 2006

from Deputy Commissioner, District Sirmaur vide office letter no. HPPTCL/PIU Kala Amb/FCA-AKTL/2022-41
dated 21.04.2022 and is under process.

It is also certified that the Certificate of FRA from DC Sirmaur shall be obtained and
uploaded on the portal before the final approval.

Date: — ')-6\ o] f;\ 2022~

Place: NAHAN
b ] ey
DA ngindgr (), SenjoravafagerdPrsjenieyts)
PHAPAGE P dalaidmmit HPPTCLTPIU: Kala Ariby-Amb,
9 HRisttSrmon R (FBP30. DEsts!Sirdous (H )P 73363

C/s

T Forsss Ol

rest Division
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Full Title of the Project: - Diversion of 17.84 ha. of forest land for construction of
132 KV MCT line on 220KV MCTs with ACSR Zebra conductor from 220/132 KV Sub-
Station proposed at Andheri to tower No. 20/21 of existing 132 KV Jamta- Ka!a.A.mb
transmission line at Kala Amb within the Jurisdiction of Nahan Forest Division,

Nahan , Tehsil, Nahan, Distt. Sirmour H.P.
File No.

Date of Proposal:

CHECK LIST SERIAL NUMBER-16

SITE INSPECTION REPORT NOT BELOW THE RANK OF DCF IDFO
(For the Forest land to be diverted under FCA)

A proposal has been received by this office from Senior Manager ( Projects),
HPPTCL PIU Kala-Amb, District Sirmour H.P. for diversion of 17.84 Hectare of forest land for non-
forestry purpose. The subject envisages the use of forest land for construction of 132 KV MCT line
on 220KV MCTs with ACSR Zebra conductor from 220/132 KV Sub-Station proposed at Andheri to
tower No. 20/21 of existing 132 KV Jamta- Kala Amb transmission line at Kala Amb within the
Jurisdiction of Nahan Forest Division, Nahan , Tehsil, Nahan, Distt. Sirmour H.P.
The site inspection of the land involved in the proposal has been done by DFO Nahan on dated
27.07.2022.
I. On inspection of the site, it is found that the land required by the user agency is a forest
area measuring 6.82ha.
2. The requirement of forest land as proposed by the user agency in Col. 2 of part-l is
unavoidable and is barest minimum required for the project.

3. Whether any rare/ endangered/ unique species of flora and fauna found in the area. If so, the
details thereof. NA

4. Whether any protected archacological/ heritage site/ defence establishment or any other
importanymonument is located in the area. If so, the details thereof with NOC from the

he user agency has not violated the provisions of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980
nd no work has been started without proper sanction. ( v')

(b) It has been found that user agency has violated the provisions of the Forest
Conservation Act, 1980 Indian Forest Act, 1972/ any others forest act. (%)

(Note: Whichever of the above is applicable should be shown in bold letters)

Specific recommendation for acceptance or otherwise of the proposal.

The proposal is specifically recommended in the interest of public, the land proposed for
diversion in the proposal is minimum.

Date: 27.9.2022,

Place: Nahan. Signature

D%gqrabh) lFS,é
iisishal Eorest Offi
o eeTOffiest
N hahn ﬁq_gqs‘t_)m\(iéi‘é%?"
"!aNah?nl'ﬂLP. J“}n’
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JOINT INSPECTION REPORT

We the undersigned have jointly inspected the Forest/Non-Forest area falling under Nahan Tehsil,
proposed for the diversion in favour of Senior Manager (Projects), HPPTCL, PIU Kala-Amb, Tehsil Nahan,
District Sirmour (H.P.) for the “Construction of 132 kV Multi Circuit line on 220 kV towers from 220/132
kV Sub-station at Andheri to Tower No. 20 of existing 132 kV Jamta-Kala Amb line and stringing &

sagging of Panther conductor on 2™ circuit of 132 kV Jamta-Kala Amb line on 132 kV D/C towers from T-
1(Devni) to T-14 (Kala Amb)” on 20.04.2022.

This project has been proposed for creating power supply infrastructure to facilitate the industrial area
Kala- Amb and other parts of District Sirmour which requires 30.3975 Hectare of land in Tehsil Nahan.
The Right of Way (ROW) taken for the Transmission line is 35 meters.

The construction of this proposed transmission line requires 6.6755 Hectare of Forest land, 11.1619
Hectare of Private land with classification as ‘Nakabil Jungle Jhari® and 12.5601 Hectare of Private non-
forest land in tehsil Nahan. The detail of forest and Government land is enclosed herewith.

The Joint inspection team has examined all the alternatives with the view to avoid/ minimize the use of

forest land and user agency has not violated the provision of Forest Conservatlon Act, 1980 and no work
has been started without proper sanction.

The proposal is specifically recommended in the interest of public and minimum use of the forest land is
taken into consideration. Therefore the committee has come to the conclusion that the forest land
involved is minimum requirement of the proposed project and so is absolutely essential.

o/
N @W’*{ e Yo
Range Forest Officer, Rangetorest Officer, Naib- Tehsildar,

Forest Range office Forest Range office O/o Tehsildar at Nahan,
Trilokpur, Nahan, Distt. Sirmour (H.P.)

X
W22
E (EL Emgt%d ; EUOﬂtUﬂlt \ Séﬁl\nanagﬂ’; Lje;&rsftqg
MFTAA TP IRITIG) HPRTCL; PIU Kala) ARqpr -~
Projey, ﬁ?i REmen o, :

B i

ioutdia.Amb (H.P. Distt. J(HUPEP.)-173030
HPPTCL, Kaia Ao (p) ~ HFFFORRY@ARD (RF) Dlogk i (P

L

Countersigned Countersigned

s e diblcon..

Civil Sub-Division,
N;ﬁgﬂ%&ﬁfgﬁt(n!ﬂﬁlm Nahn, Sirmour (H.p.).



DITAIL OF NON-FOREST LAND

3.

- Leogal Status 1
N Totol Area to Classification of Land af banch Taota
fllage KhasraNo- | 6 raquired
A Component/D | oo oo/Tehsit | Mohal/Villag, - — =
SMol District | Division | o iiion Andherl 0,00.42 Uosc Snymm . d 1096
: I 11814 Nahan P 183/138/89/1 : Obad Doyam Pyt lan ‘
1 | Sirmaur | Nahan = Nahan f 1732 0.10.36 d Doyam Pyt Jand 337
2L Sirfaus 3_Nehan - Nahan Irtiokpu 173/1 0037 o Yarn Pyt land 379
3 | Sumaur | Nahan R‘?:' ST Trilokpur 173/3 0.03.79 Obad Dnd\r - S 2153
4 | Simaur | Nahan g S Trilokpur 02192 Bajriace Pt land 379
- h ROW L) 170/2 ‘ Banjar Kadeem
T w Nahan lonet 170/1 00379 3 putiand | 632
6 | Sirmaur | Nahan RO Iy Trilokpur 0.06.32 Banjar kadoom = 6407
Nahan 17 a VT 166/1 - Danjar Kadeem Pyt lan
Y. J{EHTEGY Nahan Trilokpy 0.64.07 s land 758
8 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW = Trilokpur 851/130/2 Sy Banjar Kadeem Pt lan e
P T T ROW Nahan Trilokpur B51/130/1 ‘3'! Banjar Kadeem Pyt land :
10 | Siemaur | Nahan 1-10 paten Trilokpur 851/130/3 0.03. 5 Banjar Kadeem put land 295
1Lt sfrmaur | ‘Nakan RO ::::: rilokpur BAG/130/1 32::0 Gair Mumkin Khala Pt land 32:0
1 .35.
e How Nahan Toichpur et Banjar Kadeem et
13 | Sirmaur | Nahan BOW Nahan Trilokpur A13/1 0.05.50 Galr Mumkin Dhang Pvt lan
Nahan ROW L - 418/1 AL Pyt land 1222
14 | Simaur e Nahan Trilgkpur 01222 Obad Doyam 34
15 | Sirmaur | Nahan W e Trilokpur 759/414/1 e Obad Aval Pt land :
16 | Sirmaur | Nahan i Nahan Trilokpur 758/411/2 0.00 ) Obad Aval Pyt land 2
17 | Sirmaur | Nahan :gm Nahan Trilokpur 758/414/3 GIUEI” Obad Aval Pyt land !_3'!
15§ Ssmiur § | Naban Nahan Trilokpur 758/414/1 : '_}9 Obad Aval Pyt land 379
291, Sirfhalit 3 Wahad L1l Natan Trilokpur 758/a14/4 .03, Banjar Kadeem Pyt land 2
10 J umaur | Nahdn nom Nahan Trilokpur 413/ 0 00.2: e Putland | 2265
S nan | e :gw Nahan Trilokpur 416/1 Dlii.w Banjar Kadeem Pvt land 2318
. 22 | Sirmaur | Nahan ey Nahan Trilokpur A13/3 a -3; Obad Doyam Put land 1137
o | TR Na:al'l ROW Nahan Trilokpur 417/1 E.[l);hgﬂ Galr Mumkin Rasta Pt land 590
~an 24 | Sirmaur | Nahan 419/1 ,05. . 3 168
Nahan LG Gair mumkin abadi Pvt lan
25 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW ok 637/420/1 D.01.68 e 243
) Nahan Trilokpur Obad Doyam patlan
26 | Sirmawr | Nahan ROV 520/421/2 0.08.43 337
Nakiah THopur Obad Dayam Pvt fand
27 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW 520/421/1 0.03.37 a
Nazhan Trilokpur Obad Doyam Pyt land 108
18 | Sirmaur | Mashan T-12 Trilokour 620/421/3 0.10.84 3866
- ROW Nahan ALl Obad Aval Pyt land
2 ;frmau: ::::: ROW Nahan Trilokpur 994/424/3 g-;z-gi e FotTand 52
30 irmau| 1 .00,
31 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW fahan o put S 0.01.26 Gair Mumkin Nadi Pyt land 126
32 | Sirmawr | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 532,:[: 0.04‘2 : e e =
31 | sirmaur | Nahan 115 eI Ifokput 2:313 02023 Gair Mumkin Nadi | Pvtland | 2023
Sirmavr | Wahan ROW Nahan Tk : 25.71 Obad Doyam Putland | 2571
o h Trilokpur 1088/500/1 | 0.5, ==
o bemiu gy Rahen o Sy Trilokpur 1087/560/1 0.11.38 Obad Doyam Put land
36 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan 1:|:k::r 53874 0.07.58 Gair Mumkin Nadi Pvt land }"'SB
21 Swmaut | Nahan o :a:an Trilokpur 630/542/1 0,03.79 Obad Doyam Pviland | 379
2 o Nehan o e Trilokpur 535/1 0.02.95 Obad Dayam Pvt Jand 295
39 | Sitmauc | Nsher | KOW e 1 00136 | GairMumkinRasta | Pviland | 135
Nahan Trilokpur 533/
40 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Yt S “RTEr Obad Doysm Put land 2734
AL Swmauc } Nohan o — Trilokpur 1057/458/3 0.06.32 Obad Doyam Put land ol
&2 | swmaw | Mahar, ROW Nahan Laxp : ed Dovem Petland s
Nahan Trilokpur 1057/468/4 0.00.84 Q ¥
22 Srmaut | Hahan - Trilekpar 514/1 01054 | GairMumkinKhala | Pvtland | 1054
34 [ Sumaur | Nahan L . Trilokpur a85/1 0.03.79 Obad Doyam Pvitland | 379
45 | Sirmawr | Nahan T-19 Nahan Tr]lgkiur i TS Obad Dovam e tand 2402
e T 's!rmanr Nahan ROW Nahan T T Gl Mol S oy 33
Ge e :3:31'1 ;;:‘: Nahan Trilokpur 485/1 0.04,63 Gair Mumkinn Burd Pvt land 463
Y ahan -
\ :2 i :m::: Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 480/1 0.,01.68 Gair Mumkinn Burd Put land 168
1
3 50 | Semaur | Nanan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 1081/479/2 0.20.11 Obad Doyam Put land 2011
' = i 478/1 0.13.91 Obad Doyam Pyt land 1391
. Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur | ‘ ‘
‘ :'l» E:rrnaur Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 477 0.01.26 Gair Mumkin Khala Pyt land 126
5; Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 47611 0.08.43 Obad Aval Pyl land 343
| 54 | Siemaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur A75/1 0.01.26 Obad Doyam Pyt land 126
55 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 49111 0.00.42 Galr Mumiin Khala Put land 42
56 | Sienaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur 489/2 0.16.44 Qbad Doyam Pyt fand 1644
57 | Sitmaue | Nahan T-227 Nahan Trilokpur 489/1 0.03.37 Obad Doyam Pyl land 337
5t | Swmaur | mahan ROW Nahan Trilokg 489/3 0.06.32 Qbad Doyam Pyt land 632
59 | Swmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Trilokpur ___ 490/1 0.22.77 Banjar kadeem Byt land 2277
60| Simaut | Nahan T-28 Nahan Salani 304/220/2141 0.05.90 Obad Aval PVt land 590
61 | Swmsur | Nahan AOW Nahan Salan) 304/220/21/3 | 0.09.74 Obad Aval Pvtlana | &74
62 | Semaur | Nahan ROWY - Nahan Suiam 303/220/21/1 0.02.10 Obad Aval Put land 210
£3 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Salani 256/105/3 0.00.84 Galr_l\fl_\_.'l_nkin Khala Pt land LE
64 | Sirmaur | Nahan 1-30 Nahan Salami 256/105/1 0.07.58 Galr MumKin Khala | Khala Pland e
5 a5 o ——————mkin Khala 7
65 | Siwmaur | Nahan Row Nahan Salani 256/105/4 04299 Gair Mumkin Khalg Pt lan 2
= I T lang 4299
56 { Siremaur | Bahgn Lo gl || Salani 103/1 0.0121 Obad Dovam [y g 421
b7_| Sirmaur ’“:‘"‘ :"ﬁ ~—Nahan | Salan) 101/1 0.13.49 Obad Aval Pyt land 1349
6B | Srmaur | Nahan e] Nahan Salani 95/1 0.04 23 Gaw Mumkin Rasta Pyt land 421
69 | Surnaur ! Nahan T31 Nahan Salani 256/105/2 0.05 5 o 5
- — -05.90 Gair Mumkin Khala Pyt land 390
= alani 56/1 o
| 10 _E:':::: :';::: ﬁg& ::::n Salani 256/105/5 0.88.09 Gait Mumkin Khala | ewtiond | 8809
1 Nal;a T n Salang 93/1 0.02.95 Obad Doyam Pvt land 295_]
72_| Sirmaur n ' ____Nahan Salani 257 ] 5
73 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan ] _‘——"s-!———-—_..—__il.tﬁfi., 0.03.37 Gait Mumkin ghala Pt lund 13 1
| ——2man | | 257/105/3 0.05. urnhi SET
74 | Swmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan mﬁw 0585 Gair Mumbkin Khaia Put land T
/5 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan ‘———SH—F;T_______Q___ 0.00.42 Banjar Kadeem Pyt Ia-l:
76 | Sirmaur | Nabap ROW Nahan e 1/1 03751 Gair Mumkin Burd Pyt lan
%ﬁ; E 20 | 2851 | boges | _Gair Mumkin Nadi_| _Pwi lapd
Y —l o
i i P 1N
Junior Engineer (E) Asslstant ‘ﬁﬁg%i ; o 3 s
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Project Implementation Uiy p PT.CL. Pl (Civih) Senfor Managor (Projects)
-l PlU Kala-Amb, HEPTE

So I - 1 1

alaulvmly




Total Area o | oy, ification of Land L“‘:' S| Tout
. Component/D| oo o rrehsil Mohal/Village Khasra No be requirad ofLan
SMNoj Distict | DIVISION | ggeription a2 52150 | GaMumkinkhala | Pviland | 2150
77 | Svmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan M‘L’W'E"':’""“'P i'U T 0.07.58 Gair Mumkin Khala Pyt land 758
78 | Sirmaur | Nahan 1-33 Nahan 8 - 1473 0.0843 Gair Mumkin Khala Pyt land 843
78 | Sumaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Sainwala WA 00042 Gair Mumkin Khala Pyt land 42
By s |_Nohan iz Nahan S 1000/11/1 04381 Gair Mumkin Nadi__| _Pwtland | 4384
81 | sitmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan 2 253/85/1 0.14.33 Obad Doyam Pwt land 1433
£2 | Sma | b Rory tahan s, B8/1 0.02.10 Kuhal Doyam paland | 210
[ 83 | "Semaws | Noha RN namn - 86/1 0.03.79 Gair Mumkin Burd | Putland 375
e} Sirmingt | Nihan HEWS Nahan S 51/85/2 0‘39.6! Gair Mumkin Nadi Pyt land 3962
E5 {sumior {Hahen ROW e S S 0.0/.58 Ga Mumkin Nadi_|_Pvtland | 758
8E | Simaur | Nahan T-34 Nahan Stat 251.‘:5;3 0.21‘0? Gair Mumkin Nadi Pyt land 2107
87 | Sirmaur | Nohan s e — . 51 00168 | Gair Mumkin Sadak_| HPGovt | 168
g8 | semaur | Roban | A9 e o 150}8.11;1 00126 | Galt MumkinSadak | HPGowi | 126 |
89 | Sirmaur | HMahan Row i S 245!‘:5 a DI 10‘95 Gair Mumkin Nadi Pvi land 1096
20 | swmaue 1 Nahan o R S e 0.21.38 Gawr Mumkin Nadi_|_Paland | 2138
91 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Mahollya Khatola 494/233/1 leﬁ.gﬂ e e =5
97 | Siemaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Maholiya Khatala 232/1 D‘O 1.63 s Dayen o T
93 | Sumaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Mahaliya Khatola 225/2 e o e =
a1 | Siemaur | Nahan T-36 Nalhan Maholiya Kha!u:a ;::1;; g-f:;-ﬂ K:hai Do:am Fyrn —
9 Sirmadr | Nahan ROW Nahan Maholiya Khatola 12, K )
9: Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan haholiya Khatola 225/3 0.0337 Ku:a: Eoyam x :::: 13133?3_
97 | sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Mahollya Khatola 224/1 0.11.38 Kuhal Doyam P and 2
38 | sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Mahaliya Khatola 223/1 0.00.42 Gair Mumkfn Burd . Iaﬂd =
©3 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Mahallya Khatola 222/1 0.07.58 Gal_r Murnkin Burd : ut Izmr1 =
;’: 100 | sirmawr | Nahan ROW Nahan Mahollya Khatola 492/233/2 0.32.87 Ga.nf Mum‘-u.n Nad* Pt 'an . -
5;\'- \ 101 | Sirmaur | MNahan T-37 Nahan Maholiya Khatala 452/233/1 0.07.58 Gc'.ll.l' Mumk:ln Nad! Pvt lan =2
g 102 | Sirmaur | MNahan ROW Nahan Maholiya Khatola 492/233/3 0.06.74 Gair Mumkin Nadi Pyt land
103 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan maholiya khatola 494/233/2 0.18.97 Gair Mumkin Nadi Pyt land 1397
102 | Sirmawr | Nahan ROW Nahan Bogariya 196/136/2 0.05.80 Obad Doyam Pvt land 550
' 105 | Sirmaur | Nahan T-38 Nahan Bogariya 196/136/1 0.07.58 Obad Doyam Pyt land 758
| 108 | Sirmaur { Nahan ROW Nahan Bagariya 196/136/4 0.03.37 Obad Doyam Pvi fand 337
| 107 | Simaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Bogariya 358/197/136/1 0.07.16 Obad Doyam Pyt land 716
108 T-21
Sumaur Nahan (Existing
Tower]
105 | Sirmaur Nahan T-38 Forest Bogariya
102 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Bogariya 196/136/3 0.06.74 Obad Doyam Pvt land 674
116 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nahan Bogariya 358/197/136/2 0.06.32 Obad Doyam Pyt land 632
11 | Sirmaur | Nahan ROW Nzhan Bogariya 135/2 0.13.49 Obad Doyam Pyt land 1343
112 | Strmabr | Nahan ROW Nahan Bogariya 135/3 0.15.59 Obad Dayam Pyt land 1553
113 T-20
Sirmaur | Nahan (Existing Nahan Bogariya
i Tower) =
Total Area [Sq. Meters)=| 125601
Total Area (Hectares)=| 12.5601
20fe '\, -~ -0l -2020-
‘F lace '.— Nﬂg\q«\
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DETAIL OF FOREST LAND

Deatil of Farest Land

44

Legal Status
S.No Cn;::::::::‘m Range/Tehsil | Mohal/Village | Khasra No ‘r::::':;:a Classificationof Land | = 0 -y Forest Pyt Total
1 1-1814 Nahan Andheri
| 2 ROW Nahan Andheri 98/1 0.30.3 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi | Pvtland S L
= ROW Nahan Andherl a7/2 0.18.54 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land L% 258
s ROW Nahan Andher) 97/ 0.00.42 Nakabil langal thadi put land 42 12
5 ROW Nahan Andherl 97/ 0.00.42 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi | Put land a2 42
3 12 Nahan Andhed a7/1 007.16 | Nakahil langal Jhadi | _Pwt land 716 718
7 12 Andher) a3/1 0.00.42 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land a2 42_
8 ROW Nahan Andheri 93/2 0.12.0 | Nakabil langal Jnadi_[ Pyt land 1779 1779
| 9 ROW Nahan Andheri | 183/138/89/2 | 06533 | Makabil Jangal thadi |  Pvtland 6533 £53
10 ROW Nahan Andheri 182/138/89/2 0.02.53 fakabil jangal Jhadi | Pyt land 253 253
1 13 Nahan Andher] 182/138/89/1 | 00295 Nakabil Jangal shadi | Pt land 295 i
12 ROW Nahan Andherl 183/138/89/3 0.11.80 Nakabil Jangal Ihadi Pyt land 1180 1180
13 ROW Nahan Andherl 1681/136/89/1 0.02.53 Nakabil langal Jhadl Pyt land 253 253
14 ROW Nahan Andheri Forest 0.47.93 Farest Forest Land 4793 4733
15 1-4 Nahan Andheri Forest 0.07.59 Forest forest Land 759 759
16 ROW Nahan Andheri Forest 0.89.66 Forest Farest Land 8966 B966
17 1-5 Nahan Andheri I'orest 0.07.59 Forest Forest Land 759 759
18 ROW Nahan Trilokpur Forest 0.55.64 Forest Forestland | 5564 5564
19 ROW Nahan Trilokpur 172/1 0.01.68 Nakabll Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 168 168
20 ROW Nahar Trilokpur 879/167/1 0.31.61 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 3161 3161
P ¢ ROW Nahan Trilokpur 171/1 0.13.49 Nakablil Jangal Jhad) Pyt land 1349 1349
22 ROW Nahan Trilokpur 1156/174/1 0.06.32 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 632 6532
23 ROW Nahan Trilokpur 171/3 0.37.94 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 3794 3794
23 ROW Nahan Trilokpur 1156/174/2 0.08.01 Nakabil jJangal Jhadi Pt land 801 B01
25 ROW Nahan Trilokpur B77/167/1 0.00.84 Nakabil langal Jhadi Pvt land 34 R4
26 1-7 Nahari Trilokpur 876/167/1 0.00.84 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 34 84
= 7 Nazhan Trilokpur B875/167/1 0.02.10 Nakabil Jangal Jhad Pyt land 210 210
| 25 ROW Nahan Trilokpur B76/167/2 0.08.00 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pt land 200 200
25 ROW Nahan Trilokpur B75/167/2 0.21.50 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 2150 2150
|_3Cl ROW Nahan Trilckpur BE9/165/2 0.2108 Makabil Janpal Ihadi Pvt land 2108 2108
31 1-8 Nahan Trilokpur 869/165/1 0.05.48 Nakabil Jangal Ihadi Pyt land 548 548
32 ROW Nahan Trilokpur B69/165/3 0.37.93 Nakabil fangal Jhadi Pyt land 3793 3793
33 ROW Nahan Trilokpur 171/5 0.03.79 Nakabil iangal Jhadi Puvt land 79 319
34 ROW Nahan Trilokpur 864/165/1 0.08.00 Nalkabil Janpal Jhadi Pyt land 800 800
35 ROW Nahan Trilokpur BB5/165/1 0.13.49 Nakabil Janpa! Jhadi Pvtland 1349 1349
36 ROW Nahan Trilokpur 866/165/1 0.12.64 Nakabil langal Jhadi Pvt land 1264 1264
37 ROW Nahan Trilokpur 869/165/4 0.04.63 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pt land 463 461
38 ROW Nahan Trilokpur BGR/165/2 0.01 26 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 126 128
39 ROW Nahan Trilokpur 868/165/3 0.00.42 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Put land 42 42
a0 ROW Nahan Trilokpur BEB/165/4 0.00.42 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 42 42
41 T-9 Nahan Trilokpur BEB/165/1 0.07.58 Nakabil Jangal Ihadi Pvt land 758 758
a2 ROW Nahan Trilokpur BEB/165/5 0.16.02 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 1602 1602
43 ROW Nahan Trilokpur GER/424/1 0.11.80 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 1180 1180
a4 ROW Mahan Trilokpur 989/424/1 0.04.21 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 421 an
45 ROW Nahan Trilokpur 990/424/2 0.16.86 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 1686 168€
46 ROW Nahan Trilokpur 994/424/2 0.21.51 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 2191 2191
47 T-13 Nahan Trilokpur 980/424/1 0.01.26 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 126 126
48 T-13 Mahan Trilokpur 994/424/1 0.04.63 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 463 Iud
49 ROW Nahan Trilokpur 1086/537/2 0.28.24 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 2823 2824
50 1-14 Nahan Trilokpur 1086/537/1 0.07.58 Nakabll Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 758 758
51 ROW Nahan Trilokpur 1086/537/2 0.28.24 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 3212 3212
52 ROW Nahan Trilokpur 1085/537/2 0.04.63 Nakabil Jangal Ihadi Pyt land 463 463
53 T-15 Nahan Trilokpur 1085/537/1 0.03.37 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 337 337
il RUW Nahan Trilokpur 10B5/537/3 0.01,26 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 126 128
5L ROW Nahan Trilokpur 1083/537/2 0.25.29 Nakabll 1angal Ihadi Pyt land 2529 2579
56 1-16 Nahan Trilokpur 1083/537/1 0.07.58 Nakabul Jangal Jhadi Pvit land 758 758
57 Row Nahan Trilokpur 1083/537/3 0.01.26 Nakabil Jangal Ihadi Pyt land 126 126
I:iz ROW Nahan Trilokpur 1082/537/1 0.03.37 Nakabil Jangal Ihadi Pyt land 137 337
59 ROW Nahan Trilokpur 1053/468/1 0.05,90 Nakabll Jangal Jhadi Put land 590 5a0
| 60 ROW Nahan Trilokpur 1057/468/2 0.48.89 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 4884 4889
61 1:17 Nahan Trilokpur 1057/468/1 0.03.37 Nakabil Jangal Ihadi Pvtland 137 337
T_ﬁz ROW Nahan Trilokput 1039/468/1 0.20.65 Nakabil Jangal Ihadi Pyt land 2065 2065
63 ROW Nahan Inlokpur 1065/469/1 0.02.52 Nakabil langal thad, Pyt lany 252 3537
64 ROW Nahan Trlokpur 1064/469/2 0.19.81 Nakatil langal Ihadi Pyt land 1981 1981
&5 1-18 Nahan h,luhpm 1064/469/1 0.07.58 Nakabil Jangal Jhad Pyt land 758 758
&6 ROW Nahan rrflnhpur 1064/469/3 0.29.50 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 2950 2950
&7 ROW Nahan Trilokpur 1079/473/2 0.21.91 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 2191 7191
&8 | T1-19 Nahan Trilokpur 1079/473/1 0.02.10 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvtland
69 ROW Nahan Trilokpur 1079/473/3 0.01.26 Nakabil langal Ihady vt iand
0 ROW Nahan Trilokpur aB/2 016.02 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land
71 | 7-20 Nahan Trilokpur 487/1 0,05.05 Nakabil Jangal Jhodi S
”‘;;" ROW Nahan Trilokpur 487/3 0.06.32 1 Nakabil Jan ‘al Jhad =
I—-_,;:L_’*:"_n__'&? Nahan JoeRmoe, | 1079/47315 0.1854 | Nakabil) e Puitens
angal Jhadl Pyt land
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Total Area Legal Status Deatil of Forest Land
’;" m:::::;::{ 7 Range/Tehsil | Mohal/Village |  Khasra No required Classllication af Land of Land Forest Put. Total
= HoW Nahan Trilokpur 1077/473/2 0.00.84 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 84 B4
5 21 Nahan Trillokpur | 1079/473/4 00337 | NakabilJangal thadi | Pytland —- e
T T.91 Nahan Trilokpur 1072/4731 0.04.21 Nakahil Jangal Jhadi Put land 421 421
=~ ROW Naten Trilokpur 1079/473/6 00168 Nakabil Jangal thadi Pyt land 168 168
= ROW Nahan Trilokpur 1077/473/3 0.05.90 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi pvt land 590 580
e ROW Nahan Trilokpur 488/1 0.03.37 wakabil Jangal Ihadi Pyt land 337 337
) ROW Nahan Trilokpur A8R/2 0.13.91 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 1391 1391
81 ROW Nahan kohluwala Forest 0.25.34 Forest PgraitLand | 2351 2
2 1-23 Nahan kahluwala Forest 0.03.37 Forest Forest Land 337 337
= R0W Nahan kohluwala Forest 0.10.76 Forest Forestlond | 4076 S ind
82 T-24 Nahan kohluwala Forest 0.05.90 Farest Forest Land 530 590
RS ROW Nahan kahluwala Forest 0.73.52 Forest Forest Land 7352 7352
86 1-25 Nahan kohluwala [orest 0.05.90 Forest Forest Land 590 590
E7 ROW Nahan kohluwala Forest 0.51.07 Forast Forest Land 5407 5407
BS 1-26 Nahan kohluwala forest 00758 Forest Forest Land 758 758
B9 ROW Nahan kohluwala Forest 0.69.34 Forest Forest Land 6934 5934
L0 1.27 Nahan kohluwala Forest 0.07.58 Forest Forest Land 758 758
91 ROW Nahan kohluwala Forest 0.38.46 Forest Forest Land JB46 3816
:: :gx Nahan Salarl! 224/21/1 0.18.12 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 1812 1812
= = :::an Salani 304/220/21/2 0.12.64 Nakabil Jaljgal IThadi Pvt land 1264 1261
= an Salani 302/220/21/1 0.02.10 Nakabll Janpal Jhadi Put land 210 210
9: ig: Nahan Salani 301/220/21/1 0.02.10 Nakabil Jangal Jhad] Pvt land 210 210
Nahan Salani 300/220/21/1 ; i i
S | 97 ROW Nahan Salani 299;220;21;1 g gi;g :a:::I: j""ﬂa: Jhad]‘ e = =
. = o~ i .03 akabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 337 337
Nahan Salani 298/220/21/1 0,02.10 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 210 210
99 ROW Nahan Salani 297/220/21/1
0.02.10 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 210
100 ROW Nah : e
2004 ahan Salani 286/220/21/2 0.10.96 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pt land 1096 1096
mi 1-29 Nahan Salani 296/220/21/1 0.01.26 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 126
102 1-29 Nahan Salani 295/220/21/1 0.06.32 Nakabil Jangal Inadi Pvt land 632 '1'26
103 ROW Nahan Salani 295/220/21/2 Q. i
= . .00.84 Nakabll Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 84 2s
3 ow Nahan Salan| 295/220/21/3 0 : i
o = 131,07 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pyt land 3107
ow Nahan Salani 296/220/21/3 0.34.56 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi \ e
] B e 34, angal Jhadi Pvt land 3456 3456
- o Salani 224/21/2 0.12.22 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi Pvt land 1222 122
i Nazhan Salani 257/105/2 0.13.06 Nakabil Jangal thadi Pvt land - :
8 ROW Nahan salani 247/84)1 | i Ce L
== = —— e S 0.04.21 Makabil Jangal Jhadi Pwt land 421 421
0.66.59 Nakabil Jangal Jhadi 1
10 T ik g3l Jna Pvt land 8659 B
== — N:h:: :::::: ;::;’::;; 0,07.58 Nakabil Jangal Thadi Pvt land 758 ;5:
- 0.37.51 i j
[3% oW e Bopins e S NakamlFiangzthadn Pyt Iaqd 3751 i751
5 o= S e == e rest Farest Land 1011 1011
0 e ! .02.10 Forest Forest Land
1 Nahan Bopariya Forest 0.23.66 Forest Fi = o —
115 T-40 Nahan Bogariya Forest 0.02.10 F sl S L]
36 i = = - . orest Forest Land 210
| > Ogariya Farest 0.33.30 Forest Farest L 2
Iw_zu: drest Land 3330 3330
stmg
117 Tower)
1:9 1-38 Forest Bogariya
— 11 ROW Nahan Bogariya Fi |
. - ‘grest ] —
20 T-394 Nahan Bogariya 135/1 - g g;?; ‘Fme“ rorest tond 22 2 _I
é 121 ROW Nahan Hogariya Forest UI53‘53 RaRabi angal Jad he o 20 'u;
{ “9 223, Forest Forest Land 5353 £353
| (Ewisting Nahan Bogariya )
2] Te ’
f Total 66755
r
otal Arca
! Total (59. Meters)= g;:;: e
Datre = 2o-0U-20220 Total Area {Hectares)= 17.8374
W flace - ok
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Full Title of the Project: - Diversion of 17.84 ha. of forest land for
construction of 132 KV MCT line on 220KV MCTs with ACSR Zebra
conductor from 220/132 KV Sub-Station proposed at Andheri to tower
No. 20/21 of existing 132 KV Jamta- Kala Amb transmission line at Kala

Amb within the Jurisdiction of Nahan Forest Division, Nahan , Tehsil,
Nahan, Distt. Sirmour H.P.

File No.

Date of Proposal:

CHECK LIST SERIAL NUMBER: 17
LOCATION MAP

Location Map of Revenue land of Revenue Department is identified for
Compensatory Afforestation in lieu of proposed for diversion of 17.84 hect. of forest land
for construction of 132 KV MCT line on 220KV MCTs with ACSR Zebra conductor
from 220/132 KV Sub-Station proposed at Andheri to tower No. 20/21 of existing 132
KV Jamta- Kala Amb transmission line at Kala Amb within the Jurisdiction of Nahan

Forest Division. Nahan . Tehsil. Nahan. Distt. Sirmour H.P.

Village- Gumti Sambhalwa. Tehsil Nahan, District Sirmour. Forest
Division Nahan, Forest Range Trilokpur of Kotla Block of Kundla Beat RF Gumti
Sambhalwa C-1 = 24 hectare and . Kotla Block of Churan Beat RF Gumti Sambhalwa
C-2 11.68 hectare Survey Sheet-No. H43L2 Area to be afforested 35.68 ha.

Map attached of the area to be taken for Compensatory Afforestation.

Date:-29.03.2023 ‘. M

Place: Nahan. S —— ;
Divisioil Torest Officer.
Rvislond Eeriv

Nahem&bryt Divisi
Nahan, iip ivision,

e
i '.,er.
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\6 Full Title of the Project: - Diversion of 17.84 ha. of forest land for construction of

|

132 KV MCT line on 220KV MCTs with ACSR Zebra conductor from 220/132 KV
sub-Station proposed at Andheri to tower No. 20/21 of existing 132 KV Jamta-
Kala Amb transmission line at Kala Amb within the Jurisdiction of Nahan Forest
Division, Nahan, Tehsil, Nahan, Distt. Sirmour H.P.

Date of Proposal:

CHECK LIST SERIAL NUMBER-18
‘ "SCHEME FOR COMPENSATORYAFFORESTATION”
Detailed Scheme for Compensatory Afforestation to be carried out in lieu of

17.84 ha. of forest land for construction of 132 KV MCT line on 220KV MCTs with ACSR
Zebra conductor from 220/132 KV Sub-Station proposed at Andheri lo tower No. 20721 of
existing 132 KV Jamta- Kala Amb transmission line at Kala Amb within the Jurisdiction of
Nahan Forest Division, Nahan , Tehsil. Nahan. Distt. Sirmour H.P.
Details of degraded forest land/non-forest land:-

District Sirmour. Village Gumti Sambhalwa). Tehsil: Nahan

Name of Forest Division -Nahan, Range -Trilokpur.
Beat Kundla and Churan / Block -Kotla /Compartment /Survey No: Sheet-H43L2

Area 1o be afforested = 35.68 ha. (RF Gumti Sambhalwa C-1=24ha.and RF Gumti
Sambhalwa C-2 =11.68ha

|. Description of the Area
Whether the site selected for Compensatory Afforestation is a land bank or

not: No.
If the CA site is other than the land bank. reasons be given. - NA.

(1 case of non- forest area identified for CA. and then what is the distance of CA

ii.
iii.
site from the adjoining forest boundary. : NA
iv. Soil type:
V. ‘i'opog_raphy:
(a) Hilly/Undulating/Plain :-Undulating
(b) Slope: Steep / Medium/ Gentle :-MEDIUM

vi. Whether the area is bearing any root stock of vegetation: - No

()

Plantation model
Copy of the approved Compensalory Afforestation Scheme/Model showing component -

wise physical and {inancial break up to be enclosed.




&

y 3. Schedule of Plantation Programme:-
SCHEME FOR COMPESSATORY AFFORTATION
'| Particular of works Area under | Norm fixed for | Cost Escalation of | Total amount
- CA scheme | 2022-23 at the | 10% rate for each | of CA
1| (In Hact.) wage rate of | financial year
| Rs.350/- per day.
(a) Initial cost for |35.68 89800 98780/- 3524470
Plantation
Soil Conservation Works . L/s 500000
Fire watcher, fire kit and tools, L/S 200000
]l_Bil_lyndill')’ pillar L/S 200000
~ Add Nursery cost for Plantation Scheme L/S . 1373680
[Lantana eradication 50% 1%, 2nd and 3. (Area 20ha.) L/S 920000
'_L Other works i.e Inspection path & Fixing of signed board L/S 100000
| 6818150
| (b) 1" year maintenance | 35.68 10600 11660/- 416028
2" year mainienance 35.68 7100 7810/- 278660
£ i 3" year maintenance 35.68 3700 4070/- 145218
"- TLi‘" vear nfaintenance 35.68 3700 4070/- 145218
|5 year maintenance | 35.68 3700 4070/- 145218
1_(;"' year maintenance 35.68 3700 4070/- 145218
| 7" year maintenance 35.68 3700 4070/- 145218
' 8" year maintenance 35.68 3700 4070/- 145218
- 9" year maintenance 35.68 3700 4070/- 145218
10" year maintenance | 35.68 3700 4070/- 145218
, Total Maintenance | 1856432
'. Total (a+b) 8674582 |
- Contingencies 5% 433729 |
-' Total CA Amount 9108311 |
" Departmental Charges 17.5% 1593954 ‘\
' G.Total 10702265/~ |

4. Technical details:-

A

e | (a)

b)

¢)
d)
9]
(f)

(2)
(h)

Technical details of Compensatory Afforestation Scheme are as follows:-

General Details

Spacing: 3 mts X 3 mts ( As per availability and notional hectare area by no.
of plants

Species:- Misc Board leaved and medicinal plants

Plantation Method: By manual pit digging and manual labour

Soil and Moisture Conservation Works:- Yes.

Protection (Fencing, Watch man, People's Participation etc.):- Barbed wire
fencing with people participation

Proposed Monitoring Mechanism:- By Field staff, local people and DFO

Any other information:- As per site condition minor variation can be made in
the plantation. Area (o be planted as per notional hectare

Date:-29.03.2023
I:I:cc: Nahan. o %
@vlgsm Eeyifieer

AnancEer R
tahan, R.P. _
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Full Title of the Project: - Diversion of 17.84 ha. of forest land for
construction of 132 KV MCT line on 220KV MCTs with ACSR Zebra
conductor from 220/132 KV Sub-Station proposed at Andheri to tower
No. 20/21 of existing 132 KV Jamta- Kala Amb transmission line at Kala
Amb within the Jurisdiction of Nahan Forest Division, Nahan , Tehsil,
Nahan, Distt. Sirmour H.P.

File No.
Date of Proposal:

CHECK LIST SERIAL NUMBER: 20

LAND SUITABILITY CERTIFICATE BY THE DFO

This is to certify that 35.68 ha. land bearing Survey Sheet- H43L2, Village-
Gumti Sambhalwa, Tehsil Nahan, District Sirmour, Forest Division Nahan, Forest Range
Trilokpur of Kotla Block of Kundla Beat RF Gumti Sambhalwa C-1 =24 hectare and Kotla
Block of Churan Beat RF Gumti Sambhalwa C-2 11.68hectare is identified for
compensatory Afforestation is suitable for undertaking plantation from the

management point of view is free from all sorts of encumbrances and encroachments.

Date:-29.03.2023 M %
Place: Nahan Divisipmﬁe//;()fficer,
Nahar Forest DidiglEkGer,
) Nahan (HPyst Division,

Natian, HP.
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Full Title of Project: Construction of 132 kV MCT line from 220/132/33 KV HPPTCL Sub-station
Andheri to Tower No. 20-21 of 132 kV Jamta-Kala Amb Transmission line in Drstrfct Sirmaur

(H.P.).

File No.

Date of Proposal:

Sr. No.

#

|
2

|
.9
|

CHECK LIST Sr. No. - 29

COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS

Estimate for Cost of Forest Diversion.

]‘ ' " Parameters

Ecosystem services losses due to

proposed forest Diversion

"loss of animal husbandry
- productivity, including loss of
fodder

Cost of human resettlement
|

e

Rernarks

1,70,86,795/- (NPV) SR
|

17,08,679 /- as 10% of NPV ey

~-Nil-—
No human resettlement is required in the|
proposed project.

-—

Loss of Value of Tlmber Fl]e-l- \_rv'b-od
& miner forest Production.

90,63,945 /-

L.

4 ==L

. loss of publlc facmtles
- administrative
' [roads, buildings,

dispensaries, electric
| railways etc.) on forest

which would require forest land if
| these facilities were diverted due
| to the project.

" possession value of forest

diverted.

and

lines,

| Cost of suffering to ousters.

J \ Habltat fragmentatlon cost

| Compensatory Afforestation, soil
| and moisture conservation cost.

| Gra nd Total _

infrastructure !

No such infrastructure will be affected by the |

land, |

proposed project. '

51, 26 038/ as 30% of NPV

| The social cost of ‘rehabilitation of outers (-.n|

addition to the cost likely to be incurred in
providing residence, occupation and social
services as per R&P plan) be worked out as 1.5 |

| times of what he/she should have earned in two |

years had he/she not been shifted. As per point ‘

|
|

no. 3 above, no resettiement is needed in this | '
project, ]

' |
85,43,397 /- 25 50% ¢ of NPV '|

4

35,01, 806 /- I

4,50,30,660 /- _



Re_rﬁér_ks_

\;Vith ihe_constfuctioh of 132 kV MCT line from

220/132/33 KV HPPTCL Sub-station Andheri to
Tower No. 20-21 of 132 kV Jamta-Kala Amb

Transmission line an approximate 200 MVA of

power gets added in the system and accordingly
the |
industrial/domestic consumers will be met which
will proportionately increase the production as

&

futuristic  demands

of

Rs 349.16 16 Lakhs will be annual _flnanmal benefnt '

with the increase in power available, there will be |

an increase in the production of existing as well

as upcoming industrial units which will further E g
provide direct and indirect employment and oy

influence economical growth of the state.

As per detailed note attached at check list Sr. No |

Approximately 18240 men davs;

shall

be |

generated during construction of the project and
about 20 persons will get regular employment
thus, assuming total economic benefit can be |

estimate to Rs. 91,20,000

|

The proposed diversion of Forest land is 17.84 ha, |
The land shall be brought under CA. Thet
Economic benefit due to the compensatorv.
afforestation worked out as per schedule of:

plantatlon programme.

- L3
P o
2
|
, ' Exlstlng Guidelines for Estimating benefits of Forest Diversion in CBA,
—t e .I_..._,.._.__.. LHTLTE A ey oL =R S
Sr. i Parameters
No. | tdraneds o i
1 | |ncrease in production attribute to
the specific project,
! present
| |
'_______“__ sy b bt e el
2 Beneflts to econumy due to specific
| project.
et i
3 ' No. of population benefit due to
specific project. 4,
4 | Economic benefits due to direct and
(indirect employment due to the
| project.
!
5 | Economic benefits  due to| Tl
compensatory afforestation.
W= ] Total financial beneﬂt of the prOJect

H.P.P.

e,
%ﬂﬁptﬁﬂqﬂl 0,
T.C.L., Kala Amb (HP)

wl

c/s

[ 349.16+ 91.20-440.36 Lakhs
Thus assuming project life 50 years, total benefit will be =22,018 Lakhs
Total cost of forest diversion =450.306 Lakhs

Benefit / cost ratio =48.89

%a 1\
e (rrgfamipcts)

I}PPTPLTIM KakilAmib}a-Amb,
MsktSianonn (H. PH: B786030.030

| 'ETEYBHWF%G”{CBNW."

rest Divison,
ﬁan Sirmour (H.P.).

Y



H.P. POWER TRASMISSON CORPORATION LIMITED o6
(A STATE GOVERNMENT UNDERTAKING) =~
Regd office Himfed Bhawan, Panjari (MLA Qtrs ) Tutikandi Shimla-5
) (CIN) U40101 HP2008SGC030950
TEL 0177 2633283, 2831284 (FAX) 2832284 web www hpptcl com

No HPPTCL/BOD-51 MOM/21- || §217-2G Dated -21.10 2021
T3

The Addl Chief Secretary (MPP & Power),
Govt HP. Shimia-171002
The Addl. Chief Secrelary (Finance),
Govt HP, Shimla - 171002
3 The ACS & Principal Secretary, to the Hon'ble
Chief Minister, Govt. HP, Shimla-171002.
4) The Director Energy,
Himachal Pradesh, Shimla -171009.
5) The Managing Director,
HPPCL, Himfed Bnawan, New Shimla-171009,
&~ The Director (Planning & Contract),
HPPTCL, Himfed Bhawan, Panjari, Tutikandi, Shimla-171005

s The Director (Projects),
HPPTCL, Himfed Bhawan, Panjari, Tutikandi, Shimla-171005

[

Subject: - Circulation of MOM of the 515t Meeting of the Board of Directors and 12"
& 13" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of HPPTCL held on 23.08.2021
under the Chairmanship of worthy Chief Secretary-cum-Chairman
HAPPTCL. g

| have been directed to forward herewith a copy of Minutes of Boarg of
Directors of HPPTCL held on 23,09,2021 at 04 30 PM along with MOM of 12" Adjournsg
AGM and 13" AGM held on 23.09.2021 at 5 15 PM and 5,30 PM respectively under the
Cnairmanship of worthy Chief Secrelary Government of Himachal Pradesh for ing
information please

Yours F,s’ll%i}hxli'g
ﬂ-{’JﬁPMM
DGM (Pers & Aamn)
Encl AJA HPPTCL. Shimla-171008
Encst No HPPTCL/BOD-518 MOM/21- )1 827 =39 Bated - 21 10-2021
Copy forwarded to-
1 Sr P S to the worthy Chief Secretary (Chairman HPPTCL), Government of Himacra:
Pradesh, Shimia-02 for kind information of worthy Chairman please.
(2) Sr PSto Managing Director, HPPTCL, Shimla-171005
(3} The Secretary to Accountant General, H.P, Shimla — 171003
A SGM-cum-Company Secretary, HPPTCL/MPPCL, Himfed Bhawan, Snimla-171009
' 5) "he DGM (Finance), HPPTCL Shimla-171008% /

‘/-, st

TR 0 o

e ] . DEM <Pé'§5 & Adrin)
S mork'lnll:agur (‘Hi - HPPTCL, Shimia:171005

Project lm;,al('m(‘flhl”ﬁf‘l t."f[;"
HURPIECL. Kals Awib (1104
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H p.. POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD., SHIMLA.

MINUTES OF 51T MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CORPORATION HELD ON 23-09-2021 AT 04:30 PM AT OFFICE-
CHAMBER OF THE CHIEF SECRETARY, GOVT. OF H.P., H.P.

GOVT. SECRETARIAT, SHIMLA-171002.

PRESENT:

1. Sh. Ram Subhag Singh, 1AS Chairman

Chief Secretary to the
Govt. of H.P, Shimla-171002.

2. Sh. R.D. Dhiman, IAS Director
ACS (MPP & Power)
Govt. of H.P, Shimla-171002.

3. Sh. J.C. Sharma, IAS Director
Addl. Chief Secretary to Hon’ble CM
Govt. of H.P, Shimla-171002.

4. Sh. Devesh Kumar, IAS Director
Managing Director, HPPCL,
Shimla-171009,

S. Sh. Rakesh Kanwar, IAS Special Invitee
Special Secretary (IF- cum- DIF),
Govt. of H.P,, Shimla-171002.

6. Er. Ranvir Singh Jalta, Managing Director
MD, HPPTCL, Shimla-5,

7. Er. Arun Kumar Goyal, Director
Director (Projects), HPPTCL, Shimla-5.

8, Er Rajiv Sood, Director
Director (P&(), HPPTCL, Shimla-5.

In Atte ndance:

1)'Sh. Sudershan K. Sharma, CS-cum-AGM, HPPCL, Shimla.
2) Sh. Anil Kumar Sharma, DGM (Finance) HPPTCL, Shimla.

SPﬁio; Mgnag}r E)
Project Implementatiog, * - g
ty ['Iﬂ'r'(:.]' "




MINUTE BOOK

Before starting the proceedings, MD apprised the various a-CUVH;lt:iS
which has been focused on in HPPTCL, to bring in more efficiency I
the organization. He bricfed the Board about the status of IT
Applications such as ec-office, implementation of software related
court cases, connectivity of field officers through VC Network,
development of new Website, hardware and software procurement
and other activities i.e. preparation of manual of Protection and
Testing of Sub-Stations, deployment of Outsource manpower on
maintenance hubs, compilation of R&P Rules. Board noted the same
and asked HPPTCL, to complete these activities with-in the shortest

possible time.

Thereafter, theﬁagcnda items were taken in the following order.

ITEM NO.51.01 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN, MANAGING
DIRECTOR AND DIRECTORS ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE CORPORATION.

The Board noted the appointments and welcomed Sh. Ram Subhag
Singh, IAS as Chairman/Director, Sh. R.D. Dhiman, IAS as Director,
Sh. Devesh Kumar, IAS as Director, Sh. R.S. Jalta as Managing
Director and Sh. Rajiv Sood as Director (P & C) on the ‘Board of
Directors of the Corporation. L
Further, the Board placed on record the appreciation for valuable &
dedicated services rendered by Sh. Anil Kumar Khachi, IAS as
Chairman/Director, Sh. Amit Kashyap, IAS as D_iiféctﬁ;t;‘;*auﬁdiShfi;-.V-.{P.
Singh as Managing Director during their tenure in the Corparation.

| 1% ‘
e ‘ill"' “f

(I IEIN

ITEMNO.51.02 MEMORANDUM ON PROGRESS .O

WORKS. | A

F ONGOING

The Status of on-going works and present completion schedule was
apprised by the Managing Director. Chairman noted that the targets
for completion as given during January, 202]'have been revised and
shown his displeasure regarding slow progress of works.The MD,
HPPTCL explained that progress of ongoing works has hampered due
to 2n¢ wave of COVID-19, heavy rainfall during the months of August
and September, 2021 and ROW issues. He further’ informed that
progress of ongoing works is being monitored on'daily basis and
action plan for activities on critical - path is being
formulated.Chairman advised that all efforts shall be |made to
complete the works within the revised schedule. Rl g ey ar i

Chairman further noted that due to slow progress of Wlbr'ks ‘there Lls &
spillover of about USD 15.4 million in the ADB funded. projects under
Tranche-lll and enquired from where the funds 'shall 'be arraneed
The MD, H Pi_"I’ICL explained thut loan under llidljlfhe-lll b} PiDg S
USD 105 million and the anticipated expenditre till ‘September,

\
G 4l e
Sen agager (E) e g (6ot |
I’roject Implementation t 1 b a"l’.' LA

) i, B
A TR b
1 ST ||; 4]

!'!-P'P‘T_CI'L';‘F(QL‘" éu“”-‘x.‘-—d..-:ui_ = g ‘ ":-'1.. 3 _,1.. .'.I. r' ST T | ji‘:_;'-'“.
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MINUTE BOOK

: - ! ise cone during
2021 éhall be USD 89.6 million based on thc‘ exercise I(_llll’il{l-l;l L g
July, 2021 against anticipated award cost of USD 99.6 mi .

As such, funds to the tune of USD 10 million has to be arr‘in?“i‘r}]i"g |
HPPTCL through domestic inding. It was further mformed £ 'a [;[J' :|
the. Tranche s goig 1o close on 29,00.2021, an exereise 1s being

done to work out the expet utilization of funds and spillover,

ITEMNO.51.03 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF THE 49TH g, |
SO™ MEETING (S) OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE H. P. |
POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED. |

|

It was informed that copies of approved minules of 49th & 59“’
meetings of the Board of Directors held on 3rd March, 2021 and O_b'hh
April, 2021 respectively were circulated to all the Directors/Special
Invitees and no comments were received from any one of them. Afier |
cliscussions, the Board conflirmed the minutes and passed the
following resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the minutes of 49th & 50w meetings of the Board
of Directors of the Corporation held on 3 March, 2021 and 03

April, 2021 at CS Commitiece Room, H. P, Govt. Secretariat, Shirmia- !
171002 be and are hereby confirmed.”

|
DIRECTORS OF COMPANY HELD ON 16.01.2021, 03.03. ,’
05.04.2021. |

@) Construction of 220/ 132 KV, 2x100 pmyva Substation o Paonta JI

i:»r‘x;‘:nf) by D/c LILO of 220 jv Khodrt - Moz Line, with an
Stmated cost of Rs 103.26 Crores, (System Reliability & ‘
~llcement) under World Bank. /

b) Consuuction o:j S/ C LILO o -
: f o 7O f}()“}lf i ) iy 1rrer
P.S.) line qt Kuteher ppp j Vi il Bajeus s e

(210 MW), with an estigurdd woo f s
Rs 8.03 Crores, (Porper Evacuation) SM&IHL E) ! -

oy noqib

. | R
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c)  Construction of 220 kV M/C Towers from 220/132/33 kV Kgla
Amb (HPPTCL) to Tower No.19 of Jamtd- Kala Amb (Johron) line
and Stringing & Sagging of Panther Conductor on 2nd Circuit of.
132 kV Jamta - Kala Amb line on 132 kV D/C Towers T-1
(Devani) to T-14 (Johron), with an estimated cost of Rs 58.11
Crores. (System Reliability & Capacity Enhancement)

d)  Construction of 220 kV Pooling Station at Sujanpur by D/C
LILO of 220 kV D/C Dehan-Hamirpur line, with an estimated
cost of Rs 53.87 Crores. (Power Evacuation)

e) Construction of LILO of 132 kV S/C Dehan - Bassi line at
220/132 kV, Dehan Substation at Patti of HPPTCL,with an |

estimated cost of Rs. 5.94 Crores. (Power Evacuation & System |
Strengthening)

The proposal as per agenda was considered. After detailed
deliberations, the Board approved the execution of above schemes at
Sr. No. a) and c) to e) above. Regarding scheme at b), Chairman
informed that earlier the line was to be constructed by the project
developer and why now this is being taken up by HPPTCL. The MD,
HPPTCL explained that as per approved procedure by Hon’ble HPERC,
the lines for projects of capacity 100MW and «above '_‘_are ' to be
constructed by STU. The earlier connectivity granted ‘was''not'as per |
this procedure and as the firm subsequently' represented’ for |
connectivity as per aforesaid regulations & their connectivity. has'been
revised. Chairman desired that the case be separately put up 'to him
on file for decision with full details. !.'-if 5 s Bl DA |

qi [ RO Lol Sl 8

The view point of the Managing Director, HPP’J‘CL fcga}rdihg taking up
of future clements after signing of LTOA’s only jwas noted by Board, It
was also advised by the Board that the Construction of Pooling Station
at Sujanpur should be planned f(or executibll'l_:;‘_'jtj accpfdan!lc_:_e with the

time schedule of Dhaula-Sidh HEP, e

hea | i 151 |
W[ [ iy i
s ' i

B TR ot e e i I
The Managing Director/ Director (P&C) ‘was authorized to take
necessary action in this regard, ' | il

ITEM NO.51.06 COST COMPENSATION ON ACCOUNT OF DELAY IN
ACQUISITION OF SUBSTATION LAND FOR THE W SIG)

'HE WORK-DESIGN,
ENGINEERING MANUFACTURE, FABRICATION 'TBSTING | AT
MANUFACTURES = WORKS, TRANSPORTATION, TO ' &IT%
INSURANCE, STORAGE  ERECTION, i SITE,

WITESTING 5 Ang:
COMMISSIONING OF 66/220kV GIS SUBSTATION ING .t J}ND

The Memorandum was considered. The Manabili !
that the Construction of Substation has bé‘fﬁ. %élll‘eztor:_‘subm;.ltted
Forest Clearance and now the firm ha S (dclayed for want of

“ \ : S sought. Cost 1Comj ‘tion
.‘%{‘e G3p5e,40-8 of General Conditions of the-‘;l(}:‘dr'{téac't. i ;
Sehtior iviargage L R ; '.

Project Implementation 1Ty ' | b g it , e .
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/s GE T&D was checked &

40 110122.02.2021.  Accordingly, new completion date shall be
1l 21.08.2022.

' EQUIPMENT ON TURN KEY

added that the compensation proposal of M

: ; sal
evaluated based upon the IEEMA indices and the submitted propos

AN orrecte INR
of M/s GE T&D amounting to INR 8,09,29,490/- was mrﬁ?f%}?’r&n
5,94,21,310/-. Thereafter, various round of cllscusslons. LS 8 S

oo | i 2 : ainst their submittec
agreed for, a compensation of INR 3.25 Crorc ag he parties are |
proposal of INR 8.09 Crore in view of the fact that both the pa r ‘t} JS .
equally responsible for execution of substation till completion an 1’J.1 |
the inflated cost during the period between Jan. 2020 to Feb: 2021
should be borne by both the parties rationally. The Managing Dlr_ccfor._
further intimated: that the matter was taken up in the 6% meeting ol .
Whole Time Directors held on 23rd August, 2021 as an Agenda Item No. 2
wherein the Whole Time Directors, after due deliberations and |
discussions, agreed to consider the followings subject to the approval |
from Board of Directors of HPPTCL: |

1. Payment of compensation amounting to INR 3.25 Crore to the|

1 Ex-Works price of the Supply Component of M/s GE T&D India |

< Limited due to delay in Land handover as per provisions ofi
+Clause 10.8 & 41.3 of General Conditions of the Contract

(7l Agreement s
.12, X Since; 'the component of detailed Engineering (6-7 months) in the |
-~ iscontract had not been affected due to the site handover, it was
‘also. decided that the completion time period for the contract
< ;shall'be 18 months from the new effective date of the contract i.e.

/:3. | Price Variation on Installation & Civil Works shall be applicable '
between the period from 18.11.2021 to 21.08.2022 with base |
date as 18.11.2021 and no price variation will be allowed on |
Installation & Civil Works beyond 21.08.2022.

After detailed deliberations, the Board approved the recommendations of !

the WID and authorized Managing Director/ Director (P&C) to take |
necessary action in this regard.

ITEM NO.51.07 MEMORANDUM FOR THE APPROVAL OF THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY WITH RESPECT TO. REQUEST OF
Eﬁg TBEA ENERGY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED, VADODRA FOR
= ANCEMENT OF RATES IN AWARD OF WORK FOR “DESIGN"
Dgggggggﬂg?r MANUFACTURING, TESTING OF EQUIPMENT
ALLIED WORKSR%,,GE AT SITE ERECTION ALONG WITH OTHER
' CIVIL WORKS, TESTING & COMMISSIONING OF

. BASIS FOR MVA
SUB-STATION AT ANDHERT 220/132/33 kV, 60/200

TENDER NO SSD-409/201g, {) { E 4 Tt\
The Me{norandum was withdrawn. . i jon Unil

iy Project Iimplementat o
| HNPTCL Kala Amb (FEEY |

1
|
i
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ITEM__NO.51,08 - ' N

DEVIATION INTIMATION IN SCHEME FOR
CONSTRUCTION OF 220/132/33 kv SUBSTATION ALONG WITH
121\;1(;131]2{1‘1;'1 ARRANGEMENT AT VILLAGE ANDHARI KALA AMB AND

D/C LINE FROM 400/220 kV PGCIL ARAINDWALA TO
VILLAGE ‘

ANDHERI IN DISTT SIRMOUR OF HIMACHAL PRADESH.

The Memorandum was consi

the above scheme was app
with a

dered. The Managing Director informed that
roved in 39" Mecting of Board of Directors
n estimated cost of INR 111.10 Crore with INR 99.99 Crore debt
portion and in line with the overall plan of Sirmour District, following
changes have been proposed in the scope of scheme:
1. The 220 kV D/C line from 400/220 kV PGCIL Araindwala o
village Andheri in Distt. Sirmour of Himachal Pradesh has been
propased to be constructed on Multi Circuit Towers.

2. The transformation capacity of 220/132 has been revised from 2
x 200 MVA to 1 x 200 MVA. '

3. One additional 132 kV Bay.

The Managing Director explained the reasons due to which the changes
have been made and informed that the revised estimated | cost af_tcr
incorporating above change in scope is INR 114.12 Crore _;‘__(Dé_bt” Portion
INR 102.71 Crore) with the deviation of 6.02 % \'Ifis a vis olri:g'_i_hg'l'-_tj:;jcimated
cost. e R LS s AT TR dhe

ir
o e

After detailed deliberations, the Board approdﬁ ."P_f:bp'os'e.d ‘changes
made in the Scheme as given in the Poirgﬁjr_;pf,sfCbr}s1derat1on of the
Memorandum and authorized the Managing Director/! Director(P&C) to

. - |.' ’ 4 !'\—L: -'. 1 i : :
take necessary action in this regard. i R ;

RIAL, ‘ALLOWANCE/SPECIAL
ALLOWANCE/SPECIAL PAY IN FAVOUR OF STAFF POSTED AT
HPPTCL. 55 ) .

{3
ITEM NO.51.09 GRANT OF SECRETARIA

The Memorandum was deferred.

ITEMNO.51.10 TO CONSIDER AND | APPRQVE THE
RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE SERVICE COMMITTEE OF .HPP’I‘:CL
HELD ON 01.09.2021. i -

'
%

The Managing Director apprised the Board that the M_'eéting of Service
Committee of H.P. Power Transmission Corporation Limited (HPPTCL)
was held on 01-09-2021 under the chairmanship of the Additional Chief
Secretary (Finance) to the Govt. of H.P. 0. ey

AR LA R S S , i
The Board deliberated each item. After discq‘siﬁions, thle -rc_i'com'me'nq,a;twns
of the Service Committee attached in the agénda were appko;veq_.' Sl

':i‘_ | 4 ! _: ‘_. LT IRk !

The Managing Director/Dircctor (Projects) was authorized to take [u\rther
necessary action in the matter accordingly, R ol gﬁ—}H

o AR SR ¥ o3 STt IR T PR

|
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o i WORKS.
ITEM NO.51.11 ENGAGEMENT OF CONSULTANTS FOR

' ' ] Veter aapibye | s ace ol senior engineering olfict
“notbeent able to provide substitute in place of senion g

<) [: 1'_ :f’

LYl - S -~ -.Ig r
: - : > Boar at HPPTCL is lacing
The Managing Director apprised the Board th S

: 4 : . llicers and even HPSEBL has
shortage ol experienced engineering olflicers « CVe

VYryrirg..
i

who have got yepatriated 1o HPSEBI,.

The Board of rDjr(-.'(:lors, alter taking note ol discussions anc.l contents of

the hv‘]crmorandum approved the proposal of f“nga.ging of four 1'1-.1:3']!{-:'
engineering specialists at the same Terms & Conditions as approved by

ADB (as specified in agenda) for a period of one year from the eXpIry of é
the present term i.¢! 29.09.2021, s0 as to ensure tirnely cnrr.-p!c_rzui'; oi the §
various time bound ADB, KFW funded as wel] as under domestic funding

scheme transmission projects being executed by HPPTCL.

The Managing Director/Director (Projects) was authorized to take further
iecessary action in the matter accordingly.
| =

ITEM NO.51.12 HIRI_NG.OF CYBER SECURITY EXERT CONSULTANT
FROM HPSEDC LTD. (HIMACHAL PRADESH STATE ELECTRONICS
DEVELOPMENT _QORPQ_RATIONJ TO PREPARE A ROAD MAP FOR
IMPLEMENTATION OF GUIDELINES ISSUED BY CERT
TRANSMISSION FOR CYBER SECURITY,

The Memorandum Wwas considered. The Managing Director mformed that
HPPTCL, currently does not have any Cyber Security Expert and in order |
to provide compliance to the guidelines, directions and advisories of the | a,
Ministry of Power, experts having extensive experience in the feld of |

Cyber Security are required on urgent basis,

The proposal of hiring of Cyber Sccurity Expert Consultants from
HPSEDC as per detaijls given in the Memorandum was discussed. After

dehberauons, option (i) as given in the Point of Consideration was
approved. f

r}l‘f_ Mf_magi‘ng Dircctor/ Director (P&C) was authorized to take necessary
action in this regard, i

ITEM NO.51.13 10 CONSIDER AND APPROVE AVAILING SERVICES |
ULTY cum

OF 03. NO, Fac ACCOUNTS ASSIST
: ANT & 03 NO. Joa (IT |
ON OUTSOURCE BASIS A7 HPPTCL. o4t

Tlf}e ?gg{nlorlﬁffflgm was considered, Afpey iscussions, the Board approved
Lthe omt o Aonmdm«,:llmn regarding availing (e Services of 03 No, -
Faculty cum Ccounts Assistant aguinst sanctioned posts of JOO |

[ACCOL._IH.KS-_) e e NO'IJO‘.A‘.UT) at HPPTCL against sanctioned surength 9N
JOA (IT),on putsouff:c JFS‘S* from the approved outsource agency till  paject n; el Al
i | wi i _'\ I"C- " el a s
- (L

Ph:mcnm! i

St LR
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. E}'ucu the above Financial St

P

. » fon L}H“ Hadii , :
P’roject lmljluncnt-‘ll ‘ | At
17 ala 'A“lh A ": =— FERESATS U5 TR § 1 (TN T A R | T

such time incumbents are appointed by HPSS{C, Hamirpur &‘.15_1, d:i-;%top gap
arrangement, | AT ' i {il 401

| g B 8

The Managing Director/Director (Projects) was authorized to rake
necessary action in this regard. t S

i

ITEM NO.51.14 TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (ANNUAL ACCOUNTS) AS ON 31S5TMARCH,
2020, BOARD REPORT AND REPORT OF AUDITORS ALONGWITH,
THE COMMENTS OF CAG OF INDIA AS ON DATE AS PER THE
PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013,

The Director (P &C) and DGM (Finance) explained the Financi;j.l
Statement (Annual Accounts) for the year ending 31.03.2020, Bo’arc.i 5|
Report and Report of Auditors along with the Comments of CAG of Indial
and replies of the management thereto. The financial position oi: rhe}
Corporation was also apprised and discussed. The observat1on§ of the
Statutory Auditors and the comments of the CAG ;pf India werg;
deliberated in detail. i
l
After detailed deliberations and discussions, the Financial Statemen:|

(Annual Accounts) for the year ending 31.03.2020 consisting of Balance|
Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss Account, Change in Equity Statement,
Statement of Cash Flows as on that date alongwith Notes to Accounts,
Board’s Report, Auditors’ Report and the Comments of the. Comptroller &,
Auditor General of India and replies thereto ‘@fﬂ;;tﬁa‘s_‘e -ac_cci_ujntg were|
approved and the following resolutions were ‘passed ‘with 'or without
modifications. oAl :

“RESOLVED THAT as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Financial Statement (Annual Accounts) for the year|ending 31.03.2020]
consisting of Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit; & Loss Accouint, Change}
in Equity Statement, Stalement of Cash Flows dslon thit date alongwith |
Notes to accounts, Board’s Report, Auditors! Réport and the (Comments of|
the Compuroller & Auditor General of India and replies thereto on thesel
accounts be and are hereby approved. il Wi 4 ' '
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT (he Managing Director and any one: Director
of the Company be and is hereby authorized (o sign the Board’s Report
on behall of the Board of Directors for the Y 20 9420, {1 i 1 S T

e | A& Wiz fts {
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing; Director/, ' Director (B & |
C)/ Dircctor (| rojects) be and is herchy authorived to, file the ! above [

Financial Statement (Annual Accounts) of HPPTC ending |
31,055 00 : "PTCL for the year :nc{m%-}-

[ 4 s ¥ T2 L o0 [ I II',-I Ir"ll

E:DE]%O‘L‘\VDD FURTHER THAT (he Managing Director/ Dircator (P &

C)/DGM (Finance) /8y, Manager (Finance) lye bl s, a9 atthotized to,

atement (Annual Accounts) for the yvear sOT
| b e qt : |

RONE T E 11

= T —————e———
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anded 31,08.2020 before the Sharcholders ﬁfor their ap_promlf a_I}’ld
;a‘t'lo'ptionl in i_he__ 12th Adjourned Annual General T\ﬂr{‘-cgglg] SOPML NE
Company scheduled to be held on 237 September, 2027 at 2 2
shorter notice atCS Committee Room, H.P. Secretariat, Shimla-2.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director/Director (P &
C)/Director (Projects)/DGM (Finance)/Sr. Mana}gcr (Fmeince) be and is
hereby authorized to do all acts and deeds in this regard.

ITEM NO.51.15 TO FIX UP THE DATE, TIME AND VENUE OF THE
12THADJOURNED ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
SHAREHOLDERS AT SHORTER NOTICE AND TO APPROVE THE
NOTICES. K

After discussions, the Board agreed (o hold the 12% Adjourned Annual
General Mcetihg of the Sharcholders of the Company at Shorter Notice
on 23.09.2021 . at 05:15 PM. The notice attached to the agenda for

convening meeting “was also approved. Thereafter, the following
resolutions. were passed:

“RESOLVED THAT 12t Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the
C_o_rnpany_bc_. and is hereby convened on 23rd September, 2021 at 05.15

PM at shorter notice at CS Committee Room, H.P, Secretariat, Shimla-
171002. v 4 ;

RESOLVEQ FURTHER that the draft notice as annexed in the agenda
for 12% Adjourned Annual General- Meeting be and is hereby approved

and that the Director (P&C)/DGM (Finance) be and is hereby severally
authorized to sign and issue the said notice,”

RESOLVED FURTHER that Managing Director/Director (P&C)/DGM
(Fm&}n_ce) be and is hereby severally authorized to sign and file all the
Tequisite returns, reports, documents etc. as are required under the
Companies Act, 2013 in connection with the said Annual
Accounts/Meeting and to do all acts and deeds in this regard.”

notice attached to the agenda for
approved. Thereafter, the following

Smeoi' RdLauit 51%—(—‘@

i 1 “
i > jon Uin
Project Implementatia® =2 :
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“RESOLVED THAT 13% Annual General Meeting of the Company be

and 1s hereby convened on 23rd Se
: ptember, 2021 at 05.30 PM at C
Committee Room, H.P. Govt. Sccretariat, Shimla-171002. !

RESOLVED FURTHER that the draft notice as annexed in the agenda
for 13" Annual General Meeting be and is hereby approved and that
thf? Director (Projects)/Director (P&C)/DGM (Finance)/Sr. Manager
(Finance) be and is hereby severally authorized to sign and issue the
said notice.
RESOLVED = FURTHER  that Managing Director/Director
[Propcts)/ Director (P&C)/DGM (Finance))/Sr. Manager (Finance) be
and 1s hereby severally authorized to sign and file all the requisite
returns, reports, documents etc, as are required under the

Companies Act, 2013 in connection with the said Meeting and to do
all acts and deeds in this regard. ”

ITEM NO.51.17 APPOINTMENT OF INTERNAL AUDITORS OF;:COMPANY

FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21 AS PER PROVISION OF COMPANIES
ACT, 2013. S L A

After discussions, the proposal given in the __(Me_rjxj.-i‘i)_randun} was
approved. vl gl gt
Tt cTE IO

The Managing Director/ Director (P & C) was "'ajhf‘._}io‘rized' to take

necessary action in this. regard. R
||-:II...I I|- ‘: l!l'.. l | X |
e B P Ead Nk VR
ITEM NO.51.18 APPROVAL FOR AVAILING :THE ! SERVICES, OF
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY FOR FILIN__G,EZQF '-{LNNUAL RETURN
OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FY 2020-21. R NPT, o

'

The Board approved the Point for Consic.icf;_':
and passed the following resolutions: i

tion as per Memorandum

iy ]
“RESOLVED THAT approval be and is hereby accorded to engage/avail
the services of any Practicing Company Secretary at a fee of
Rs.7,000/- to obtain a ‘Certificate by a Company Secretary in Practice’
in Form no. MGT-8 and signing of Form MGT-7 of the H. P. Power
Transmission Corporation Limited for filing the Annual Return for the
FY 2020-21. I L

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Director (Finance)/Director (P&C)/DGM
(Finance)of the Company be and is hereby auth'oriz'ed_ to do a}l ac_:_ts

and deeds in this regard.” ] A o)

' \ ; .' . I'.‘: I :;..I: J‘. ] ! 'l ill;; f
S - { - 4 T (RS gt peid]
Senic aget (E) R et

i
Project Implementation Unit it 'i
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o, "op b CoMPANY WITH RESPECT 70
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OT ‘ ey
; NATION . OF . CONTRACT FOR CONSTR

;iglngENTIAL QUARTERS TYPE-1, TYPE-2, TYPE-38 AND ;I‘;’é’E :Iﬁ
33/132 . kV_ GIS SUBSTATION LAHAL INCLUD BITE
DEVELOPMENT SEWERAGE  SYSTEM, WATER  SUPPLY
ARRANGEMENT AND ALL ELECTRIC INSTALLATION WITH QUALITY
ASSURANCE AT KANGRA DISTRICT OF HIMACHAL PRADESH
UNDER HPPTCL (COMPLETE PACKAGE). |

The Managing Director informed that contract awarded to M/s Shya-m |
Indus  Power  Solutions Pvt. Ltd., against Tender  No. |
37/AB/ADB/HPPTCL/Auxiliary Building/Various substation (Lot-4) has
been terminated.

ITEM NO.51.20 CONTINUATION OF ENGAGEMENT OF ER. NEEL
KANTH = DUTTA AS SR. MANAGER (E) AT HPPTCL, PIU ROHRU |
UNDER SHIMLA ZONE, |

|
|
The Board noted the information. J
|

After _d_iscﬁsls'liqr;'s_‘l, the Point for Considerationgiven in the Memorandum
was approved,

The _f' Managing J:]ji'rector/ Director (Projects) was authorized to take
necessary action in this regard. '

; A2 ! foale
ITEM NO.51.21 ENGAGEMENT OF ER. PUNEET VATSAL,

SR.MANAGER (RETD.) AS SR. MANAGER AT HPPTCL, PIU CHAMBRI
UNDER SARABAI ZONE.

After discussions, the Point for Considcration given in the Memorandum
was approved.

The Managing Director/Director (Projects) was authorized to take
necessary action in this regard.

ITEM NO.51.22 4™ MEETING OF THE CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE FOR THE FY 20 19-20. '

The Board was informed that the 4th

on 06.03.2021. The Committee has
not yet come into ful]
Rs. 55.31 Crore, there

meeting of CSR Committee was held
recommended that the Company Is
commercial operation and the current year loss is
fore, the CSR provisions are not applicable.

After diS}'«?L}SSiOHS, ‘the recommendations of the Corporate Social ]I
Respo?s;‘};;my (CSR) Committee were allowed to be incorporated in the
Board's Report for the Ry 2019-20.

i NLes .' I". ¥ . ; |‘:‘i}.'l'
The Managing Director/ Dircctor (P&C) was aulhorized to take necessary [
action in this regard. ¢ ) |

; i “% SdntorMnagr (=) ;
Project Implementation Un

rfri
L T L. Kaly Amb
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ITEM NO.51.23 ALLOTMENT/TRANSFER OF SHARES. \

The proposal given in the Memorandum was considered and approved.
Thereafter, the following resolutions were passed

“RESOLVED THAT 600 (Six Hundred) Equity Shares having valuc of
Rs.100/- each, as per Notifications No. MPP-C017/4/2021 dated
24.08.2021 and even file No. dated 01.09.2021 of the State Govt. be and
are hereby transferred.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT theACS (MPP& Power) to the Govt. of H. P.
be and is hereby nominated as a Shareholder on behalf of the Statf; Govt.
for the present and future shareholdings of the State Govt. in the
Corporation. *

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director/DireF:tor (P&C)/
Director (Projects)/DGM (Finance) be and is hereby authorized to take
further necessary action in this regard.”

ITEM NO.51.24 MEMORANDUM FOR INFORMATION OF BOARD OF |

DIRECTORS ON THE CASES APPROVED BY THE WHOLE TIMES
DIRECTORS OF HPPTCL. 2

a) Deviation in original award of work for the “ Construction of 66kV
D/C Transmission Line from Bagipul to Kotla” |

b) Deviation in original award of work for the ¢ Co‘ﬁstfuct_ioh of 220kV
D/C Hatkot-Gumma TL along’ with LILO of 400 kV Jhakri-
Abdullapur TL Turn-Key- Basis (Complete Package)”

Compensation of the Private Land for anstruction of 400 kV
Transmission Line from Lahal to Rajera- Consideration of the

Circle Rates of the adjoining mohal due to Non- Revision of Circle
Rates thereof.

Ke)

The decisions taken by the Whole Time Directors on above items were
informed to the Board, which were noted. However, regarding
variation/deviation on Item No. (a), the Chiel Secretary observed that the
deviation of 25.6% appears to be on higher side and the Corporation '
should bring the overall deviation to bare minimum in future Projects.

There being no other business to transact, the meeting ended with a vote
of thanks to the Chair. ;

\ Q‘f \\{‘
Sk St Ram Susiig Singn, 145
Sanibr Maifager [ B) Chief Secretary and Chairperson, HPPTCL |
Project lmplementathan | il ]
L1 PPT.CL: Kol Artily (7949 i
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H.P. POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD., SHIMLA.

MINU’I‘DS OF 12th ADJOURNED ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF |
SHAREHOLDDRS OF THE CORPORATION HELD ON 23-09-2021 |
AT 05:15 PM AT OFFICE-CHAMBER OF THE CHIEF SECRETARY, z!
GOVT OFHP HP GOVT, SECRETARIAT, SHIMLA-171002.

PRESEN T:

1. Sh. Ram Subhag Singh, IAS Chairman & Shareholder
Chief Secretary to the
Govt. of H.P, Shlmla 171002

2. Sh. R. D Dhunan IAS Director & Shareholder
ACS (MPP & Power) 4
Govt of ‘H. P Shlmla 171002

. Sh; Deveéh Kumar IAS Director & Shareholder
-Managmg Dll‘LCEOI“ HPPCL,
Shlmla 171009

(@8]

-4.'Sh J C Sharma, IAS Director
Addl. Chief Secretary to Hon’ble CM
- Govt.'of H.P, Shimla-171002.

5. Sh. Rakesh Kanwar, IAS Shareholder
Special Secretary (Il" cum- DIF),
Govt, of H.P., Shimla-171002
6. Er. Ranvir Singh Jalta, Director !
Managing Director, HPPTCL, Shimla-5 |
7. Er. Arun Kumar Goyal, Director 'I
Director (Projects), HPPTCL, Shimla-5 |
8, Er. Rajiv Sood, Director "I
i) Dlrgctor (P&C}, HPPTCL, Shimla-5
9. Sh. Deepak Bhardwaj Shareholdu' L
General Manager %
i I—IPIDB Shlmla 171001, ‘s._mo laga fian U
Wil nentatio
I t llﬂ[’l‘-[
In Attendance lrl ;‘ITLFC' Wala .] ‘Zirh
)Sh Sudelshan K. Sharma, CS-cum-AGM, HPPCL, Shimla , l.’ rf?;rj_v;j':""'

2] Sh. Aml Kumar Sharma, DGM (Finance) HPPTCL, Shimla.
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Quorum:

Quorum was present as per Article 41 of the Articles of Association of
the Company.

Sh. Ram Subhag, 1AS, Chief Secretary to the Govt. of Himachal
Pradesh chaired the meeting.

With the permission of the chair, the Managing Director informed that
the shorter notice to call the 12" Adjourned Annual General Mecting
has been served and Shareholders have consented to it under Section
101 (1) of thé Companies Act, 2013 to hold the meeting on 23rd
September, 2021 at 05:15 PM at shorter notice. The notice of the
meeting was also perused.

Welcoming the Members and Directors and after declaring the
presence of quorum, the Managing Director took up the agenda In the
following order.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statement (Annual
Accounts) of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2020,
consisting of Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss Account,
Change in Equity Statement, Statement of Cash Flows as on that
date alongwith Notes to Accounts, Board’s Report, Auditors’
Report and the Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General
of India and replies thereto as on that date, == :

The Shareholders were informed that the Financial Statement (Annual
Accounts) of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March,
2020 were prepared and thereafter approved by the Board of Directors
In its 484 meeting held on 16 January, 2021. The report of the
Statutory Auditors was received. Thereafter, these accounts were
submitted to the Accountant General, Himachal Pradesh to have the
comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG)

under the provisions of the Act. The comments of the CAG of India
have also been received,

It was further informed that now the Financial St

3 . atement (Annual
Accounts) consisung ol Balance (

Account, Change in Eeuity State IS:heet, Sta:tement of Profit & Logs
(hal duit alsresmt e _\. ...tm(-nmnt, Statement oil_' Cash Flows as on
Report '-mrilltlm‘&“‘”h Majos l{.J Accounts, Board’s Report, Auditors’
ln;iia ar:.d 1‘.I<. Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of
‘Cplies thereto have been approved by the Board in its 515t

0 N
t .
‘sﬂ@o%r bt L

|

Project Implemetitatiang { _ it

wl PP Kby Rt (s

———ee

68



. e
W R e et
| ALt

s i 1 o R ) S—_— for the
‘meeting: held on_ 23.09.2021 and are cl,'lli)rWChI;izzig s
approval/adoption by the Shareholders. The Shar e 3]%
the Financial Statement (Annual Accounts) for thfz year cncing. g
March, 2020 alongwith the report of Statutory Auditors and replies O
the management thereto and also the report of the ACCOUHKS
Committee dated 30.12,2020. The comments of the CAG of India WeTE
‘also deliberated alongwith the replies of the Company. The Board’s
Report was also perused. Therealfter, the Financial Statement (Annual
Accounts) for the year ending 318 March, 2020 were adopted and the

following resolutions were passed:

“RESOLVED THAT as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Financial Statement (Annual Accounts) for the year ending
31.03.2020 consisting of Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss
Account, Change in Equity Statement, Statement of Cash Flows as on
that date alongwith Notes to Accounts, Board’s Report, Auditors’
Report and the Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of
India and replies of the management thereto be and are hereby

adopted.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director/Director
(P & C)/Director (Projects)/DGM (Finance) be and is hereby authorized
to file the above Financial Statement (Annual Accounts) for the vear
ending 31.03.2020 of H. P. Power Transmission Corporation Limited
(HPPTCL) in physical or digital form and to do all acts and deeds in

this regard.”

There being no other business to transact, the meeting ended with a
vote of thanks to the Chair.,

SE%{’{M&%—;@ 2y W o

Project Implernentati Uil 1
¥ Lpllrrcl !l :Im 1”~‘ [(m: .! : Ram Subhag Sipgh, 1AS
TR B ‘”'J Mt Chief Secretary and Chairperson, HPPTCL
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H LP. POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD., SHIMLA.

MINUTDS OF 13t  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
SHAREHOLDERS OF THE CORPORATION HELD ON 23-09-2021
AT 05:30 PM AT OFFICE-CHAMBER OF THE CHIEF SECRETARY,
GOVT. OF H.P. » H.P. GOVT. SECRETARIAT, SHIMLA-171002.

PRESENT‘

1. Sh. Ram Subhag Smgh IAS Chairman & Shareholder
Chief Secretary to the’
Govt. ofH P, Shimla-171002

2.:8h, R.D. Dhlmdn, IAS Director & Shareholder
ACS (MPP & Power)
Govt. of H.P, Shimla-2.

3.:8h. Devebh Kumar 1AS Director & Shareholder
Managing Dll‘BCtOI‘, HPPCL
Sh1m1a~ 1710091

4."Sh. J C Sharma IAS Director
Addl.-Chief Secretary to Hon’ble CM _
Govt ofH P Sh1m1a 171002, I

5y Sh Rakesh Kanwar, IAS Shareholder
Special Secretary (IF- cum- DIF),
Govt. of H.P., Shimla- 171002

6. Er. Ranvir Singh Jalta, Director |
Managing Director, HPPTCL, Shimla-5 j
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7. Er, Arun Kumar Goyal, Director
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8. Er. Rajiv Soad,
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MINUTE BOOK

Quorum:

Quorum was present as per Article 41 of the Articles of Association of
the Company.

Sh. Ram Subhag Singh, IAS, Chicf Secretary to the Govt. of Himachal
Pradesh chaired the meeting.

With the permission of the chair, the Managing Director informed that
the shorter notice to call the 13" Annual Gencral Meeting has been
served and Sharcholders have consented to it under Section 101 (1) o-f
the Companies Act, 2013 to hold the meeting on 237 September, 2021
at 05:30 PM at shorter notice. The notice of the meeting was alsc
perused.

Welcoming the Members and Directors and after declaring the
presence of quorum, the Managing Director took up the agenda in the
following order.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To apprise factual position with respect to receive, consider and adopt
the Financial Statements (Annual Accounts) of the Company for the
year ended 31%t March, 2021, Board’s Report and Report of Auditors
thereon alongwith the comments of the Comptroller and Auditors
General of India and replies thereto as on that date.

The Shareholders were informed that the Financial Statements
(Annual Accounts) of the Company for the financial year ended 31+
March, 2020 were prepared and approved by the Board of Directors in
its 48% meecting held on 16t% January, 2021. Thereafter, these were
handed over to the Statutory Auditors for audit. The report of the
Auditors was received, Thereafter, these accounts were submitted to
the Accountant General, Himachal Pradesh to have the comments of
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) under the
provisions of the Act. The comments of the CAG of India were also
received and the Annual Accounts complete in all respects alongwith
Board's Report were approved by the Board of Directors and
subsequently adopted by the Sharcholders in 12t Adjourned Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

The Shareholders were further informed that so far as Financial
Statements (Annual Accounts) for the FY 2020-21 are concerned,
these are being prepared and consolidated. It 1s, however, mentioned
that in order to comply with the provisions of the Act for the adoption
of Annual Accounts for the FY 2020-21, the 13" Annual General
Meeting of the Corporation is statutorily required to be held on or

:SEGI‘O
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rovisions of the
th

béfore 30.09.2021. So, in order to comply with the p
Act, the Corporation is left with no alternative but to hold the 13
Annual General Meeting in respect of Financial Statements (f}nnual
Accounts) for the FY 2020-21 at shorter notice, so as to apprise the
factual position of pendency of annual accounts to the Shareholders
for the FY 2020-21.

The Sharcholders noted the factual position and after discussing the
issue at length advised the Director (P&C) and DGM (Finance) to
accelerate the process for completion of accounts for the FY 2020-21,
so as to minimise further delay.

Thereafter, pending finalization of Financial Statements {Annual
Accounts) for the FY 2020-21, the 13th Annual General Meeting (AGM)
was adjourned sine-die for a date to be notified later. The Board of
Directors/ Managing Director/ Director (P&C)/Deputy General
Manager (Finance) was authorized to convene this AGM on completion
of the Financial Statement (Annual Accounts) for the FY 2020-21.

There being no other business to transact, the meeting ended with a
vote of thanks to the Chair.

| \ o o Zm? -
sfm‘kﬁﬁ% Ram Subha

s}gngh',’léé
Project Iiplemmentation Uit Chief Secretary and Chairper§on, HPPTCL

HLPRTCLL, Koly A (4407




Full Title of the Project: Diversion of Forest land for ¢/o 132 kV MCT line from
220/132/33 kV HPPTCL substation Andheri to tower no. 20/21 of existing 132 kV
Jamta-Kalaamb transmission line.

Aerial Distance Certificate

It is certified that the exact aerial distance from Kalesar National Park (Haryana) is 27.9 kms,
Simbalwara National park is 22.3 kms & Asan Barrage Bird Sanctuary (Uttrakhand) is 41.3 kms
from the proposed site of construction of 132 kV MCT line from 220/132/33 kv HPPTCL
substation Andheri to tower no. 20/21 of existing 132 kV Jamta-Kalaamb transmission line
within the jurisdiction of Nahan Forest Division, Distt. Sirmaur (HP).

Sen %eﬁf) jvisi Forest Officer
Senlor_ ManageT (Projects

 HBPTCL, P Kalo:amb, Har PR onstiOffice,

DI el 030 Sl Epissiieion,

o
o)
-

L,}'_I'
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Aerial Distance of 132 kV MCT line ( from 220/132 kV Andheri Substation to T-20,21 of existing 132 kV Jamta Kala Amb Transmission
line) from Simbalwada National Park, Kalesar National Park and Asan Barrage Bird Sanctuary

Lat: 30 Degree 32' 51.¢5"N
Long: 77 Degres 158' 19.81" E

Location of
T-40 of 132 kV
MCT line

Deptity Manager (E) _
Project Implementation Unit
HPPTC L. Kala AMmb (HP)
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ro e | waabr idari
K/ Sy . sy
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4, € to 45,
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)'943” Lat: 30 Degree 27' 42.84" N
Long; 77 Degree 27' 56.80" E
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. Park
i Lat: 30 Degree 24' 48.61" N :
— Long: 77 Degree 30' 3.94" E \\ T
5 : ! i

Senigpm%oil\gl’z) .

H.P.PT.C.L., PIU Kala-Amb
Distt. Sirmour (H.P.) -173030
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Divisioml ForestOfficer, "
Nahan Forest Division,.
Nahan, H.P.

Paonza Sahib
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Asan Barrage

Latl] 30 Degree 26' 9.96* N
Long: 77 Degree 39' 57.60"
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e Titk.! of Project: Diversion of 17.84 Hectare forest land for Construction of 132 kV MCT line on 220 kv
MCTs with ACSR ‘Zebra’ conductor from 220/132 kv sub-station proposed at Andheri to tower No.-20/21 of

existing 132 kV Jamta - Kala Amb transmission line at Kala Amb Distt. Sirmaur (HP).

File No.
Date of Proposal:

Detail of Measurement (Length and width of Proposal)

Total
i land | Non Forest
Sr. No. Tower No. Width Forest
e Mohat Span (Mtrs) (Mtrs) | Land (Mtrs)
(Mtrs)
1 T1-T5 Andheri 895.23 35 894.02 1.20
T5 (ROW) - T22
2 i 44.80
(ROW) Trilokpur | 3755.60 35 2110.80 16
T22 -
r 3 (ROw)- 127 Kohluwala 948.05 35 948.05 0.00
_‘-{‘I{_ (ROW,
o T27 (ROW)- T32 .
4 (ROW) Salani 1142.17 35 442.63 699.54
T32 (ROW)-T33 | Ambwala-
5 (ROW) St 233.63 35 0.00 233.63
T33 (ROW)- T35 ;
6 (ROW) Salani 623.66 35 331.11 292.55
T35 (ROW) - T37 | Maholiya
27. \ £
7 (ROW) Khatols 527.89 35 0.00 527.89
T37 (ROW) -
8 T21 (Existing Bogariya 272.23 35 203.62 68.61
Tower)
T38-T20 ;
B 286.55 35 .15 i
9 (Existing Tower) ogariya 166 120.40
1 TOTAL 8685.01 - 5096.38 3588.62
| Hectare 30.40 - 17.84 12.56
Date: - ’),e;loé’ 280272
Place: NAHAN.
istant Engineer (E), §g 8F q.ﬁ;' If;%gcgfl,)
De adfye: (a'a"“mg Gk ’1! \.Td
: i 3030. t H.P,)-173 3 .
Pr etttrﬁmmmﬂm‘igp_) Lﬂ & §ﬁmquy 173030
H.PPTCL, Kald :
C/s
Prereftsiticer



1

PN

Full Title of Project: Diversion of 17.84 Hectare forest land for Construction of 132 kV MCT line on 220 kV
MCTs with ACSR ‘Zebra’ conductor from 220/132 kV Sub-station proposed at Andheri to tower No.-20/21 of
existing 132 kV Jamta - Kala Amb transmission line at Kala Amb Distt. Sirmaur (HP).

File No.
Date of Proposal:

CHECK LIST Sr. No ........

CERTIFICATE OF NON VIOLATION OF FCA, 1980

It is to certify that I, Senior Manager (Projects), HPPTCL, PIU: Kala-Amb, Distt.
Sirmour (H.P.), have applied for the diversion of 17.84 HA. of forest area for the purpose of construction of
132 kV Multi Circuit Transmission line from Proposed 220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation at Andheri to Tower

___:i"lo. 20/21 of 132 kV Jamta-Kala Amb Transmission Line in Tehsil Nahan Distt. Sirmaur (H.P).

I, hereby ensure there is no violation of FCA, 1980 and no construction activity shall
be started at proposed site till the area is not diverted in the name of the department.

Date: — %lbg‘u'}_%
Place: NAHAN

tgogiier (E), !

De e
i, ‘PIY: Kala-Amb; AMb,
> ptf@%gﬂmw%gm LIS Z’.’ﬁ-j’-ivfé’éé,‘é.“

/s %

OpfreRATTirert i tinmeer,
S ljoe
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HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED 74
(A State Govt, undertaking)
Corporate office :  Himfed Bhawan, Panjari, Shimla-171005(H.P.)
Number (CIN) : U40101HP20085GC030950
' GST No. . 02AACCH1548M1ZP
HEPICL Website address ~ :  www.hpptcl.com
Telephone/Fax : 0177-2831283, 2831284 '
No. HPPTCL/PIU-Kala-Amb/FCA-AKTL/2022-23 |} 1\ Dated: - |Y]o < [R023

Certificate Regarding Muck Management Plan

The towers are located in Hilly Terrain. The tower foundation and its
related revetment works are planned based on the topographical and
techno-economical requirements so that minimum cutting/excavation &
revetment works are required and cutting/excavated quantity of earth are
fully utilized within the tower bench.

In the case of “Construction of 132 kV MCT line on 220 kV towers from
220/132/33 kV Substation Andheri to tower no. 20/21 of existing 132 kV
Jamta-Kalaamb transmission line”, the quantity of the cutting/excavated 8
filling is worked out as per the design drawings and site-specific
rcquirements wherein total 176.35 cum (or 4.3 cum per Tower) (which is

only 0.75 % of the total excavated quantity) becomes surplus after filling.
(Details enclosed at Annex-‘A’)

It 1s further mentioned that the geological strata of the site are
generally comprises of soil and boulders of different sizes. Generally
excavated material contains 20-40% of usable boulders/stones which are
used for revetment work. After excavation, the boulder extracted from the
site are stacked and used for the construction of revetments works. So in
the instant case, 7064 cum (or 30%) excavated earth shall be in the shape of
usable stone which would be used for revetment work. As such the
estimated surplus earth shall be fully consumed within the tower site.

However, even if any minor. earth material becomes surplus same is
used and spread on the overall tower bench as a levelling course with proper

compaction.
PPTCL,

PIU Kala-Amb, H
Distt. Sirmaur (HP)

0/o Sr. Manager, Project Implementation Unit, HPPTCL, CFC Building, Kala Amb (H.P.) - 173030
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e | Annexure A
Name of Work Construction of 132 kV MCT line from 220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Sub-station Andheri at Kala Amb to
T-20-21 of existing 132 kV Jamta - Kalaamb TL in Distt. Sirmaur (HP)
l . Tower wise detail of Earth Cutting and Filling
Sr.No | Tower Detail Description Cutting (Cum) Filling (Cum)
Bench culling/ filling + Breast wall cutling 270.82 37.8
Excavalion of lower foundation 474.21
1 T1 Backfilling behind relaining walls 181.94
Filling of tower pils after concreting. 396
Sub total-1 745.03 615.735
Bench cutling/ filling + Breast wall culting 16.56 53.38
|Excavation of tower foundation 474.21
2 T-2 Backfilling behind retaining walls 134.91
Filling of tower pils after concreling. 396
Sub total-2 490.77 584.29
Bench cutling/ filling + Breast wall cutting 52.47 44.84
Excavation of tower foundalion 474.21
3 T-3 Backfilling behind retaining walls 160.59
Filling of tower pits after concreting. 336
Sub total-3 526.68 601.43
Bench cutting/ filling + Breast wall cutting 54.135 30.24
Excavation of tawer foundation 474.21
4 T-4 Backfilling behind retaining walls 182.18
Filling of tower pits after concreting. 396
Sub total-4 528.345 608.418
Bench cutling/ filling + Breas! wall cutling 32.472 20.16
Excavation of tower foundation 474.21
5 T-5 Backfilling behind retaining walls 266,13
Filling of lower pils after concreting. 396
Sub total-5 506.682 682.288
Bench cutting/ filling + Breast wall cutting 53.838 11.79
Excavation of tower foundation 474,21
6 T-6 Backfilling behind retaining walls 37.75
Filling of tower pits after concreling, 396
Sub total-6 528.048 345.54
Bench cutting/ filling + Breast wall culling 4.68 29.826
Excavation of tower foundation 474.21
7 T-7 Backfilling behind retaining walls 74.95
Filling of tower pits after concreling. 396
sub total-7 478.89 4 500.776
Bench cutting/ filling + Breast wall culling 47.53
Excavation of lower foundation 474.21
8 T-8 Backfilling behind retaining walls 65.52
Filling of lower pits after concreting. 396
Sub total-8 474.21 509.045
Bench cutting/ filling + Breast wall culling 139.455 5.85
Excavation of lower foundation 474.21
9 T-9 Backfilling behind retaining walls ) 242.58 f
) Filling of tower pits after concreting. 396
Sub total-9 613.67 644.43
Bench cutting/ filling + Breast wall culting 120.068
Excavation of tower foundation 474.21
10 T-10 Backfilling behind retaining walls 136.48
Filling of tower pils afler concreling. 296
Sub total-10 594.28 532.48
|Bench cutting/ filling + Breast wall culting 21.708 21.096
|Excavation of tower foundation 474.21
11 T-11 Backfilling behind retaining walls 75.50
Filling of tower pits afler concreting. 386
Sub total-11 495.92 492,596

Scanned by CamScanner
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B4.978 — L
Bench cutting/ filling + Breast wall culling —-
Excavalion of tower foundalion 474.21 532
T-12 Backfilling behind refalning walls 39 —]
Filling of lower pits after concreting. 7T §76.298
Sub total-12 - 1.7
Bench culling/ filling + Breast wall culling 174.662
Excavatlon of tower foundation 474.21 15006 =
T-13 Backfilling behind relaining walls —— 396
|Fllling of tower pils after concreling. 1 — 558.66
|sub totat-13 648.87
|Bench cutting/ filling + Breasl wall cutling 32.652 48,551
Excavalion of lower foundation 474.21
T-14 Backfilling behind retaining walls 140.22
J Filling of tower pits after concreling. 396
Sub total-14 506.86 585.171
Bench cutting/ filling + Breast wall culling 227.42 279
Excavalion of tower foundalion 474.21
15 T-15 Backfiling behind retaining walls 144.30
|Filling of tower pils after concreting. 356
Sub total-15 701.63 543.09
Bench cutting/ filling + Breast wall cutting 278.77 16.83
Excavation of tower foundation 474.21
16 T-16 Backfilling behind retaining walls 226.38
Filling of tower pits after concreting. 3%
2 Sub total-16 752.98 £539.205
Bench cutting/ filling + Breast wall cutting 190.18 68.76
|Excavation of tower foundation 474.21
17 T-47 |Backfilling behind retaining walls 214.40
Filling of lower pits after concreting. 396
Sub total-17 664.39 679.16
|Bench cutting/ filling + Breast wall culling 304
[Excavation of tower foundation 474,21
18 T-18 [Backilling behind retaining walls 123.60
|Filling of tower pits after concreting. 396
Sub total-18 778.21 519.6
Bench culting/ filling + Breast wall cutting 0.68 23.967
|Excavation of tower foundation 474.21
19 T-19 [Backfilling behind retaining walls 91.75
: |Filling of tower pits after concreting. 396.00
{sub total-19 i 474.89 511.717
_ |Bench cutting/ filling + Breast wall cutling 29.502 8.73
B |Excavation of tower foundation .| ;. 47421~
20 T-20 [Backfilling behind retaining walls - 100.00
|Fil||‘ng of tower pits after concreting. 336 i
Sub total-20 ',k 503.71 504.73
IBench cutting/ filling + Breas! wall cutling 206.54 33.047
. |Excavation of tower foundation 474.21
Il’- 21 T-21 Backiilling behind retaining walls 257.43
;k s Filling of tower pits after concreting. 396
sl Sub total-21 B680.75  686.472
A Bench cutting/ filling + Breast wall culfing 10.728 40.188
A . Excavation of tower foundation 474.21
22 T-22 Backfilling behind retaining walls 112.74
= Filling of tower pits after concreting. 396
Sub total-22 484,94 548.928
B Bench cutling/ filling + Breast wall cutting 21.118 35.64
y Rt YEe Excavation of tower folindation 474,21
ra3 T-23 Backfill i i
ng behind retaining walls { 652.04
Filling of tower pits after concreting. : 396
Sub total-23 o 1495.33 t7h 493.68
|Bench cutting! filling + Breast wall cutting 8.765 11247
) |Excavation of tower foundation 27421
.24 T-24 |Backfilling behind retaining walls g 16587
: 3 |Fliltng of tower pits after concreling, R 3% . :
L [sub total-24 T I = : f
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22.653
Bench cutting/ filing + Breast wall cutting 471.203 |
Excavation of tower foundation 474.21 136._62_______._‘___—.
T-25 Backfilling behind retaining walls 3%
ziilli’ng of :.uzvsuer pits after concreting. T 5595 :1763
ub tota 58. =
Bench cutting/ filing + Breast wall cutting 255,208
Excavation of tower foundation 47421 217.35 .
T-26 Backfilling behind retaining walls 396
Filling of tower pits after concreting. 55,60 672.966
Sub total-26 - 31442 23.605
Bench cutting/ filling + Breast wall cutting :
Excavation of tower foundation 42 117.50
27 T-27 Backiling behind retaining walls 396
Filling of tower pils after concreling. 555.65 537.105
Sub total-27 8.252
=ench cuting/ filing + Breast wall cutting 263,785 -
, : 474.21
Excavation of tower foundation 290.08 -
28 T-28 Backfiliing behind retaining walls 396
|Fitling of tower pits after concreting. —r 774.332
'Suh total-28 . 47.952
[Bench cutting/ filing + Breast wall cutting 4084081
|Excavation of tower foundation 474.21 =
29, T-29 |Backfilling behind retaining walls 556
|Filling of tower pits after concreting. 7] 723.872
[sub total-29 =244
|Bench cutting/ filling + Breast wall cutting 10.95
|Excavation of tower foundation 474.21 ——
30 T30 Backfilling behind retaining walls 39’5
Filling of tower pits after concreting. T 572.994
Sub total-30
Bench cutting/ filling + Breast wall cutting 4,407 s
i Excavalion of tower foundation 474.21
31 T-31 Backfilling behind retaining walls 146.96
) -5 Filling of tower pils after concreting. 396
Sub total-31 478.62 SPAD
Bench cutting/ filling + Breast wall cutting 6.201 46.044
Excavation of tower foundalion 474,21
32 T-32 Backfiling behind retaining walls 172.14
|Filling of tower pils afier concreting. 396
|sub total-32 480.41 614.184
|Bench cutting/ filling + Breast wall cutting 18.72 35.784
% |Excavation of tower foundation. . 474.21
‘33 T-33 _|Backiiling behind retaining walls 128.25
7 "' |Filling of tower pils after concreting. 396, |\
Sub total-33 ] 492.93 560.034 :
Bench cutting/ filling + Breast wall cutting 2.16 35.226
Excavalion of tower foundation 474.21
34 T-34 Backfilling behind retaining walls 207.00
Filling of tower pits after concreting. 396 oS
Sub total-34 476.37 638.226
Bench culting!/ filling + Breast wall culting 0.054 12.051
Excavation of tower foundation 474.21
35 T-35 |Backfiling behind retaining walls 207.00
IFblling of lower pits afler concreting. 396
Sub total-35 474.26 615.051
Bench cutting/ filling + Breas! wall cutting 23.143 1.58
|Excavation of tower foundalion 474,21
36 T-36 |Backiilling behind relaining walls 32.50
|Filiing of tower pits after concreling, 396
lSl.lb tﬂta|'3‘5 . 497.35 420.08 B 1
|Bench culting/ filing + Breast wall culting 25.184 2.055 Y
Excavalion of tower foundation 474.21 :
37 T-37 Backfilling behind retaining walls 0.00
Filling of tower pits after concreting. 396
Sub total-37
499,39 400.055

R
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P ” | [Bench cutting! filling + Breast wall cutting B.887 £9.615 . 7 5 C
' [Excavation of tower foundation 47421 = ;
38 T-38 [Backiilling behind retaining walls 35&
[Filling of tower pits after concreling.
[sub total-38 483.10 547.983
[Bench cutting/ filling + Breast wall cutting 32.717 1.836
[Excavation of tower foundation 474.21
39 T-39 Backiilling behind retaining walls 0.00
Filling of tower pils after concreting: 396
Sub total-39 506.93 397.836
Bench culting! filling + Breast wall cutting 86.13 33.52
|Excavation of tower foundation 474.21
a0 T-40 [Backfiling befind retaining walls 72.64
[Filing of tower pits after concreting. 396
Sub total-40 560.34 502.16
Bench cutling/ filling + Breast wall cutting 27.018 . 32.436
Excavation of tower foundation 47421 oy
41 T-41 Backfilling behind retaining walls . 0.00 s
Filling of tower pils after concreting. 396 SR
: Sub total-41 501.23 : 428.436
|Grand Total (1 to 41) 2354948 ' 23373.13
Net Surplus Earth to be Disposed off : 176.35
NOTES:- \

1) NET SURPLUS EARTH TO BE DISPOSED OFF =176.35 cum approx. i.e., 4.3 cum/ per. tower.
2) At most of tower locations, out of total earth filling as computed above, 20 to 40 % of stone/ boulders other than soil likely
to be found during excavation which will be used in revetment work and as a filter media behind the revetment wall.

| :
3) Since earth filling is a combination of soil and stone/ boulders , but practically earth/ soil is required to be borrowed from
other locations for maintaining the tower benches with earth filling. : TRl

4) In exceptional cass, if stone/ boulders not found during cutting and excavation then plinth/ height of retaining walls to b(;!
increased for consuming surplus earth »

Hence, there will be no surplus earth/ Soil for d'wposinﬁiff at each tower location.

(B )
. : o) Asclstant Enginesr : - ) 135 ;
sunor Enginoet () pnsDesign  O/o DGM & Head Trans Desig ST ManBger . Trans Desior
HPPTCLAnu, Hamirpur (H.P.) HPPTCL Anu, Hamirpur(H.P) HPPTCLANU Harmirpur H.P)
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BORIO W—W?JW (Tp—2) /2010—S1—100— |04,
HIIYT 9917 Ry g9 |

e AT’BT—-173001 23.11.2022

A1 forerr Rk Rowo

EIEK
\/3)@)1‘ Manager ( Projects )

ABIgy,

HPPTCL, PIU Kala Amb
Distt. Sirmour (HP)

Diversion of forest land involved in the Construction of 132kV MCT
line on 220kv MCTs with ACSR Zebra conductor {rom 220/132 kV
Sub-station proposed at Andheri to tower No,-19/20 of existing 132
kV Jamta —Kala Amb transmission line at Kala Amb Distt. Sirmour
(HP) —No Objection Certificate thereof
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To whom it may concern.

Consequent upon request received form HPPTCL Vide
their letter no. HPPTCL/PIU-Kala-Amb/FCA-AK11./2022-703 Dated 22.11.2022

No. objection Certificate is issued in their favour in order to process FCA case for

stage-I approval.

Assistant D@r Fisheries,

Nahan District Sirmour HP.
Ph No. 01702-224985.
Email: adf-sir-hp@nic.in
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HIMACHAL PRADESH
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

No. PWN/CB/WA-I/M-ZZ/ZOZZ-23:- |Q395-FF Dated:- ) O/DV AR

To
Vﬁle Senior Manager (Projects),

HPPTCL,PIC Kala Amb
Distt.Sirmaur (H.P).

Subject:- NOC for construction of 132 KV MCT line on220KV Towers from
220/132 KV Sub Station proposed at Andheri to Tower No.(19/20)
20/21 of existing 132 KV Jamta Kala Amb Transmission line at Kala
Amb.

Reference:- _ Your office letter No.HPPTCL/PIU-Kala-Amb/FCA-KATL/2022-
702 dated 22.011.2022.

Sir,
The NOC for C/o 132 KV MCT line on 220KV Towers from

220/132 KV Sub Station proposed at Andheri to Tower No.(19/20) 20/21 of existing
132 KV Jamta Kala Amb transmission line at Kala Amb from point AP-34 to point AP-
35, which is 45 mtrs. high at RD.1/460 on Sainwala to Salani Burma Papri road as per
marked layout of 132 KV MCT line is hereby approved on the basis of inspection report
of Assistant Engieen, Nahan sub-division HPPWD Nahan. Subject to the condition that

the proposed towers will not pose any hindrance for the PWD roads.

This is submitted for information & necess\:rij@
Executive Engineer

Nahan(B ivision
HPPWD, Naha
Copy forwarded to the followings for information & n/a please:-
1. The Superintending Engineer,12th Circle HPPWD, Nahan w.r.t. his office letter No.
PW-SE-XII-NHN-NOC-/2022-5393-94 dt.05.01.2023.
2. The Assistant Engieen, Nahan sub-division HPPWD Nahan w.r.t. his office letter No.

PW/NSD/NOC/2022-23-1543 dt.19.12.2022. -

Executive Engineer
Nahan(B&R) Division
HPPWD, Nahan
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UNDERTAKING

3 I, Pradeep Singh, sr, Manager(Projects), PIU, Kala Amb,

. Himachal Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Eimited, do
] hereby solemnly affirm and declare thatie

1. HPPTICL has Proposed construction of 132 KV MCT 1ine on

220 KV MCTs with ACSR conductor from 220/132 KC sub station

: Andheri to Tower H0420/21 of existing 132 Ke Jamta=Kala amp

= transmission line at Kala Amb, Distt, Sirmaur,H.P,

-2- “'Qa L]
st innet

HFPTCL does not acquire the Frivate land for Cons truetion
¢ Of tower instead execute an eéasem=nt agreement with the
wine E .

°¢F“1TM“WC§:4;fiffd owners for hassle free construction ang future maj
.:."r:'c.\v\u - -

Dtenance
T of the towers.
3

§ with 10 individuals and negotiation
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is currently in process. The liSt--{IiH.inﬂi"idual with
whom easement agreement has been signed 1s enclosed

as Annexure-A,

For processing of forest case for stage-1 approval
©f proposal number FF/HP/TRANS/157184/2022 namely
"Diversion of 17.84 Hectare of Forest land for

construction of 132 KV MCT line on 220 KV Bowers from

£ 220/132 KV Sub Station Andheri to Tower No.20/21
Of existing 132 KV Jamta-Kala Amb Transmission line".
I Pradeep Singh Sr. Manager (Projects", PIU Kala Amb,
H.P,P,T.C,L, do hereby solemnly undertake to comply
with the following conditions prior to stage=2 approval
in the forest case.
1. HPPTICL( User Agency) shall submit the N,0.C,./
Easement Agreement/approval of Telegraph Act(1885)
for usage of land from Private indivisuals where in
pr— HPPTCL has proposed installation of towers for construction
of aforementioned 132 Xv Transmission line
Vadub S
|
DEPONENT j‘
VoLRIFICATION:
I, the above named 4§
’ eclarent do hereby verify
that the contents of this declaration is true a
an
correct to the best of my knowledge, No part of i+
s ACEAT i OALA NG5 DEN OLO4L '
"ﬂwemﬂmqnﬁuumDymeuwmiﬁmga;ﬁa and nothing material hag been CoOncealeqd
day of aj-?-)()’lﬁ The conre- |
the same have beltn :ad pver '“mﬁ;ﬁﬁmm.
sonent which bl . .,.1-".----r‘ |tb %Elared at Nahan,H.P
geponenl- Tinieg

Shn .

- i) .)\"""—- ‘W

*¢On this 2544 day of
sbruary, 2023,

Nho1s known to meé hence anesi.
NITINGUF |

Advocate & Notafyyﬂ = ’/) =N

Nahan H.P. (india)
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Q’ \ Annexure-A
f::: :’c;fr ‘:f;‘::‘ﬂ;;l;t for Towers of “132 kv MicT llng.-_ on 22 lﬁt)f toWers with A:\SIRJ:::':_ ‘
Kalaamb” o, g J:::: kV Andheri substat!op' ‘to T-Zq_ﬁi%‘?’“ﬁf eﬁlz 132
Sr. [ —o———Johb L L /({ ~

| No | Tower Description Status “ig}{l%uh Annexure

hi,* Under process /A

b | T3 Under process N/A

= \—_-\E_\ Easement Agreement signed with | Annexure-A.1
h_,___-\__‘____%_* land owners
a_f__—&______'l_"z‘\‘ Under process N/A

3. T8 Easement Agreement signed with | Annexure-A2

L land owners

thﬁ-—_ﬁ__ Under process N/A

__Z___M‘H—‘_;-IE)‘__—‘_ Under process N/A

8. H-Hﬁ‘T-_lT‘__— Easement Agreement signed with | Annexure-A.3
S| land owners
S. T-12 Easement Agreement signed with | AnnexureA4
] land owners
10. E?-E__‘_ﬁ Easement Agreement signed with | Annexure-A5
A land owners
11 T-14 Easement Agreement signed with Annexure-A.6
[ land owners
12, T-15 Under process N/A
13. T-16 Under process N/A
14, T17 Under process N/A
15. T-18 Under process N/A
16. T-19 Easement Agreement signed with | Annexure-A.7
land owners -
17. T-20 Under process N/A
18. T-21 Under process N/A
- 18. T-22 Under process N/A
20. T-28 Under process N/A
21, T-29 Under process N/A
22 T-30 Under process N/A
23 T-31 Under process N/A
24, T-32 Under process N/A
25. T-33 Easement Agreement signed with Annexure-A.8
land owners
= T34 Under process N
7. T-35 Under process Wﬁ‘_\_*_““
= 136 Under process D
e 137 Easement Agreement signed with | Amnexureng |
land owners
—_—— Under process D
__E"E; T-39A Easement Agreement sugned with Annexure-A.10
31 land owners

i

{Senlor

a
H.P.p, TL L., PiU Kai"'
Distt, Srrmour (H.p

"QEr (PrO}acts)
A,

~

"oy
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Agreement

agreement is made on this the 13th of December, 2022 between HP POWER
TRENSMISS!GN CORPORATION LTD. having its registered office at HIMFED BHAWAN,
Panjari, Shimla — 171005 (HP) (hereinafter called the Company) which expression shall
include its administrators and assigns of the one part through its authorized representative
Senfor Manager / Deputy Manager HPPTCL PIU Kala Amb.

E And

Sh.Bhool Singh S/o Sh.Motti Ram Viil Trilokpur, Tehsil Nahan, District. Sirmaur H.P., (herein
after called the Landlord) of the other part and which expression shall include his/her legal
herr.ﬁ. executers, tronsferees, assigns etc.

Whereas; HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. is executing a 132 kv my/c
Transmission line from 220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation Andheri to T-20&821 Jamta Kala

‘Line and in connection with aforesaid project it is required to construct transmission
f.-ne fﬁpr transmission of power up to Kala Amb

/5MI M

Xm% a%l I MQLE/?BY?

H.P.PT.C.L., PIU Kala-Amb NITIH Sl 154 v

Distt. Sirmour (H.P.) - 173030 Kdlyooate & Nutam,
Nahan H.P. jingial

H

=t mm: O
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Whereas; HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. is in the process of erecting g 132
kV M/C transmission line from village Andheri to Trifopur salani salnwala Mohliya khatla and
Bogariya in accordance with the provision as authorized and permitted under the provisions

of The Electricity Act 2003 together with powers conferred under the Indian Telegraph Act
1885.

And whereas; the land of the Landlord comprising in Khasra No. 173 Khata/ Khatauni no.
39/44 as per Jamabandi for the year 2013-2014 of Trilokpur Tehsil Nahan Distt. Sirmaur
H.P., is falling within the right of way / alignment of the aforesaid transmission line
connected to the 220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation Andheri.

And whereas; the Landlord present and undertakes that he/she is the absolute owner of the
said land and no other person has ony right, title and interest in the suid land and assure
r his/her wife /husband nor children and brother/sisters or any other relations are
P "r:o—uﬁrn- ve any interest in the said property. The land owner further undertakes that

i ‘\j%ﬁ;és' @ d Is tatolly free from encumbrances.
i 3
e
N Mind wheréas th

“Company” has approached the landlord to permit the company for

jéft::..gﬁqcemént'cfnd locate one of the Transmission tower of the aforesaid transmission

| lme"bn}}ie*%is id Iond owned by the landlord. And whereas the landiord has

= ed. o dllow the company to locate, construct, erect and mantain Tower

af 1832 KV M/C Transmission Line along with all necessary ancillary

equipments thereto upon the said land on the covenants, terms and conditions
described and stated herein below:

NOW, THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSTH AS FOLLOWS:
I. Thatin cons_icferafion to the Company making payment towards a total
payable compensation of Rs 9,94,160/ [Nine lakhs ninety four
thousandone one hundered sixty rupees onlyl the landlord has
expressly agreed lo provide his/ her ldnd to the company to enter upon
and suitably install, construct and erect 132 kV M/C transmission line
Tower of suitable size as may be determined by the company upon land
measuring Khata/Ehatoni 39 min/44min Khasra No. 173
mesuring]| 289 square mtr Jamabandi Years 2017-2018 situated
at Triolkpur Tehsil Nahan Distt.Sirmaur H.P. The said
compensation is inclusive of compensation payable for the land, trees
and loss of crop for the entire tenure for which the Tower shall remain
erected and maintained from the date of payment made herein under
and the commerncement of the erection activities till the life of the.iject
and/or tll the electric current is passing through or capable of running
through the aforesaid transmission line.

That the landlord expressly agrees to make available portion of land as
mentioned in the preceding Para of this agreement for erection of tower

losdslg. v ﬁ“““”’?\/ﬂ
Sen ger Pre'?);efs') sTTRSTE
H.PET.C.L,, PIU Kala-Amb \U'& _ \"\

Distt. Sirmour (H.P) - 1730307 NTIN GIP \-\ w

Aduacate & Notaryl
Hadna HaP Lndia)
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for the transmission line on the aforesaid land and upon receipt of the
aforesaid compensation / consideration, the landlord shall, thereafter,
provide all reasonable access for all times to the site where the Tower is
to

be located and necessary ared adjacent and contiguous thereto and
shall not create any obstruction, hindrance or objection of any nature
whatsoever either directly or through any of his family member, agent,
servarnt, employee etc. for lying possession of the land , entering upon
the land, commencement of any activity in relation to the installation,
construction, design of the Towers and any allied activities, including
the alignment of transmission line for the said Tower, fixing of the

,.f—"' ) _'M}‘bmwrs or other equipments as may be requtired.

Thdt Yhe landlord expressiy agrees that the aforesaid compensation/
dﬂon& deration which the Company is paying, has been determined as
_per r rabenue records and after negotiation with the landlord and that he

L ““’“’\ shaﬂ ha e no further claim of any nature whatsoever either with

C?; = ‘re.sjp  his legal right, interest and/or title in the aforesaid land, any

£ ‘x standing tree and/ or crops or any iree or crop that he could have

& iz planted i future and the Landlord hereby expressly undertakes and

S -assure that he shall not raise any claim in this regard what so ever in

dny manner before any authority / Court of law.

4, That the landlord is the sole owner in possession of the land subjects to
the sale deed /agreement no. wherein Sh. Bhool Singh has legal
right, title or interest in the same to the extent as per mutation entered
in the revenue records and no other persons have any interest or
possession and the compensdtion or the consideration amoeunt being
received by the landlord and in case any claim or dispite regarding
payment of compensation ,the landlord shall deal with the same and
reimburse any claim which may be determined or adpisted by any
authorities out of the claim or compensation which is being paid to the
Landlord and HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION Lid shall not
be responsible for the same and it shall be the entire liability of the
landlord alone ‘and HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD.
will also be entitled to disburse the amount of any such claim at the
instance and expense of the landlord and the landlord shall be
responsible for all expenses which HP POWER TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LTD shall incurs on that behalf.

5. That the compensation which is being received by the land lord in
PUrsdance to this agreement shall be in full and final settlement of all
the claims as well as any future claim whatsoever that might be made
by the
Iﬂ”@m‘rd orany Shﬂ_re hx:flder_ in respect of their share in the proceeds on
account of compensation for providing the land for purpose of

I\dwl _.:%m‘?:; Nolary : | | | _
'H.;l.r?:n |.P (Indial W 52,.“_.____% éw
H.P. PT.C.L., PIU Kala-Amb

Distt. Sirmour (H.P.) - 173030




construction and erection of the tower of Transmission line and that the 151
amount received by the landlord whether himself or any other person to
whont the power of attorney has been given, will be deemed to be full
and final settlement for and on behalf of all the share holders.

6. That the land lord hereby further agrees that if the Company so desires,
he will get the sale deed executed and registered in favour of HPPTCL in
respect of land for which he has received full compensation. The
registration charges and expenses incurred in connection with execution
of sale deed shall be borne by the Company.

7. That the landlord hereby expressly indemnifies the company against
any claims of any nature whatsoever made by any other person with
Sspect to any rights or interest including co-ownership rights to the

'_ f j_ ewér it is expressly agreed that the landlord shall alone be
nonsiple for such clazms zfany

e ., the eﬁt' ment or tower mstailed ferected upon rhe aforesmd land.
,J?ﬁat' : IandIQTd has been mfonned of the posszbfe hazard in the

wcuid ensure that he Himself and all persons acting con his behalf
including employees, servant, relations, agents etc. would maintain a
safe distance from the towers, In the event of any injury being caused
to any person on aeccount of any act which would not reasonably be
construed as safe or prudent or for any other reason whatsoever, the
company shall not be liable for any such loss or injury caused.
10. That the landlord expressly agrees te provide additional adjoining land
if required up to a maximum of 01 bishwa of land situated at
khasra no. 178 Khata/Khatauni no 39min/44min Muhal
Trilokpur Tehsil Nahan Distt Sirmaur HP on receiving additional
consideration and compensation which will be calculated on
proportienate basis and on the similar terms and conditions, for which,
separate agreement will be made.
That the land lord expressly agrees that if in case it is found after the
execution of this agreement that the proposed tower no. 6 is reguired to
be shifted from the aforesaid land due to some technical or any other
w_rlauoidable reason, in that event, the landlord shall return to HP.
12. POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. The amount of Rs
9,94,160/- (Nine lakhs Ninety four thousand one Hundered sixt_y

11.

]

f (Prdjects)

{hmb -
'L"Fm(m; 73080 Boradh ?{VV}

Distt. sirmour (H
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rupees only] received by him towards total com EM@EHUQJ’S‘

WGy

consideration paid under this agreement. ¢

That the landlord expressly agrees that his legal heirs e%em
assigns transferees etc shall for all times abide by the Exi’é{rms and " | '."
conditions of this agreement and that all help or assistance :h&ﬁ:gw.ay be /5y
required for the execution for the installation, construction, erection. of .
towers, allied eguipments maintenance of electric lines eic. sﬁall;éfe .-;/
rendered by them, if and as and when required by the company.

13.

e
s ,};_

14. That the parties herein expressly agrees that in the event of any dispute
and differences arising in connection with this agreement the same
shall be referred to the sole Arbitrator to be appointed by HP POWER

TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. The arbitration proceedings shall be
governed by Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 or any other amendment or
re-enactment thereof. The arbitration proceedings shall be held at project site
OF @F ceveunenns , (HP). The Court at «........ shall have exclusive jurisdiction in this

In witness whereof: the parties to this agreement have set their 'hands to
these present on the year first mentioned above.

r~ =
) é; ».k:) |
Witnesses: : fAuthm si nm

b %% 4 E) for and on behalf of 1. HP Power
Transmission Corporation Ltd.
- ! E.L/r L rFl'.l"St Partyj ‘
G/ . Senior Manager {Pruleds‘)
’ l ;, H-[ffP?Fﬂ-L-pELU.E%‘.?ZﬂTP 4
| Distt, Sirmour (H.P) - 17303
(i)Name ) Name Sh. Bhool Singh (Landlord)

Resident of Village Trilokpur

Tehsll Nahan Distt., Sirmaur(H.P.) 5 e %
his ba.ﬂ__w‘-—-?—-‘hjr'”

. e ' L
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Agreement

This a%reement is made on this the 11th of October, 2022 between HP POWER
TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. hoving its registered office at HIMFED BHAWAN,
Panjari, Shimla — 171005 (HP) (hereinafter colled the Company) which expression shall
inc!ud@irs administrators and assigns of the one part through its authorized representaotive
Senior Manager / Deputy Manager HPPTCL PIU Kala Amb.

i

Sh. Gfgn Singh 5/e Sh. Ujagar Singh VPO Trﬂokpur]‘ehsif Nahan, District. Sirmaur H.P.,
(herein after called the Landlord) of the ather part and which expression shall include his/her
legal hBirs, executers, transferees, assigns etc.

And

Wherels; HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. is executing a 132 kV M/C
Transmission line from 220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation Andheri to T-20&21 Jamta Kala
Amb Lie ond in connection with aforesaid project it is required to construct transmission
line f_aratrnnsm.fss.'dn of power up to Kala Amb

Whereas; HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. is in the process of erecting a 132
kV M/C transmission line from village Andheri to Trilopur salani sainwala Mohliya khotla and

Bagariﬂa in accordance with the provision as authorized and permitted under the provisions

of The .E.fectnc:ry Act 2003 rogerher with powers conferred under the Indian Telegraph Act
1835

. !“| ‘ ATTESRTED
: ,i Senior & anaglr {I'] _——NITINGUPTA

pHHILCl |1]I}:]L'j'”t|”“ iy . Advocale & Nﬂla H li’ﬁ
! \. I :
MPPRC.L, ats oy o Nanan H.P. unm.}
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 And whereas; the land of the Landlord comprising in Khasra No. 869/165 Khata/ Khatauni
no. 47/54 as per Jamabandi for the year 2013-2014 of Trilokpur Tehsil Nohan Distt.
Sirmaur H.P., is falling within the right of way / alignment of the aforesaid transmission line
connected to the 220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation Andheri,

And whereas; the Landlord present and undertakes that he/she is the absolute owner of the
smd tand and no other person has any right, title and interest in the said land and assure

- reas the “Compony” has approached the landlord to permit the company for
t and to locate one of the Transmission tower of the dforesaid transmission
ﬂ the s_ai,d- Iand owned by the Iandiorcf. And whereas the Eand!ord has

no. 8 of 132 WV M/C Transmtssmn Line a!ong w:th all necessary anczﬂqry
equipments thereto upon the said land on the covenanis, terms and conditions
described and stated herein below:

NOW, THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSTH AS FOLLOWS:

3. That in consideration to-the Company making payment towards a total
payable compensation of Rs 5,79,640,/ (Five lakhs Seventy nine
thousand six hundered forty rupees only) the landlord has
expressly agreed to provide.his/ her land to the compdny to enter upon
and suitably install, construct and erect 132 kV M/C transmission line
Tower of suitable size as may be determined by the company upon land
mea:sunng Khata/Khatoni 47min/S54min Khasra No. 869/165

> idi] 337 square mirs. Jamabandi Years 2013-2014
s:tuat:ed at Triolkpur Tehsil Nahan Distt.Sirmaur H.P. The said
compensation is inclusive of compensation payable for the land, trees
and loss of crop for the entire tenure for which the Tower shall remain
erected and maintained from the date of payment made herein under
and the commencement of the erection activities till the life of the Project
and/ ortill the
electric current is passing through or capable of running through the
aforesaid transmission line,

2 That the landlord expressly agrees to maike available portion of land as
mentioned in the preceding Para of this agreement for erection of tower
for the transmission line on the aforesaid land and upon receipt of the
aforesaid compensation / consideration, the landlord shall, thereafter,
provide all reasonable access for all times to the site where the Tower is

'\’7- oG S B ‘é““ﬁ“ ATTESTED

7 }Jﬂrts;tLl i 1plL111tnmLmn LT I LI 5\r_\_

Ry : fl—] RPTCL- Kala Amb (1) ——dvocate & Notary Y \ \o\ Nz
i Nahan H.P. (india)



?-"k be located and necessary drea adjacent and contigiuous thereto and

shall not create any obstruction, hindrance or objection. of any nature

whatsoever either directly or through any of his family member, agent,
servant, employee ete. for lying possession of the land , entering upon
the land, commencement of any activity in relation to the installation,
construction, design of the Towers and any allied activities, including
the alignment of transmission line for the said Tower, [fixing of the
transformers or other equipments as may be required.
¥ p\That the landlord expressly agrees that the aforesaid compensation/
L consideration which the Compeny is paying, has been determined as
\ "Ea ‘gzzlque'p pér revenue records and after negotiation with the landlord and that he
S0 e all have no further claim of any nature whatsoever either wilh
respect to his legal right, interest and/or title in the aforesaid land, any
standing tree and/ or crops or any tree or ¢rop that he could have
planted in future and the Landlord hereby expressly undertakes and
assure that he shall not raise any claim in this regard what so ever in
any manner before any authority / Court of law.

4, That the landlord 1is the sole owner in possession of the land subjects to
the sale deed /agreement no. wherein Sh.Gian SinghS/o Sh.Ujagar
Singh has legal right, title or interest i the same to the extent as per
mutation eritered in the reveniie records and no other persons have any
interest or possession and the compensation or the ‘caonsideration
amount being received by the landlord and in case any claim or dispute
Tegarding payment of compensation ,the landlord shall deal with the
same and reimburse any claim which may be determined or adjusted
by any authorities out of the claim or compensation which 1s being paid
to the Landlord and HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION Ltd
shall not be responsible for the same and it shall be the entire liability
of the landlord alone and HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION
LTD. will also be entitled to disburse the amount of any such claim at
the instance and expense of the landlord and the landlord shall be
responsible for ail expenses which HP POWER TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LTD shall incurs on that behalf.

5. That the compensation which is being received by the land lord wn
pursuance to this dgreement shall be in full and final settlement of all
the claims as well as any future claim whatsoever that might be made
by the
landlord or any share holder in respect of their share in the proceeds on
account of compensation for providing the land for purpese of
construction and erection of the tower of Transmission line and that the
amount received by the landlord whether himself or any other person to
whom the power of attorney has been given, will be deemed to be full
and final settlement for and on behalf of all the share holders. -
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6. That the land lord hereby further agrees that if the Company so desires,
he will get the sale deed executed and registered in favour of HPPTCL in
respect of land for which he has received full compensation. The
registration charges and expenses incurred in connection with execution
of sale deed shall be borne by the Company.

That the landlord hereby expressly indemnifies the company against
any claims of any nature whatsoever made by any other person with
respect to any rights or interest including co-ownership rights to the
3 _ said land and in the event of any such claim being made by any person
/ OT A R 3. yhat so ever, it is expressly agreed that the landlord shall alone be
N G URs_redponsible for such claims, if any.

~

,. :"‘ 8. S., ha the landlord shall not do any act which may cause any damage to

< k‘:ji, 0 theérdquipment or tower installed / erected upon the aforesaid land.
T %y _h.qlft the landlord has been informed of the possible hazard in the
X . ‘cophection with the high voltage transmission line and has expressly

would ensure that he himself and all persons acting on his behalf

including employees, servant, relations, agents etc. would maintain a

safe distance from the towers. In the event of any injury being caused

to any person on account of any act which would not reasonably be
construed as safe or prudent or for any other reason whatsoever, the
company shall not be liable for any such loss or injury caused.

10. That the landlord expressly agrees to provide additional adjoining land
if required up to a maximum of 01 bishwa of land situated at
kkhasra no. 869/165 Khata/Khatauni no 47min/54min Muhal
Trilokpur Tehsil Nahan Distt Sirmaur HP on receiving additional
consideration and compensation which will be calculated on
proportionate basis and on the similar terms and conditions, for which,
separate agreement will be made.

11. That the land lord expressly agrees that if in case it is found after the
execution of this agreement that the proposed tower no. 8 is required to
be shifted from the aforesaid land due to some technical or any other
unavoidable reason, in that event, the landlord shall return to HP,

12. POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. The amount of Rs
5,79,640/- (Five lakhs Seventy nine thousand Six Hundered Forty
rupees only) received by him towards total compensation/
consideration paid under this agreement.

13, That the landilord expressly agrees that his legal heirs, executers
assigns transferees etc shall for all times abide by the terms and
conditions of this agreement and that all help or assistance that may be
required for the execution for the installation, constriction, erection of
towers, allied equipments maintenance of electric lines ete. shall be
rendered by them, if and as and when required by the company.

Al : M <l (P . Y |
Oy \TIRSTER,

H ];)I;':‘Il?gn!plcmcnmim: it - NITiN'G&’“ i \-)
PPTCL. It Advocate & Notajy
“a Amb (i) Nahan H.P,(In®"~




ey Mq’mm the event of any dispute
t‘anweatrzon w:ii{ this agreement the same

[ ?buimtér'w appointed by HP POWER
~ I DFf

TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD—THeé arbitration proceedings shall be

governed by Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 or any other amendment or
re-enactment thereof. The arbitration proceedings shall be held at project site

L SR » (HP). The Court ai ......... shall have exclusive jurisdiction in this
metter

In witness whereqf; the parties to this agreement have set their hands to
these present on the year first mentioned above,

Witnesses: V (Au%m%g:g) s:gnjt‘?—y)

_ Uypertect Lplvny
1. Sh. H l+a£h kum: for and cmI tbléha.{f of . 1.HP Power
ﬁre kheon Sian p?!u HyP P e Transmisswn Corporation Ltd,
lealec AomS > (First Party)l
| A iy O g
5 S Raherl 5061 R hacbir B e

(. oy é'wm «Gyg
f);—-—r;,., Ao pa Sl bl s ¥ _jﬁ
{i)Neaeme ) Sh. Gian Smgh S/o'SH.Ujaagar Singh
Resident of Village Trilokpur
Tehsil Nahan Distt,, Sirmaur(H.P.)
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Agreement

This agreement is mode on this the 10th of August 2022 between HP POWER
TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. having its registered office at HIMFED BHAWAN,
Panjari, Shimla — 171005 (HP) (hereinafter called the Company) which expression shall
include its administrators and assigns of the one part through its authorized representative
Seaqior Manager / Deputy Manager HPPTCL PIU Kala Amb.

~
v

PRty
ﬁ. And
‘E X
d SH; Prithvi Raj 5/o Sh. Sh. Savan S/o Sh, Dharmu, R/o Village Trilokpur, Tehsil Nahan,
o District. Sirmaur H.P,, (herein after called the Landlord)

ar¥

ap
L.P. (India

te & Not

of the other part and which
eXpression shall include his/het legal heirs, executers, transferees, assigns etc.

y

s ugumas;, HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTp,

Transmission line from 220/132/33 kv HPPTCL Substation An
Afpb Line and in connection with aforesaid project it is requj
line for transmission of power up to Kala Amb

i
i

¥

is executing a'?* kv myc
dherj to T-20821 Jamta Kala
red to construct transmission

O

Kavita Kaskt

Advoca
Nahan
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Fzogumay & 2 _ |
: Asl;@;ﬂﬁ‘ifo TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. is in the process of erecting a 132
S ﬁnﬂfm village Andheri to Trilopur salani sainwala Mohliya khotla and
Snn“gaﬂn Hccal ith the provision as authorized and permitted under the provisions
e iy

{%{ ./2/ 03 together with powers conferred under the Indian Telegraph Act

A
ance

O

"ias;"‘f}'.-e land of the Landlord comprising in Khasra No. 759/414/1 Khata/
Khatauni no. 116/74 as per Jamabandi for the year 2013-2014 of Trilokpur Tehsil Nahan
Distt. Sirmaur H.P., Is falling within the right of way / alignment of the aforesaid
transmission line connected to the 220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation Andheri.

And whereas; the Landiord present and undertakes that he/she is the obsolute owner of the
said land and no other person has any right, titte and interest in the said fand and assure
that neither his/her wife /husband nor children and brother/sisters or any other relations are
co-owner or have any interest in the said property. The land owner further undertakes that
the aforesaid land is totolly free from encumbrances.

And whereas the “Company” has approached the landlord to permit the company for
placemerit and to locate one of the Transmission tower of the daforesaid transmission
line on the said land owned by the landlord. And whereas the landiord has
agreed to allow the company to locate, constrict, erect and maintain Tower
no. 11 of 132 kV M/C Transmission Line along with all necessary ancillary
equipments thereto upon the said land on the covenants, terms and conditions
described and stated herein below:

NOW, THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSTH AS FOLLOWS:

1. That in consideration to the Company making payment towards a total
payable compensation of Rs 4,97,080,/- (Four lakhs ninety seven
thousand eighty rupees only) the landlord has expressly agreed to
provide his/her land to the company to enter upon and suitably install,
construct and erect 132 IV M/C transmission line Tower of suitable

P, size as may be determined by the compdany upon land measuring
p Rhata/Khatoni 116min/174min Khasra No. 759/414/1 fiesuring
O-7 bigha/2 89 5q trs. |

o7k | Jamabandi Years 2013-2014 situated at
© g % "I‘r‘.iolkpt.;r Tehsil Nahan Distt.Sirmaur H.P. The said compensation

J‘ Q?’ - is mcl_usage .pf compensation payable for the land, trees and loss of crop

2 % = for rf?lt,ehennr:e tenure for which the Tower shall remain erected and

2 8 g .mamt_lamed fro_m‘the a’aten of pa.yfrt‘ent made :herein under and the

E; g 'Ei_ _% gln;:;encement of the erection activifies till the life of the Project and/ or

Qb
ooty ,



electric current is passing through or capable of running through the

aforesdid transmission line.
2. That the landlord expressly agrees to malke available portion of land as
mentioned in the preceding Para of this agreement for erection of tower
for the transmission line on the aforesaid land and upon receipt of the
aforesaid compensation / consideration, the landlord shall, thereafter,
oy rovide all reasonable access for all times to the site where the Tower is
 ~Gg to
"f"!rt;-‘.iﬂﬂ owy, Weated and necessary area adjacent and contigucus thereto and
' : ot credate any obstruction, hindrance or objection of any nature
bever either directly or through any of his family member, agemnt,
erucz{t, employee ete. for lyifg possession of the land , entering upon
Be land, commencement of any activily in relation to the instailation,
conStruction, design of the Towers and any allied activities, including
¥ f_,-,%ﬁé- alignment of transmission line for the said Tower, fixing of the
== 7" transformers or other equipments as may be required.

3 That the landlord expressly agrees that the aforesaid compensation/
consideration which the Company is paying, has been determined as
per revenue records and after negotiation with the landlord and that he
shall have no further claim of any nature whatsoever either with
respect to his legal right, interest and/ or title in the aforesaid land, any
standing free and/ or crops or any ftree or crop that he could have
planted in future and the Landlord hereby expressly undertakes and
assure that he shall not raise any claim in this regard what so ever in
any manner before any authority / Court of law.

4. That the landlord is the sole cwner in possession of the land subjects to
the sale deed /agreement no. wherein Sh. Prithvi Raj has legal right,
title or interest in the same to the extent as per mutation entered in the
revenue records and no other persons have any interest or possession
and the compensation or the consideration amount being received by
the landiord and in case any claim or dispute regarding payment of
compensation ,the landlord shall deal with the same and reimburse any
claim which may be determined or adjusted by any authorities out of
the claim or compensation which is being paid to the Landlord and HP
POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION Ltd shall not be responsible for

W A,

s,
B

1 . . . .
IS Sy ol the same and it shall be the entire liability of the landlord alone and HP
5 %@j POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD, will also be entitled to
B _r_é__'-_ ':_': disburse the amount of any such claim at the instance and expense of
g 'ﬁ ;E rhe.landinrd gnd .the Iaﬁc‘_;fl_-:ard shall lbe responsible for all expenses
| [ -E-u} = which HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD shall incurs on
% 0@ that behalf.
& bd%% That the eompensation which is being recei el :
¥ 98 g wed by the land lord in

pursuance to this agreement shall be in full and Jinal settlement of all




f the claims as well as any future claim whatsoever that might be made
S by the

landiord or any share holder in respect of their share in the proceeds -

J— account of compensation for providing the land for purpose o

- " ":_%Q¢?1.Stmctiﬂrt and erection of the tower of Transmission line R [

A "“"f Q ount recejved by the landlord whether himself or any other personl fc}_
/ % 't?nzgm:_{.g\\%bh S potver of attorney has been given, will be deemed to be full

g e e _ ' _ e _ .
O S ,ﬁfﬂa \imd inal settlement for and on behalf of all the share holders.

W i»ﬂj',m ;T‘h,gt'!ﬁhe land lord hereby further agrees that if the Company so des‘ire:.s,
g 0 l",t'm”_' ';4":5_-1{ 'he will get the salé deed executed and regi:stered in fﬂ-vf?lfr of f {p PTCL i
%{J \_‘"‘1;(: WA g}gsﬁect of land for which he has recezu:ed— Jull ;?mpe@aaon. The
i ?;-a- ?“" % registration charges and expenses inctrred in connection with execution
\“-:-H.;‘h__-t'*-.” “"3 ‘of sale deed shall be bone by the Company. _

- That the landlord hereby expressly indemnifies the company agairist
any claims of any nature. whatsoever made by any other person with
respect to any rights or interest including co-ownership rights to the
said land and in the event of any such claim being made by any person
what so ever, it is expressly agreed that the landlord shall alone be
responsible for such claims, if any.

8.  That the landlord shall not do any act which may cause any damage to
the equipment or tower installed /erected upon the aforesaid land.

9. That the landlord has been informed of the possible hazard in the
connection with the high voltage transmission line and has expressly
understood the same and agrees and undertakes that the landlord
would ensure that he himself and all persons acting on his behalf
including employees, servant, relations; agents ete. would maintain a
safe distarice from the towers. In the event of any infury being caused
to any person on account of any act which would not reasonably be
construed as safe or prudent or for any other reason whatsoever, the
company shall not be liable for any such loss or injury caused.

That the landlord expressly agrees to provide additional adjoining larnd
if required up to a maximum of 0-07 bishwa/289 Sq.Mtrs. of land
situated at khasra no. 759/414/1 Khata/Khatauni no
116min/174min Muhal Trilokpur Tehsil Nahan Distt Sirmaur
HP on receiving additional consideration and compensation which will
be calculated on proportionate basis and on the similar terms and
conditions, for which, separate agreement will be made,

o e gt B e 1 P
; ki e proposed tower no. 11 is required
to be shifted from the aforesaid land due to some technical or any oth

_ unavoidable reason, in that event, the landlord shall rem_fn to pr =
12. POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. '

4,97.080/- {Four laichs Ninety seven thousand

The amount of Rs
eighty rupees only)

Pty o
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re?ﬁw‘:_'d- by him towards total compensation/ consideration paid under
this agreement.

""‘1_‘3 That the landlord expressly agrees that his legal heirs, executers
LR 333'9”5 transferees efe shall for all times abide by the terms and

g W _conditions of this agreement and that all help or assistance that may be
¢ 3 s
;r ” _,-’l :;-;w‘:* ,reqquhd for the execution for the installation, construction, e erection of
' R R e towers, allied equipments maintenance of electric lines ete. shall be

K, |
?i A "‘-' '__‘\-.;i-, ", F’Eﬂder‘ed by them, if and as and when required by the company.

\%
\‘r . ; Y g:#:: ~That the parties herein expressly agrees that in the event of any dispute
¢ § hnd dszerences arising in connection with this agreement the same

- 0N 3
\-». i .shaH be referred to the sole Arbitrator to be appointed by HP POWER

TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. The arbitration proceedings shall be
governed by Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 or any other amendment or
re-enactment thereof. The arbitration proceedings shall be held at project site

Or @t ....eceuvsy (HP). The Couwrt at .oovveivs shall have exclusive jurisdiction in this
matter.
= T
S N
[F2
e
%_/E F.L;, TIn witness whereof: the parties to this agreement have set their hands to
% ’a; %hese present on the year first mentioned above.
&= ¥ s
< a:ﬁvm f WJC t./f Izﬁt‘w’" (Authorized sigrnatory)
1 for and on beh
- OH{)H pagla Transmission Coi

A & mf\'ow " Resident of Village
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Agreement

‘Eh:‘s agreement is made on this the 10th of August, 2022 between HP POWER
ANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. having its registered office at HIMFED BHAWAN,
E:nfara Shimla — 171005 (HP) (herefnnf:er called the Company) which expression shall
f%dude its administrators and assigns of the one part through its authorized representative
= Senior Manager / Deputy Manager HPPTCL PIU Kata Amb. :

; ' And

2
/ 0 Sb Hans Raj, Sh. Puran Chand and Sh. Jai Singh all sons of Late Sh. Inder and Sh. Pardeep
[ % _E’E&mm; Vinod Kumar sans of Sh. Om Prakash, R/o Village Trilokpur, Tehsil Nahan, District.
o0 =y 5 Efmaw H.P., (herein after called the Landlord) of the other part and which expression shall
£ = “ficlude their legal heirs, executers, transferees, assigns etc.
)

Whereas; HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. js executing a 132 kv My/c
feansmission line from 220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation Andheri to T-20&21 Jomta Kala

b Line and in connection with aforesaid project it is required to construct transmission
”,Ffﬂr transmission of power up to Kala Amb '
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e ‘ g _"L,Ir.r'.* ™ \1\\ - .
) Wiep %?%?PD WER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. is in the process of erecting a 132
. B T BT . : ik
KiE "‘%tf smission line from v gfjge Andheri to Trilopur salani sainwala Mohliya khotla and
Bogariyal i npccordance W"'Fh"'ihh \provision as authorized and permitted under the provisions

of ‘h?}ﬂlﬁcrﬁc‘iﬁz Agit;.?déxa'f together with powers conferred under the Indian Telegraph Act
18%@ R TR
"

PO

And Wh‘erelai; ﬁfgje ﬂ!ﬂnc?-'éf- the Landlord comprising in Khasra Mo. 620/421/1 Khata/
Khatauni 1'1&_-.143,{1?6 as'per Jamabandi for the year 2013-2014 of Trilokpur Tehsil Nahan
Distt. Sirmaur H.P,; js falling within the right of way / alignment of the aforesaid
transmission line connected to the 220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation Andheri,

gl

And whereos; the Landlord present and undertakes that he/she is the absolute owner of the
said land and no other person has any right, title and interest in the said land and assure
that neither his/her wife /husband nor children and brother/sisters or any other relations are
co-owner or have any i‘nte‘re.s_t in the Sald property. The land owner further undertakes that
the aforesaid land is totally free from encumbrances,

And ‘whereas the “Company” has approached the landlord to permit the company for
plocement and to locate one of the Transmission tower of the aforesaid transmission
line on the said land ewned by the landiord. And whereas the landiord has
agreed to allow the compuany to locate, construct, erect and maintain Tower
no. 12 of 132 kV M/C Transmission Line along with all necessary ancillary
equipments thereto upon the said land on the covenarnts, terms and -con_dfﬁans
described and stated heréin below:; ;

NOW, THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSTH AS FOLLOWS:

1. Thatin consideration to the Company making payment towards a total
payable compensation of Rs 6,20,920./- (Six lakhs twenty thousand
nine hundred twenty rupees only) the landlord has expressly agreed
to provide his/her land to the company to enter upon and suitably
install, construct and erect 132 kv M/C transmission line Tower of

suitable size as may be determined by the company upon land
measuring Kh

: toi 18/1 76 Khasra No. 620/421/1
~ SUring 09 Bigha/36 10 Sqitres) Jamabandi Years 2013-2014
{i situated at Triolkpur Tehsil Nahan Distt.Sirmaur H.P. The said
= compensation is inclusive of compensation payable for the land, tirées
oy andloss of crop for the entire tenure for which. the Tower shall remain
L erected and maintained from the date of payment made herein under
rl L
£

3

=

SUTing.0

and the commencement of the erectior activities till the life of t# T
: i AL e life of t :
and/or till the fe of the Project

¥
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7y 4 sl
electric current is passing through or capable of
aforesaid transmission line. é ; J- o,
2. That the landlord expressly agrees to make availahle pdggw%- i a
mentioned in the preceding Para of this agreement fﬁ?F’er
for the transmission line on the aforesaid land and' upﬁn\m%mﬂ‘bf b
aforesaid compensation / consideration, the landlord: sha}é therehﬁfer_-,"

provide all reasonable access for all times to the site where the Tower is
to

be located and necessary area adjacent and contiguous thereto and
shall not create any obstruction, hindrance or objection of any nature
whatsoever either directly or through any of his family member, agent,
servant, employee ete. for lying possession of the land , entering upon
the land, commencement of any activity in relation to the installation,
construction, design of the Towers and any allied activities, including
the alignment of transmission line for the said Tower, fixing of the
transformers or other equipments as may be required.

3. That the landlord expressly agrees that the aforesaid compensation/
consideration which the Company is paying, has been determined as
per revenue records and after negotiation with the landiord and that he
shall have no further claim of any nature whatsoever either with
respect to his legal right, interest and/or title in the aforesaid land, any
standing tree and/ or crops or any tree or crop that he could have
planted in future and the Landlord hereby expressly undertakes and
assure that he shall not raise any claim in this regard what so ever in
any manner before any authority / Court of law.

4,  That the landlord is the sole owner in possession of the land subjects to

the sale deed /agreement no. wherein Sh. Hans Raj, Puran Chand,

Jain Singh, Pardeep Kumar and Vinod Kumar has legal right, title

or interest in the same to the extent as per mutation entered in the

revenue records and no other persons have any interest or possession
and the compensation or the consideration amount being received by
the landlord and in case any claim or dispute regarding payment of
compensation ,the landlord shall deal with the same and reimburse any

zﬂé—)dk

<5

DS aclaim which may be determined or adjusted by any authorities out of
Lay E%Ethe claim or compensation which is being paid to the Landlord and HP
B4} | 54“POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION Ltd shall not be responsible for
o5 ?}E_—ihe same and it shall be the entire liability of the landlord alone and HP

I: %E:POWTR TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. will also be entitled to

e 5 % Slisburse the amount of any such claim at the instance and expense of

@ _ﬂghﬂ landiord and the landlord shall be responsible for all expenses

which HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD shall incurs on
that behalf.
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5. That the compensation which is being received by ;}ﬁ Eand Eord 4 '?'.'}.\"\
pursuance to this agreement shall be in full and find set?‘}é?}f%g}g ,é;gfﬁ' (=
the claims as well as any future claim whatsoever t. .af;fl;: 7 Q}fﬁq‘?’;&' a??e )
h,

i

by the ‘ M B ?

)

landlord or any share helder in respect of their share FE;’:?}‘ gﬁg%aée,f.lipﬂ.];,
account of compensation for providing the land for* prirpoge. of
construction and erection of the tower of Transmission line arnd fhaﬁh@'
amount received by the landlord whether himself or any other person to
whom the power of attorney has been given, will be deemed to be full
and final settlement for and on behalf of all the share holders.

6. That the land lord hereby further agrees that if the Company so desires,
he will get the sale deed executed and registered in favour of HPPTCL i
respect | of land for which he has received full compensation. The
registration charges dnd expenses incurred in connection with execution
of sale deed shall be borne by the Company.

4 That the landlord hereby expressly indemnifies the company against
any claims of any nature whatsoever made by any other person with
respect to any rights or interest including co-ownership rights to the
said land and in the event of any such claim being made by any person
what so ever, it is expressly agreed that the landlord shall alone be
responsible for such claims, if any.

8.  That the landlord shall not do any aet which may cause any damage to
the equipment or tower insialled /erected upon the aforesaid land.

g9 That the landlord has been informed of the possible hazard in the

connection with the high voltage transmission line and has expressly

understood the same and agrees and undertakes that the landlord
would ensure that he himself and all persons acting on his behalf

including employees, servant, relations, agents etc. would maintain a

safe distance from the towers. In the event of any injury being caused

to any person on account of any aet which would not reascnably be
construed as safe or prudent or for any other reason whatscever, the

o comipany shall not belfiable for any stich loss or injfury caused.
~J "3 ?"hat the landlord expressly agrees to provide additional adjoining land

£ 8 Y required up to a maximum of 0-09 bishwa/361 Sq.Mtrs. of land

<= situated at khasra no. 620/421/1 Khata/Khatauni no 118/176

Mu?fél Trilokpur Tehsil Nahan Distt Sirmaur HP on receiving

addmﬂf"ﬂf consideration and compensation which will be calculated on

proportionate basis and on the similar terms dand conditions, for which-
separate agreement will be made. :

i ﬁ.le land lord expressly agrees that if in case it is SJound after the

execution. of this agreement thatt the proposed tower no, 12 is required

to be shifted from the aforesaid land due to som N

unavoidabie reason, in that event, the landlord sh,
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12. POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. The amour;i‘ Kafw Rs AN

6,20,920,/- (Six lalchs twenty thousand nine h ndred’ twent; r:;a-.ﬂ »%1 \
rupees only) received by him towards total mréeng‘aﬁ; q,: i
consideration paid under this agreement. & apttie, M
That the landlord expressly agrees that his legal heirs/exeéuf'é'rs
assigns transferees etc shall for all times abide by the uterms and
conditions of this agreement and that all help or assistance that may e,
required for the execution for the installation, construction, erection of
towers, allied equipments maintenance of electric lines ete. shall be
rendered by them, if and as and when required by the company.

13.

14. That the parties herein expressly agrees that in the event of any dispute
and differences arising in connection with this agreement the same
shall be referred to the sole Arbitrator to be appointed by HP POWER

TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. The arbitration proceedings shall be
governed by Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 or any other amendment or
re-enactment thereof. The arbitration proceedings shall be held at project site
(o A , (HP). The Court at ......... shall have exclusive jurisdiction in this

witness whereof; the parties to this agreement have set their hands to
these present on the year first mentioned above.
mglwﬁ-

fAuthorized si'/natory)

- . O"‘? ";f;:ﬂ“{’-,‘.,,, PO mSenmr M:magbl L}Y jects) -
/\_@\é’ﬁﬂ 2T 222U 'a"r’-“-l zﬁﬁ-ﬂ ‘“’mm@ﬂf@ ar@;‘[ﬁﬂoﬁm
J I

p t_- q& . ﬁlm ﬁ‘h fnu- ----o...-naa-o-!||o.-|l----v)
\—jﬁ? R Q![e (- (Rar - Ceard fiame)

Witnesses:

e - ¥ . f..’fff \-'__"‘—‘—-\
P s o w ! u 'z;?
g .‘“?“.F ;d' 62"""" ‘Tr:krﬁ" ' 8‘1\6\ fins ! s ".ﬁ M\
Fd c;_i“ ,;5' & (ii)Name Hans Raj, Puran C‘hand {Landlurd}
’@7{? = . Jai Singh, Pardeep Kumar, Vinod Kumar b,,‘
= .s Resident of Village Trﬂokpur \L"““;

s affidavit of She
on oath has been pregaricd befe  mety attesta),

p} u..«
by IZ-: deponent peronall, o a

Tehsil Nahan Distt., Sirmaurm’ Pj

t‘? a8 o Tre conten of b same huvs s r:; ,'._g'_, ==l
read over and explaini. te Lie daponent vwiucn b ==

been admitied corrent byt 2 deponent The
has identifind by Shri... . &

Who is Known to me Nence aliested

' MNysl
KAWITA MSH\‘;‘;D 5‘5& .
Agvecate & Pubilic mut.
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Agreement

This :'agreemeni“ is made on this the 03° of October, 2022 .b‘erw;'een HP POWER
TRA!ESM.‘S—SIDN CORPORATION LTD. having its registered office at HIMFED BHAWAN,
Panjari, Shimla — 171005 (HP} (hereinafter colled the Company) which expression shall
includle its administrators and ossigns of the one part through its outhorized representative
Se;;riaé' Manager / Deputy Manager HPP_TCL PiU Kala Amb.

And

- Sh. Dhanveer Singh,Sh.Yudhveer Singh,Sh Sukhbir Singh S/o Sh.Sh. Raghubir Singh Vill

Tﬁfaigpur,Teth Nahan, District. Sirmaur H.P., (herein after called the Landlord) of the other
pﬂrr;gme‘ which expression shall include his/her legal heirs, executers, transferees, assigns
ete.
Whereas; HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD, s executing @13 L kv nM/c
Trunﬁn‘;:’ss.’an fline from 220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation Andheri to T-20&21 Jamta Kala
Amb Line and in connection with aforesaid project it is required to constrict transmission
line fBr transmission of power up to Kala Amb
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Whereas; HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD, is in the process of erecting @ 137
kV M/C transmission line from village Andhert to Trilopur salani sainwala Mohliya khotla and

And whereas; the Landlord present and undertakes that he/she is the absolute owner of the
said land and no other person has any right, title and interest In the said land and assure
that neither his/her wife /hushand nor children and brother/sisters or any other relations are
co-owner or have any interest in the soid property. The land owner further undertakes that
the aforesaid lanid is totally free from encumbrances.

And whereas the “Company” has approached the landiord to permit the company for
placement and to lecate one of the Transmission tower of the aforesaid transmission
line on the said land owned by the landlerd. And wwhereas the landlord has
agreed to allow the company to locate, construct, erect and maintain Tower
no. 13&14 of 132 kV M/C Transmission Line glong with all necessary
ancillary equipments thereto upon the said land on the covenants, terms and
conditions described and stated herein below:

NOW, THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSTH AS FOLLOWS:

1. That in consideration to the Company making payment towards a total
payable compensation of Rs 81,92,320,/- (Thirty one lakhs ninety
two thousand three hundered twenty rupees onlyl the landlord
has expressly agreed to provide his/her land ta the company to enter
upon and suitably install, econstruct and erect 132 KV M/C
transmission line Tower of suitable size as may be determined by the
company upon Iland measuring Khata/Khatoni 15min/18min
Khasra No. 994/424/1,1086/537/1 esturing. 928 square mtr
Jamabandi Years 2017-2018 situated at Triolkpur Tehsil Nahan
Distt.Sirmaur H.P. The said compensation is inclusive of
compensdtion payable for the land, trees and loss of crop for the entire
tenure for which the Tower shall remain erected and maintained from
the date of payment made herein under and the commencement of the
erection activities till the life of the Project and/ or till the electric current

is passing through or capable of running through the aforesaid
transmission line.
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2, That the landlord expressly agrees to make available partion of land as
meittioned in the preceding Para of this agreement for erection of tower
for the transmission line on the aforesaid land and upon receipt of the
aforesaid compensation / consideration, the landlord shall, thereafter,

rovide all reasonable access for all times to the site where the Tower s

P:},, e Meated and necessary area adjacent and contiguous thereta and
PN

: <M\ not create any obstruction, hindrance or ohjection of any natire
eyt A soever either directly or through any of his family member, dgent,

! ix,;h L

8 w% S'e;'z‘ nt, employee ete, for lying possession of the land ,._en't'err'ng upan

3 T ae/land, commencement of any activity in relation to the installation,

VT 1'3{( nstruction, design of the T.o'we-rs arnd any aE{ied actiuifies,' fnclu.diﬂg

the alignment of transniission line for the said Tower, [ixing of the

. transformers or other eguipmenits as may be requ ired.

3: That the landlord expressly agrees that the aforesaid compensatiorn/
consideration which the Company is paying, has been determined as
per revenie records and after negotiation with the landlord and that he
shall have 1o further claim of any nature whatscever either with
respect to his legal right, interest and/or litle in the aforesaid land, any
standing tree and/ or crops or any tree or crop that he could have
planted in future and the Landlord hereby expressly undertakes and
assure that he shall not raise any claim in this regard what so ever ir
any manner before any authority / Court of law.

4, That the landlord is the sole otwner in possession of the land subjects to
the sale deed  jagreement no. wherein Sh. Dhanveer
Singh,Sh.Yudhveer Singh.Sh. Sukhbir Singh has legal right, title or
interest in the same to the extent as per mutation entered n the revenue
‘records and no other persons have any interest or possession and the
compensation or the consideration amount being received by the
landlord and in case any claim or dispute regarding payment of
compensation ,the landlord shall deal with the same and reimburse any
claim which may be determined or adjusted by any authorities out of
the claim or compensation which is being paid te the Landlord and HP
POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION Ltd shall not be responsible for
the same and it shall be the entire liability of the landiord alone and HP
FPOWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD, will also be entitled to
disburse the amount of any such claim at the instance and expense of
the landlord and the landlord shall be responsible for all eac_:pense.é
which HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD shall incurs on
that behalf.

5. JThat the eempensotion which is being received by the land lord in

© pursuance to this dgreement shall be in full and fingl settlement of all
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the claims as well as any future claim whatsoever that might be made
-»-«.,_\b y the
Y Y laadlord or any share holder in respect of their share in the proceeds on
\. unt of compensalion for providing the land for purpose _Df
o {}gﬂ@s Tuction and gr‘ectiori of the lower of ’f‘ra.nsmfssion line and thqt the
_ ""\;\W@.}Iic} nt received by the landiord whether himself or any other person tp.
.,_ﬁ-.l-_.ixlr.*-_r'- I-"’-’E"O-m the power of attorney has been given, will be deemed to be full
i -\qp&‘ﬁnal settlement for and on behalf of all the share holders. |
{:‘;1:;_; G, ¢ ﬁ?‘iﬁt the land lord hereby further ugrees that if i‘.hl{.? Company so dBSI?’E’_S,
YV e will get the sale deed executed and registered in favour of HPPTCL in
respect of land for which he has received full compensation. The
registration charges and expernses ificurred in connection with exectition
of sale deed shall be barne by the Company.

7 That the landlord hereby expressly indemnifies the company against
any claims of any nature whatscever made by any other person with
I?'esﬁect te any rights or interest including co-ownership rights lo the
said land and in the event of any such claim being made by any person
what so ever, il is expressly agreed that the landlord shall alone be
responsible for such claims, if any.

8.  That the landlord shall not do a:riy act which may cause any damuage to
the equipment or tower installed /erected upon the aforesaid land.

g, That the landlord has been informed of the possible hazard in the
connection with the high voltage transmission line and has expressly
understood the same and agrees and undertakes that the landlord
would ensure that he himself and all persons acting on his behalf
including employees, servant, relations, agents ete. would maintain a
safe distance from the towers. In the event of any injury being caused
fo any person on account of any act which would not reasonably be
construed as safe or prudent or for any other reason whatsoever, the
cormpany shall not be liable for any such loss or injury caused.

10. That the landlord expressly agrees to provide additional adjoining land
if required up to @ maximum of 01 bishwa of land situated at
khasra  no. 994/424/1,1086/537/1  Khata/Khatauni no
15min/18min Muhal Trilokpur Tehsil Nahan Distt Sirmaur HP
on recelving additional consideration and compensation which will be
caleulated on proportionate basis and on the similar terms ancf
conditions, for which, separate agreement will be made.

That the land lord expressly agrees that if in case it is found after the
execution of this agreement that the proposed tower no. 13814 is
required to be shifted from the aforesaid land due to some technical or
any other unavoidable reason, in that event, the landlord shall return to

Cl HP.
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12. POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. The amount of Rs
31,92,320/- (Thirty one lakhs Ninety two thousand three
Hundered twenty rupees only) received by him towards total
compensation/ consideration paid under this agreement,

1A &3}» That the landlord expressly dagrees that his legal heirs, executers

A G5 N assigns transferees etc shall for all times abide by the terms and

~o¥itions of this agreement and that all help or assistance that may be

: % ired for the execution for the installation, construction, erection of

qprs, allied equipments maintenance of electric lines ete. shall be

That the parties herein expressly agrees that in the event of any dispute
and differences arising in connection with this agreement the same
shall be referred to the sole Arbitrator to be appointed by HP POWER

TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. The arbitration proceedings shall be
governed by Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 or any other amendment or
re-enactment thereof. The arbitration proceedings shall be held at project site
er gt e , (HP), The Court at ......... shall have exclusive jurisdiction in this
matter. In witness whereof: the parties to this agreement have set their hands
to-these present on the year first mentioned above.

Q Q“m \
Witnesses: ‘Si ” (A utkayﬂ%%ﬁ éfy—‘,‘:‘;— |
Project Implententation Unit

LS Sevnalla for and on behalf of 1. HP Power| 1
B BPrea Transmission Corporation Ltd.
=\ b T Na (First Party)
\&e?
= .

(i)Name } Name Sh.Dhanveer Singh{Landlord)
Resident of Village Trilokpur
Tehsil Nahan Distt., Sirmaur(H.P.)

Ty

(iijName Yudhveer Singh (Landlord)
Resident of Village Trilokpur
Tehsil Nahan Distt., Sirmaur{H.P.)

s . Cpremeadt— %
nas bea“ pfesenteﬂ bErDrE me {Ur a EB‘ iﬂn h\ {fl}NamesukhhirSlngh {Landiﬂrd:‘
the executam personally today on ‘31,55)" 1‘5-'*—- Resident of Village Trilokpur

The cuments of the sumi nas beed reAd over Tehsil Nahan Distt., Sirmaur(H.P.)

and esplainea (s .+,
been admitied to be curren:

Tra exgcuta has i
B, .

el whicr have

*Adentifiga py

- Theniiarienneis o

'Enu is personally Known 10 e righee stested
]
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£ ] Agreement
Th;; agreement is made on this the 10th of August, 2022 between HP POWER
TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. having its registered office at HIMEED BHAWAN,
anjari, Shimfa ~ 171005 (HP) (hereinafter called the Company) which expression shall
i -\f,i.-'m:%de its administrators and assigns of the one part through its authorized representative
e\ Se!ﬁi@r Manager / Deputy Manager HPPTCL PIU Kala Amb.

a q g And
' h-.EHukm:‘ Ram and Sh. Om Prakash S/o $h. Sh. Ram Swaroo

;5-' e 5/o Sh. Kesho, R/o Village
Trilokpur, Tehsil Nahan, District. Sirmour H. P., (herein after called the Landlord) of the other

2 ﬁaﬁ'ﬁnd which expression shall include their legal heirs, executers, transferees, assigns etc,

2w

38 %E,emas; HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTp.
*-"""3‘ nsmission line from 220/132/33 kV HPPT: CL Substation An
Anip Line and In connection with aforesaid project it is requi
line for transmission of power up to Kala Amb

f

@w’-}% B Ofeddin praios

E —
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is executing @ 132 kv M/C
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red to construct transmission
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Whereas; HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. is in the process of erecting a 132
kV M/C transmission line from village Andheri to Trilopur salani sainwala Mahliya khatfa and
Bogariya in accordance with the provision as autherized and permitted under the provisions

of The Electricity Act 2003 together with powers conferred under the Indian Telegraph Act
1885,

And whereas; the land of the Landlord comprising in Khasra No. 486/1 Khata/ Khatauni no.
. r::_;Z&‘{I_Is as per Jamabandi for the year 2013-2014 of Trilokpur Tehsil Nuhan Distt. Sirmaur

/_,,,5"‘ o HA, 'i"s“b,@\:'iing within the right of way / alignment of the aforesaid transmission line
G ' .. colnected to,the 220/132/33 kv HPPTCL Substation Andheri.

i
f!:'“ ; %@@H&r@&gﬂhe Landlord present and undertakes that he/she is the absolute owner of the
St id land and }'}0 other person has any right, title and interest in the soid land and assure
: _At-f?ﬁ't nef;hgc hi$/her wife /husband nor children ond brother/sisters or any other relations are
b ;:p,-gﬂ'mer E}ﬁﬁve any interest in the said property. The land owner further undertokes that
. rh\e a{'ﬁ;ffgid land is totally free from encumbrances.

LS S = S
: ARd" whereas the “Company” has approached the landlord to permit the company for
placement and to locate one of the Transmission tower of the aforesaid transmission
line on the said land owned by the landlord. And whereas the landlord has
agreed to allow the company to locate, construct, erect and maintain Tower
no. 19 of 132 kV M/C Transmission Line along with all necessary ancillary
equipmetits thereto upon the said land on the covenants, terms and conditions
described and stated herein below;

NOW, THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSTH AS FOLLOWS:

1.  That in consideration to the Company making payment towards a total
payable compensation of Rs 4,97,080,/- (Four lakhs ninety seven
thousand eighty rupees only) the landlord has expressly agreed to

- provide his/her land to the company to enter upon and suitably install,
construct and erect 132 kV M/C transmission line Tower of suitable

i size as may be determined by the company upon land measuring
y, Khata/Khatoni 78/113 Khasra No. 486/1 [estring N0 7
bigha/Z2891Sq.Mtrsi)| Jamabandi Years 2013-2014 situated

Triolkkpur Tehsil Nahan Distt.Sirmaur H.P. The said compensation

is inclusive of compensation payable for the land, trees and loss of crop

for the entire tenure for which the Tower shall remain erected and
maintained from the date of payment made herein under and the

commencement of the erection activities till the life of the Pro;
till the fe of oject and/ or

ate & No

&

g
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electric current is passing through or capable of running through the
aforesaid transmission line.

That the landlord expressly agrees to make available portion of land as
mentioned in the preceding Para of this agreement for erection of tower
for the transmission line on the aforesaid land and upon receipt of the
aforesaid compensation / consideration; the landlord shall, thereafter,
provide all reasonable access for all times to the site where the Tower is
to
be located and necessary area adjacent and contiguous thereto and
all not create any obstruction, hindrance or objection. of any nature
tsoever either directly or through any of his family member, agent,
nt, employee ete. for lying possession of the land , entering upon
nd, commencement of any activity in relation to the installation,

&

lignment of transmission line for the said Tower, fixing of the
¥raflsformers or other equipments as may be required.

& at the landlord expressly agrees that the aforesaid compensation/
* consideration which the Company is paying, has been determined as

per revenue records and after negotiation with the landlord and that he
shall have no further claim of any nature whatsoever either with
respect to his legal right, interest and/ or title in the aforesaid land, any
standing tree and/ or crops or any tree or crop that he could have
planted in future and the Landlord hereby expressly undertakes and
assure that he shall not raise any claim in this regard what so ever in
any manner before any authority / Court of law.
That the landlord is the sole owner in possession of the land subjects to
the sale deed /agreement no. wherein Sh. Hukmi Ram & Om
Prakash has legal right, title or interest in the same to the extent as
per mutation entered in the revenue records and no other persons have
any interest or possession and the compensation or the consideration
amount being received by the landlord and in case any claim or dispute
regarding payment of compensation ,the landlord shall deal with the
same and reimburse any claim which may be determined or adjusted
by any authorities out of the claim or compensation which is being paid
to the Landlord and HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION Ltd
shall not be responsible for the same and it shall be the entire Iia-b:'!ity
zj; ;jhe Ic;ndgordbqldne and HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION
. will also be entitle T : .
the instance and expeniéoa?‘:zg rf:n:;;:rgnéiudmr:f e ane
: e landlord shall be

responsible for all expenses which HP POWER TRANSMISSIO;
CORPORATION LTD shall incurs on that behalf | =

That the compensation which is being received b
bursuance to this agreement shall

_ Yy the land lord in
be in full and final settiement of all

Fofay  Orkn Qe
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tesﬁ%pt of land for which he has received full compensation. The
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the claims as well as any future claim whatsoever that might be made
by the

landlord or any share holder in respect of their share in the proceeds on
account of ecompensation for providing the land for purpose af
construction and erection of the tower of Transmission line and that the
amount received by the landlord whether himself or any other person to
whom the power of atterney has been given, will be deemed fo he full
and final settlement for and on behalf of all the share holders.

“= 6. =.That the land lord hereby further agrees that if the Company 5o desires,

TR ;
hewwill get the sale deed executed and registered in favour of HPPTCL in

‘registration charges and expenses incurred irn connection with execution

X o

b1

& B 6frsa[<% deed shall be borne by the Company.

Th_,gt_,:‘lt'he, landlord hereby expressly indemnifies the company against

_any ;éfqims of any nature whatsoever made by any other person with

respect to any rights or interest including co-ownership rights to the
_sé:fi'd land and in the event of any such claim being made by any person
what so ever, it is expressly agreed that the landlord shall alone be
responsible for such claims, if any.
That the landlord shall not do ariy act which may cause any darnage to
the equipment or tower installed / erected upon the aforesaid land.
That the landlord has been informed of the possible hazard in the
connectiont with the high voltage transmission line and has expressly
understood the same and agrees and undertakes that the landlord
would ensure that he himself and all persons acting on his behalf
including employees, servant, relations, agents ete. would maintain a
safe distance from the towers. In the event of any injury being caused
to any person on account of any act which would not req,_soﬁably be
construed as safe or prudent or for any other reason whatsoever, the
company shall not be liable for any such loss or injury caused.
That the landlord expressly agrees to provide additional adjoining land
if required up to d¢ maximum of 0-07 bishwa/289 Sqg.Mtrs. of land
situated at khasra no. 486/1 Khata/Khatauni no 78/113 Muhal
Trilokpur Tehsil Nahan Distt Sirmaur HP on receiving ddditional
consideration and compensation which will be calculated on
propottionate basis arid on the similar terms and candft-ioﬁs, for ,,'uhica
separate agreement will be made. '
That the land lord expressly agrees that if in case it is found after the
A T TR T B g
- : ; 1 nd due to some technical or any other
unavoidable reason, in that event, the landlord shall returr to LIP
POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. The q |
4,97,080/- (Four lakhs Ninety seven tho iyl A
. thousand eighty rupees only)
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received by him towards total compensation/ conszderatmn pmd under. ‘
this agreement. :

13. That the landlord expressly agrees that his Eega? heirs, exemters
assigns transferees etc shail for all times abide by the term.s and
conditions of this agreement and that all help or assistance thpﬁ may be
required for the execution for the installation, construdtion;: ergction of
towers, allied equipments maintenance of electric lines ete.-shall be.
rendered by them, if and as and when required by the companiy.

14. That the parties herein expressly agrees that in the event of any dispute
and differences arising in connection with this agreement the same
shall be referred to the sole Arbitrator to be appointed by HP POWER

TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. The arbitration proceedings shall be
governed by Arbitration and Congciliation Act 1996 or any other amendment or
re-enactment thereof. The arbitration proceedings shall be held at project site

BFHE cvavminiss , (HP). The Court at ......... shall have exclusive jurisdiction in this

g (iaelia)

In witness whereof; the parties to this agreement have set their hands to

4.hese present on the year first mentioned above.

Wzanesses r {Authonze&"’ Signatory)
1. Sor and gamibekertfyer (PrdittHower
}“ i wiash Tranships QL CopRartian Ltd.

e %E DIFRUSARRY {HUP) 173030
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= (i)Name |
)p/:, CD% er‘“’“ ok

A, m/&(rf v \/ﬂw !é‘:ﬂﬁl ANk, mm"\

........... )
.-: w3 ueb(ii)Name Hukmi Ram (Landlord)
u‘*\ . W ‘ﬂ‘;,nﬁ‘ Om Prakash
T o™
@ cu \D"' o

Resident of Village Trilokpur
g ‘0““‘ j 4 Tehsil Nahan Distt, Strmauer P.)
\b“

w ' e
g@ g/fﬁr ..))
s affigaviiohSnribm, , v)

nn o?*h nas been prasented Lef,  mefo allestatic
he depenent personally lo uiy or

L{?’l ? x??\L Tha contents of 1.2 same have boes

ver 2! explained 1o the deponent which have
been admitied currect by the d pcmnr- Th diffsp /’ﬂj
has idandified by Shri.. 0. ok 4 !

Who is knpwn to e hence uuested
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This ppgreement is made on' this the 03 day of Bedolseas; 2022 between Hp POWER

TMIEM!SSJON CORPORATION LTD. having its registered office at HIMFED BHA WAN,

.Panjgn’,. Shimla — 171005 (Hp) (hgrefh-affér cofled the Company) which expression shall

include jts administrators and assigns of the one part through its authorized representative 2
' Senidt Manoger / Deputy Manager HPPTCL PIU Kala Amb.

Agreement

; And
Sh.Kjdeep Singh,Sh.Parmod Kumar,SH, Amit S/o Late Sh.Sh.Pawan Kumar Vill Ambwala-
Sainwala, Tehsil Nahan, District. Sirmaur H.P., (herein after called the Landiord) of the other
port Td which expression shall include his/her legal heirs, €xecuters, transferees, assigns
Bl o

Whér&z_s; HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD, is executing a \32_ kv M/c
Transmission fine from 220/132/33 kv HPPTCL Substation Andheri to T-20&21 jamta Kalg
Amb Lga'ﬁ' and in connection with dforesaid project it is recjur’red to construct transmission

fine fo transmission of power up to Kalg Amb

i Coula, i A
_ ; AITES '}"‘E_Er’\~I =

. ! Y {

E ,M!;Tb} y e\ (;’———“zz"‘

. m “,____.._J :

Advoeat & Notary
© Projectl)

: Nanan MK, (Indiar W
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kv M/C tmnsm:ssmn line from vitlage Andheri to Trilepur sq!am smnwufu Mahﬁya kho

Bogariya in accordance with the provision as authorized and permitted under the proye V
‘of The Electricity Act 2003 together with powers conferred under the Indian Telegra h A mu i

1885.

'l"hcrft““ '- !
»..l:ﬂBH-‘—\"“

fﬁu
=

And whereds; the land of the Landlord comprising in Khasra No. 14 Khata/ Khatauni no,
128/178 as per Jamabandi for the year 2016-2017 of Ambwala Sainwala Tehsil Nahan
Distt. Sirmaur H.P., is falling within the right of way / alignment of the oforesaid
transmission line connected to the 220/132/33 kv HPPTCL Substation Andher.

And whereds; the Landlard present ond undertakes that he/she is the absolute owner of the
said land and no other person has any right, title and interest in the said land and gssure
that neither his/her wife /husband nor children and brother/sisters or any other relations are
co-owner or have any interest in the said property. The land ewner further undertakes that
the aforesaid land is totally free from encumbrances.

And whereas the “Company” has approached the landlord te permit the company for
placement and to locate one of the Transmission tower of the aforesaid transmission
line on the said land ocwned by the landlord. And whereas the landlord has
agreed to allow the company to locate, construct, erect and maintainn Tower
no. 33 of 132 kV M/C Transmission Line along with all necessary ancillary
equipmernts thereto upon the said land on the covenants, terms and conditions
described and stated herein below:

NOW, THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSTH AS FOLLOWS:

Z That in consideration to the Company making payment fowards a total
payable compensation of Rs 11,25,000,/- (Eleven Lakh Twenty five
thousand onlyl the landlord has expressly agreed to provide his/ her
land to the company to enter upon and suitably instaif, construct and
erect 132 kV M/C transmission line Tower of suitable size as may be
determined by the company upon land measuning Khata/Khatoni
128min/178min Khasra No. 14 meésuri 625 square mitr
Jamabandi Years 2016-2017 situated at Triolkpur Tehsil Nahan
Distt.Sirmaur H.P, The said compensation s inclusive of
compensation payable for the land, trees dnd loss of crop for the entire
tenure for which the Tower shall remain erected and maintained from
the date of payment made herein under and the commencement of the
erection activities till the life of the Project and/or tll the
electric current is passing through or capable of running through the
aforesaid transmission line.

2, That the landlord expressly agrees to make auailable portion of land as
mentioned in the preceding Para of this agreement for erection of tower

ﬂr-iswg-qﬁ C)—l——ﬂf\p 0%7 =
?Q‘f&{ g{;[h)_, NITIN };ﬂ MJ W
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for the trahsmission line on the aforesaid land and upon receipt of the
aforesaid compensation / consideraiion, the landlord shall, thereaﬁef‘,
provide all reasonable access for all times o the site where the Tower is

e ated and necessary area adjacent and contiguous therelo and
N B ali Nt ereate any obstruction, hindrance or objection of any nature
A Q\d}i"w Atsotver either directly or through any of his family membelr, agent,
2 L ,_i:;,mgsgru}xgg employee etc. for lying possession of the land. SHILSIVLL Wl
e \ *Outte lairgl, commencerment of any activity in r efa:twn to _ﬂ.”j’ ms_ta{laftrjm,
'lé‘énﬁn ction, design of the Towers and any allied G.CE_IUIIIES,. including
\ i _-;:;{P@ lignment of transmission line for the said Tower, fixing of the
‘4-;1__-;_‘ ansformers or other equipments as may be required.

3 That the landlord expressily agrees that the aforesaid compensatiorn/
consideration which the Company is paying, has been determined as
j::per revenue records and after negotiation with the landlord and that he
shall have no further claim of any nature whatsoever either with
respect to his legal right, interest and/or title in the aforesaid land, any
standing tree and/ or crops or any tree or crop that he could hdve
planted in future and the Landlord hereby expressly undertakes and
assure that he shall not rdise any claim n this regard what so ever in
any marner before any authority / Court of law.

4.  That the landlord is the sole owner in possession of the land subjects to
the sale deed /[uagreement no. iwherein Sh.Kuldeep,Sh. Parmod
Kumar,Sh. Amit has legal right, title or interest in the same to the
extent as per .mutation entered in the revenue records and no other
persons have any interest or possession dnd the compensation or the
consideration amount being received by the landlord and in case any
claim or dispute regarding payment of compensation ,the landiord shall
deal with the same and reimburse any claim which may be determined
or adjusted by any authorities out of the elaim or compeﬁsarfon which is
being paid to the Landlord and HP POWER TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION Ltd shdll not be responsible Jor the same and it shall be
the entire liability of the landiord alone and HP POWER TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LTD. will also be entitled to disburse the amount of any
such claim at the instdnce and expense of the landlord and the landiord
shall be responsible for all expenses which HP POWER TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LTD shall ineurs on that behalf |

- greement shall be in full and final settlement of all

the claims as well as any future claim whatsoever theat might be made
by the

landiord or any share holder in respect
account of compensation for Pprovid

of their share in the broceeds on
mg the land for burpose of
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1at t,li!; land lord hereby further agrees that if the Company so desires,

e i fE{ Jet the sale deed executed and registered in favour of HPPTCL in

of land for which he has received full compensation. The

sale deed shall be borne by the Compeiny).

That the landlord hereby expressly indemnifies the company against
any claims of any nature whatsoever made by any other person with
respect to any rights or interest including co-ownership rights to the
said land and in the event of any such cldim being made by any person
what so ever, it is expressly agreed that the landlord shall alone be
responsible for such claims, if any.

That the landlord shall net do any act which may ecause any damage to
the equipment or tower installed / erected upon the aforesaid land.

That the landlord has been informed of the possible hazard in the
connection with the high voltage transmission line and has expressly
understood the same and agrees and undertakes that the landlord
would ensure that he himself and all persons dcting on his behalf
including employees, servant, relations, agents efc. would maintain a
safe distance from the towers. In the event of any injury being caused
to any person on account of any aet which would not reasonably be
construed as safe or prudent or for any other reason whatsoever, the
company shall not be liable for any such loss or injury caused.

That the landlord expressiy agrees to provide additional adjoining land
1 required up to @ maximum of 01 bishwa of land situated at
khasra no. 14 Khata/Khatauni no 128min/178min Muhal
Ambwala Sainwala Tehsil Nahdn Distt Sirmaur HP on receiving
additional consideration and compensation which will be calculated on
proportionate basis and on the similar terms and conditions, for which,
separate agreement will be made.

That the land lord expressly agrees that if in case it is found after the
execution of this agreement that the proposed tower no. 33 is required
to be shifted from the aforesgid land due to some technical or any other
unavoidable reaseon, in that event, the lancdlord shall return to HP,
POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD., The amount of Rs
11,25,000/ (Eleven lakhs Twenty five thousand only) received by
him  towards tolal compensation/ consideration paid under this
agreement.

That the landlord expressly agrees that his legal heirs, executers
assigns transferees etc shall for all times abide by the terms and

S TED
NS,

169
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o1 ihfwwgdfg},izs"bq b}ymut and that all help or assistance that may be

requiReds; ;‘mwﬁm exc"ctfﬂ on for the installation, construction, erection of
buts maintenance of electric lines etc. shall be

o s\aifr‘@d equjm
rends e(j"ig Vé;;n f’/nd as and when réquired by the company.

14. That the parties herein expressly agrees that in the event of any dispute
and differences arising in connection with this agreement ;he same
g shall be referred to the sole Arbitrator to be appointed by HP POWER

TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. The arbitration proceedings shall be
governed by Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 or any other amendment or
re-enactment thereof, The arbitration proceedings shall be held at project site
orat ....co.... » (HP). The Couit at ...,..... shall have exclusive jurisdiction in this

In witness whereof; the parties to this agreement have set their hands to
these present on the year first mentioned above.

0
Witnesses: = {Authanz %b#? n‘aég'%L

;“ Project mmuw miation th
1. Sy Seaak s,

: for and on behnalfTof(1] HP [ Power: -
b f‘_ MY Te -

Transmission Corporation Ltd.
e (ot TEA }J‘-s.k.-.a.-.hﬁ_h 'P) (First Party)

| Iedeleo B d

bl sncimiaiitonnn

(i)Name ) (i) Name Sh. Kuldeep (Landlord)
Resident of Village Ambwala Sainwala
Tehsil Nahan Distt., Sirmaur(H.P.)

e oy

!l’lIl'i.l.l-x-l.[‘..--..

{ii{Namesh. Parmod(Landlord)
Resident of Village Ambwala-Sainwala
Tehsil Nahan Distt., Sirmaur(H.p.)

W#@H

l-ulhlq.l--.lld-'-l- ll.li!ll..

(I} Name Sh.Amit{Landlord)
Resident of Village Ambwala-Sainwala

. Tehsil Nahan Distt., Sirmaur{H.p)
he . ;,_#ew .

e - - T e

nas been presentea before me for attestat on by
the exécutant personally today on (2.3, 11 | A
The cuntents of the same nas been read over
and eaplaingd 1z <xeiulan’ whicr have
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The executant
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Thr‘g agreement is made on this the 21 of December, 2022 between HP POWER
TRANSNMISSION CORPORATION LTD. having its registered office at HIMFED BHAWAN,
Pdg:rf, Shimla — 171005 (HP) (hereinafter called the Company) which expression shall
inclyde its administrators and assigns of the one part through its authorized representative
Senior Manager / Deputy Manager HPPTCL PIU Kala Amb.

Agreement

E And

Smti Deepika W/o Sh. Sanjay Village Mohlia Katola, Sh.Harshit S/o Smt Deepika, Sh.
Sanjay S/o Sh. Vinod Kumar being the GPA of Sh. Vijay Prakash S/o Sh.Sherab Giancho, Vill
Poof Tehsil Pooh District. Kinaur H.P., (herein after called the Landlord) of the other part
andWwhich expression shall include his/her legal heirs, executers, transferees, assigns etc.

Whereas; HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD, is executing o 132 kV M/C
Transmission line from 220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation Andheri to T-20821 Jamta Kala
Amb Line and in connection with aforesaid project it is required to construct transmission
line éo transmission of power up to Kala Amb S

£ Getikp (\g . e
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Whereas; HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD., Is in the process of erecting a 132
kV M/C transmission line from village Andheri to Trilopur salani sainwala Mahliya khotle and
Bogariya in accordance with the provision os authorized and permitted under the provisions
of The Electricity Act 2003 together with powers conferred under the Indion Telegraph Act

@‘4 eas; the land of the Landlord comprising in Khasra No. 492/233 Khata/ Khatcfuni

o/ _, is per Jamabandi for the year 2016-2017 of Mohlia Khatola Tehsil Nahan D;sltt._

i \).I,\,Jiﬁnﬁ“ H.P., is falling within the right of way / alignment of the aforesaid transmission line

{ . V(':?&nnex ed fo the 220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation Andheri.

N aln s, .

T 'Ljnd’-:ﬁfhﬁéus; the Landlord present and undertakes that he/she is the absolute owner of the

= -gqfd nd and no other person has any right, title and interest in the said land and assure
f%ifrher his/her wife /husband nor children and brother/sisters or-any other relations are

co-owner or have any interest in the said property. The land owner further undertakes that

the aforesaid land is totally free from encumbrances.

And whereas the “Company” has approached the landford to permit the company for
placement and to locate one of the Transmission tower of the aforesaid transmission
line on the said land owned by the landlord, And whereas the landlord has
agreed to allow the company to locate, construct, erect and maintain Tower
no. 37 of 132 KV M/C Transmission Line along with all necessary ancillary
equipments there to upon the said land on the covenants, terms and
conditions described and stated herein below:

NOW, THIS AGREEMENT WIT'NESSTH AS FOLLOWS:

1. That in consideration to the Company making payment towards a total
payable compensation of Rs 6,332,000,/ (Six lakhs Thirty two
thousand only) the landlord has expressly agreed to provide his/her
land to the company to enter upon and suitably install, construct and
erect 132 kV M/C transmission line Tower of suitable size as may be
determined by the company upon land measuring Khata/Khatoni
14min/60min Khasra No. 492/233 Fhee | 632 square mtr
Jamabandi Years 2016-2017 situated at Mohlia Khatola Tehsil
Nahan Distt.Sirmaur H.P. The said compensation is inclusive of
compensation payable for the land, trees and loss of crop for the entire
tenure for which the Tower shall remain erected and maintained from
the date of payment made herein under and the commencement of the
erection activities till the life of the Project and/ or il
is passing through or capable
transmission line,

That_the Ia'ndmrd expressly agrees to make availabie portion of land as
meritioned in the preceding Para of this agreement fe

or erection of tower
Bl o
N

CTEREED
_ ' T
SEQ@V&X@DECG) w

H.PPT.C.L, PIU K&la-Amb

Byt dn *" Basiary
Distt. Sirmour (H.P.) - 173030

the electric current
of running through the aforesaid
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Jor the transmission line on the uforesaid lond and upon receipt of the
aforesaid compensation / consideralion, the landlord shall, thereadfter,
provide all reasonable access for all times 1o the site where the Tower is
to

be located and necessary area adjacent and contiguous thereto and

hail not create any obstruction, hindrance or objection of any nature

atsoever either directly or through any of his family member, agent,
| Servant, employee ete. for lying possession of the land , entering upon

\ME R ;F h land, commencement of any activity in relation to the installation,

} et *  construction, design of the Towers and any allied activities, including

- /the alignment of transmission line for the said Tower, fixing of the

transformers or other equipments as may be required.,

3. That the landlord expressly agrees that the aforesaid compensation/
consideration which the Company is paying, has been determined as
per revenue records and after negotiation with the landlord and that he
shall have no further claim of any nature whatsoever either with
respect to his legal right, interest and/or title in the aforesaid land, any
standing tree and/ or crops or any tree or crop that he could have
planted in future and the Landlord hereby expressly undertakes and
assure that he shall not raise any claim in this regard what so ever in
any manner before any authority / Court of law.

4. That the landlord is the sole owner in possession of the land subjects to
the sale deed [agreement no. wherein Smt. Deepika,Sh
Harshit,Sh.Vijay Prakash has legal right, title or interest in the same
to the extent as per mutation entered in the revenue records and no
other persons have any interest or possession and the compensation or
the consideration amount being received by the landlord and in case
any claim or dispute regarding payment of compensation ,the landlord
shall deal with the same and reimburse any claim which may be
determined or adjusted by any authorities out of the claim or
compensation which is being paid to the Landlord and HP POWER
TRANSMISSION CORPORATION Ltd shall not be responsible for the
same and it shall be the entire liability of the landlord alone and HP
POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. will also be entitled to
disburse the amount of any such claim at the instance and expense of
the landlord and the landlord shall be responsible for all expenses
which HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD shall incurs on
that behalf.

5 That the compensation which is being received by the land lord in
pursuance to this agreement shall be in full and final settlement of all

the claims as well as any Sfuture claim whatsoever that might be made
by ghe

Godlo bl | emeri
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H.P.PT.C.L,, PIU Kala-Amb
Distt, Sirmour (H.P.) - 173030



landlord or any share holder in respect of their share in the proceeds on 172
account of compensation for providing the land for purpcse of
tﬁ T,fg construction G-?fld erection of the tower of Transmission line and that the

?‘“f;"'“l- ““‘-\‘?‘ @ wunt received by the landlord whether himself or any other person (o

. \wh m the power of attorey has been given, will be deemed to be full

' nal settlement for and on behalf of all the share holders.

il the land lord hereby further agrees that if the Company so desires,

=y 8 ':'x/‘te‘tbili' get the sale deed executed and registered in favour of HPPTCL in

' respect of land for which he has received full compensation. The

‘fegistration charges and expenses inctirred in connection with execution

of sale deed shall be borne by the Comparny.

7. That the landlord hereby expressly indemnifies the company against
any claims of any nature whatscever made by any other person with
respect to any rights or inferest including co-ownership rights to the
said land and in the event of any such claim being made by any person
what so ever, it is expressly agreed that the landlord shall alone be
responsible for such claims, if any.

8. That the landlord shall not do any act which may cause any damage to
the equipment or tower installed / erected upon the aforesaid land.

9. That the landlord has been informed of the possible hazard in the
connection with the high voltage transmission line and has expressly
understood the same and agrees and undertakes that the landlord
would ensure that he himself and all persons acting on his behalf
including employees, servant, relations, agents ete. would maintain a
safe distance from the towers. In the eveni of any injury being caused
to any person on account of any act which would not reasonably be
construed as safe or prudent or for any other reason whatsoever,' the
company shall not be liable for any sitch loss orinjury caiised.

10. That the landlord expressly agrees to provide additional adjoining land
if required up to a maximum of 01 bishwa of land situated at
khasra no. 492/233 Khata/Khatauni no 14min/60min Muhal
Mohliya Khatola Tehsil Nahan Distt Sirmaur HP on receiving
additional consideration and compensation which will be calculated on
proportionate basis and on the similar terms and conditions, for which,
separate agreement will be made,

11. That the land lord expressly agrees that if in case it is found after the
execution of this agreement that the proposed tower no. 37 is required
to be shifted from the aforesaid land due to some technical or any other
unavoidable reason, in that event, the landlord shall return to HP.

12. POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. The amount of Rs
6,32,000/ (Six lakhs Thirty Two thousand only) received by him
towards total compensation/ consideration paid under this dgreement.

G-ttt KIS,
‘ I
‘ Matian HP (indi!
SEHE@MM.' i (&}Lctsl

H.RRT.C.L, PIU Kala-Amb
Pistt. Siemour (H.P.) - 173030




13. That the landlord expressly agrees that his legal heirs, executers
assigns transferees etc shall for all times abide by the terms and
conditions of this agreement and that all help or assistance that may be
__required for the execution for the installation, construction, erection of
¢ Jtowers, allied equipments maintenance of electric lines etc. shall be

I, O
‘.‘ref‘}\tg{ ed by them, if and as and when required by the company.
A3

_ ‘_/’f’i’f 4. "'Thﬁ% the parties herein expressly agrees that in the event of any dispute
oV “\ .g,n;;;_dy" erences arising in connection with this agreement the same
| > .“%’hgﬂf be referred to the sole Arbitrator to be appointed by HP POWER

: ii*}ilrwsgﬂs%ow CORPORATION LTD. The arbitration proceedings shall be
S0 ed by Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 or any other amendment or
re-enactment thereof. The arbitration proceedings shall be held at project site
orat .......... , (HE). The Caurt at ....ive shall have exclusive jurisdiction in this

In witness whereof; the parties to this agreement have set their hands to
these present on the year first mentioned above.
fAuth_m; ' gn

Witnesses: )
Sepior Manager (Proje
1, for and on hehalf ef L. HRRower
_ (First Party)

2. - rMﬁx Sl

—

(i)Name ) Name Smt Deepika (Landlord)
Resident of Village Mohliya Khatola
Tehsil Nahan Distt., Sirmaur({H.P.)

(iijName Harshit {Landlord)
Resident of Village Mohliya Khatola
Tehsil Nahan Distt., Sirmaur(H.P.)

his . - Fﬂw

ms .. e B .;.n;ls X (i)Name Vijdy Prakaghftandlord)
_ : _ allon Resident of Village Pooh
+2eutant personally teday on }‘J)LJ -%“'Téhsil Poch DTstf Kinaur(H.P.})

1 cotdgrits of the saine R TN T : ]
Sy, B° | lie ‘s bpeo vkad “Ifirough GPA Sh. Sanjay Singhal

Aok 2EPAAINED L0 exe Glun) wiill Bave
Giey Srdimitied (0 ge Lurtony

¥ execulant-nas nw: e / i~
. o

s s personally known to e el wes
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. _ Agreement

i, ugreement is made on this the A5rhef Seplowbe,2022 petween HP POWER
Tﬁgvsmmsmw CORPORATION LTD. having its registered office at HIMFED BHAWAN,
Pangari, Shimla — 171005 (HP) (hereinafter called the Company) which expression shall
include jts admr'histfbtors. and a'ss;i‘gns_ of the one port through its authorized representative
.-ng'ﬁ:r Manager / Deputy Manug'er- HPPTCL PIU Kala Amb,

And
g

Sh. ;?a_ghuvir Sing,Sh.Naresh Kumar S/o Sh.Sh.Banarsi dass vj
Dist&ct. Sirmaur H.p,, (herein after called the La
expression shall include his/her tegal helrs, executers,

l Bogariya, Tehsil Nahan,
ndlord) of the other part and which ’
transferees, gssi gns etc,

Whereas; HP POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD.

N i Ut
Adﬁi?ﬁ?iﬁlﬂ bﬂ ] i

W 'Z NananH.F;{lnu.aj
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And whereas; the land of the Landlord comprising in Khasra No. 135/1 Khata/ Khatauni no.
21/23 as per Jamabandi for the year 2017-2018 of Andheri Tehsil Nahan Distt. Sirmaur
H.P., is falling within the right of way / alignment of the aforesaid transmission line
connected to the 220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation Andheri.

And whereas; the Landlord present and undertakes that he/she is the absolute owner of the
saitl land and no other person has any right, title and interest in the said land and assure
that neither his/her wife /husband nor children and brother/sisters or any other relations are
co-owner or have any interest in the said property. The land owner further undertakes that
the aforesaid land Is totally free from encumbrances.

NGy -
A o , s 3
" “placeient and to locate one of the Transmission tower of the aforesaid transmission

igott the said land owned by the landlord. And whereas the landlord has
: to allow the company to locate, construct, erect and maintain Tower
A of 132 IV M/C Transmission Line along with all necessary ancillary

OO L L equibments thereto upon the said land on the covenants, terms and conditions
y T OF cribed and stated herein below:

NOW, THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSTH AS FOLLOWS:

1. That in consideration to the Company making payment towards a total
payable compensation of Rs 3,09,400,/- (Three lakhs nine thousand
Jour hundered rupees only) the landlord has expressly agreed to
provide his/her land to the company to enter upon and suitably install,
construct and erect 182 kV M/C transmission line Tower of suitable
size as may be determined by the company upon land measuring
Khata/Khatoni 21min/23min Khasra No. 135/1 mesuring| 238
square mtr Jamabandi Years 2017-2018 situated at Triolkpur
Tehsil Nahan Distt.Sirmaur H.P. The said compensation is inclusive
of compensation payable for the land, trees and loss of crop for the
entire tenure for which the Tower shall remain erected and maintained
Jrom the date of payment made herein under and the commencement of
the erection activities till the life of the Project andy/ or till the
electric current is passing through or capable of running through the
aforesaid transmission line.

2. That the landlord expressly agrees to make available portion of land as

X

: Q EW QS _»| mentioned in the preceding Para of this agreement for erection of tower
o1

Jor the transmission line on the aforesaid land and upon receipt of the
aforesaid compensation / consideration, the landlord shall, rheréaﬁer

provide all reasonable access for all times to the site where the Tower is
to

be located and necessary area adjacent and contiguous thereto and
shall not create any obstruction, hindrance or objection of any nature

TTESTED

Nutl‘:{;:l;:': lh?dfal ""1 B
@% (S



whatsoever either directly or through any of his family member, agent,
servant, employee etc. for lying possession of the land , en?:enng PO,
the land, commencement of any activity in relation to the installation,
constriiction, design of the Towers and any allied activities, including
the alignment of transmission line for the said Tower, fixing of the
transformers or other equipments as may be required. .
3. That the landlord expressly agrees that the aforesaid compensation/
consideration which the Company is paying, has been determined as
per revenue records and after negotiation with the landlord and that he
shall have no further claim of any nature whatsoever either with
respect to his legal right, interest and/or title in the aforesaid land, any
standing tree and/ or crops or any tree or crop that he could have
. lanted in future and the Landlord hereby expressly undertakes and
ssure that he shall not raise any claim in this regard what so ever in
SRR e .,fmy manner before any authority / Court of law. |
(021 4. "/ That the landlord is the sole owner in possession of the land subjects to
= N the sale deed /agreement no. wherein Sh. Raghuvir Singh.Sh.
Naresh Kumar has legal right, title or interest in the same to the extent
as per mutation entered in the revenue records and no other persons
have any interest or possession and the compensation or the
consideration amount being received by the landlord and in case any
claim or dispute regarding payment of compensation ,the landlord shall
deal with the same and reimburse any claim which may be determined
or adjusted by any authorities out of the claim or compensation which is
being paid to the Landlord and HP POWER TRANSMISSION
. CORPORATION Ltd shall not be responsible for the same and it shall be
the entire liability of the landlord alone and HP POWER TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LTD. will also be entitled to disburse the amount of any
such claim at the instance and expense of the landlord and the landlord
shall be responsible for all expenses which HP POWER TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LTD shall incurs on that behalf.

5. That the compensation which is being received by the land lord in
pursuance to this agreement shall be in full and final settlement of all
the claims as well as any future claim whatsoever that might be made
by the
landlord or any share holder in respect of their share in the proceeds on
account 'of compensation for providing the land Jor purpose of

> construction land erection of the tower of Transmission line and that the

. . amount r;cgtued by the landlord wherher himself or any other person to

Q Q(Mg_u;ﬂrwham the power of attormey h,qs been given, will be deemed to be full

; and final settlement for and on behalf of all the share holders.

Chat the ;t ; }.i lord hereby further agreeg ri'.:at if the Company so desires,
sale deed executed and registered in Sfavour of HPPTCL in

ATTEST
! I
NITIN-Gt*
Advocae ~ fiu:- b
Nanan Hor (Indian

6.
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respect of land for which he has received full compensation. The
registration charges and expenses incurred in connection with execution
of sale deed shall be borne by the Company,
That the landlord hereby expressly indemnifies the company against
any claims of any nature whatsoever made by any other person with
= respect to any rights or interest including co-ownership rights to the
=, ?\\_said land and in the event of any such claim being made by any person
_whar so ever, it is expressly agreed that the landlord shall alone be
"'5 reapons:ble for such claims, if any.
i That the landlord shall not do any act which may cause any damage to
\ W i, th,e equipment or tower installed / erected upon the aforesaid land.
\ ' 9.— 'That the landlord has been informed of the possible hazard in the
—/Q "/ connection with the high voltage transmission line and has expressly
.h_ﬂ__\‘:!' - understood the same and agrees and undertakes that the landlord
would ensure that he himself and all persons acting on his behalf
including employees, servant, relations, agents etc. would maintain a
safe distance from the towers. In the event of any injury being caused
to any person en account of any act which would not reasonably be
construed as safe or prudent or for any other reason whatsoever, the
company shall not be liable for any such loss or injury caused.

10. That the landlord expressly agrees to provide additional adjoining land
if required up to a maximum of 01 bishwa of land situated at
khasra no. 135/1 Khata/Khatauni no 21min/23min Muhal
Trilokpur Tehsil Nahan Distt Sirmaur HP on receiving additional
consideration and compensation which will be calculated on
proportionate basis and on the similar terms and conditions, for which,
separate agreement will be made.

11. That the land lord expressly agrees that if in case it is found after the
execution of this agreement that the proposed tower no. 39A is
required to be shifted from the aforesaid land due to some technical or
any other unavoidable reason, in that event, the landlord shall return to
HEP:

12. POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD. The amount of Rs
3,09,400/- (Three lakhs Nine thousand four Hundered rupees
only) received by him towards total compensation/ consideration paid
under this agreement.

13. That the landlord expressly agrees that his legal heirs, executers
assigns transferees ete shall for all times abide by the terms and

conditions of this agreement and that all help or assistance that may be
required for the execution for the installation, construction, erection of
towers, allied equipments maintenance of electric lines ete. shall be

renderecf by them, if and as anw ired by the compan Y

Py
Qﬂ'{w ﬂ-r‘i\-mdte&ﬁm‘.r uﬁlF""__
lQ—/ Kahan H.E. o
(\?“"U Cl

-




14. That the parties herein expressly agrees that in the event of any dispute
and differences arising in connection with this agreement .the same
shall be referred to the sole Arbitrator to be appointed by HP POWER

SSION CORPORATION LTD. The drbitration proceedings shall be
d by Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 or any other amendment or
Bclment thereof. The arbitration proceedings shall be held at project site

........ . (HP). The Court at ......... shall have exclusive jurisdiction in this

In withess whereof; the parties to this agreement have set their hands to

these present on the year first mentioned above. e B
?mvdg#@qi——
Witnesses: (Authorized signatory)

1. €% Se ““'u."\:};; for and on behalf of 1. HP Power
“F - I'E, ?\-*‘. v '!l; o Transmission Corporation Ltd.

vy .

(i)Name ) Name Sh. Naresh Kumar (Landlord)
Resident of Village Bogariya
Tehsil Nahan Distt., Sirmaur(H.P.)

(iName Raghuvir Singh (Landlord)
Resident of Village Bogariya
Tehsil Nahan Distt., Sirmaur(H.P.)

This .. M&w L

nas been presented before me fo slau n bn.
the executam wersonally today on .. f, '=lr
The cuments at the same has t:ﬂerl read over
and expidined s =acoutant whick have
been admitied to be correct

The execulan has Be onoad L g

shn ... S
whn is pmnnaily lmu.m io me nusm: liesiea

‘IL,[."

—

%@vgcat - ibh
AT A W 1

Lanirl l‘uP ..)d-l)
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S~— UNDERTAKING
' I, Pradeep Mankotia, Senior Manager(Projects), HFFICL, FIU
Kala Amb, District Sirmaur,H.P.,do hereby undertake and
f declare as under:-
1. It is to certify that I Senior Manager(Projects), APPICL,PIU
d Kala Amb, District Sirmsur,H.P,, have applied for diversion of
| 17.84 hectare of Forest land for the construction of 132 KV MCT
line from 220/132/33 KV HFPTCL Substation Andneri to -20/21 of
= # ezisting 132 KV Jamta-Kalaamb transmission line, Distt. Sirm-ur,HP
S a 1. I, Senior Manager (Projects), HPPICL, FIU Kala Amb, Distt.
Sirmaur,H.P.hereby undertake to submit the Soil Moisture
i Conservation Plan or make payment amounting to INR 19,55, 152/~
g which is 0.5% of the Total Project cost toward cost of
Implementation of Soil Moisture Conservation Plan (sMcP) ,
i accordance with the directions of MoEFCC letter dated 7th
June, 2022, alongwith Stage I compliance for aforementioneqd
l forest case. = ~
nes alfigayvit om 0ain nas peen :::::;I;;:t SEhib: r !ects)
neforemafol’ ttestatl Vﬂfﬁgx Ttents WY O N S— H.P.PT.C.L., PIU Kala-Amb
oy ::nsam:i -3, i Fahq;gaﬁ fRaKe naned de §amicgtre 4o igds %’J@i{*& 1‘;‘,“”"’3’3232 )
sonent w’f-lch hel owledgq.dna part of it is falsd and nothing has been
,eponante,a-’ﬁ’_ncealed therefrom. Declared at Nahan,H.P.,on this 24/03/2023,
-t RS M
émtom \ce attest :\_/” }\.:__/9\\\ DEPCNENT

Anp s

NITIN GUPT* Senior Manager (Projects)
wdvocare & & Puh'fco-'\f‘:"::?f l‘f) T’SJ '3-“2'5 H.PPTCL, PIU Kala-Amb
Miett, Seevmonir (HUR) - 171019



HA e (0277 0D froetdes
7%?1\1 »,‘Oé" L L/Q{U\BQ/&WCL% |

Scwb-t QQ



UNDERTAKING FRA Anm_gm-, e

.......... W7 .f» ,“ L,
R R e . " = — o R \\ i
A {{Wﬂ”’("' i NG/ e ';'i "; J"\ 5 M'.- e
- '“ll' ':u
- T '" ﬂ " &(‘ g
5 D “

ol Byl P < \g@

AR RN .«.-.v:-..

R
;;:,:,:‘:\\\:.:»:t:guséf

; e e A N \pallomon/an e ,&“\‘.'.-:-..f.'x-ﬁ
" H t‘-‘* ’ HIMACHAL PRADESH 19AA 145102
_ UNDERTAKING

Im Pradeep Mankotia, Senior Manager (Project), HPPTCL, PIU
" Kala Amb, District Sirmaur,H.P.,

declare as under:-

do hereby undertake and

1. It is to certify that I Senior Manager (Pro_jects), HPPTCL, PIU
Kala Amb, District Sirmaur,H.P. have applied for diversion of
17.84 hectare of Forest land for xthe construction
line from 220/132/33 KV HPPICL Substation Andheri

existing 132 KC Jamta-Kalaamb transmission line,

i
d of 132 XC MCT
i
n H Sirmaur,H.P.
i
i

to T 20/21 of
Distt.

2+ I have applied for certificate in respect of Sc

and othsr Traditional Forest Dwellers (Raco

Right) Act, 2006 from Deputy Commissiocner,
i and is under process.

heduled Tripes
gnition of Forest

Distt. Sirmaur, H.P

3. I Senior Manager (Projects} HPPTCL, PIU Kalg Amb, Distt.

§ Sirmaur,H.P., herebu undertake to submit the Fra
the records and annexures of consultation and pr
B AIGaYIL 0 i‘mnﬁs&um oSeisha of all the Villa

alongwith 511

oceedings of Fac

onally 1c 98 before Stage-II approya) in
nelna‘em%jgrq ‘gll forest case. = =N
day on..4&m -

G
douara L
tﬂf,::{" ::.:‘;1 ':efn .»pL-. 1!51: Jco ve named declarent do hereby emipge

“90“9“1 e best of my knowledge no par
whn

t of it T.G0dp W laetmh
has.jgeen concealed therefrom. is ﬁ%ﬁmﬂﬂﬁ}-ﬂﬂﬁ#g&o
wholsknow'\tomahelnc " Necia b’Fﬁhaﬂ,d «FP.,on this 24/03/2023,
! U T

Senlo
T~ I BV EE B HPP&M&

Distt. Sirmour (H.p.) - 173030




I i M S e




pomesot- € 178

HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
(A State Govt. undertaking)

Corporate office . Himfed Bhawan, Panjari, Shimla-171005(H.P.)

Number (CIN) : U40101HP2008SGC030950

GST No. : 02AACCHI1548M1ZP

Website address  :  www.hpptel.com

Telephone/Fax . 0177-2831283, 2831284 s

Tower Dimensions Certificate

Certified that, T Senior Manager (Projects), PIU Kala-Amb, HPPTCL, District Sirmaur
(HP) have applied for the diversion of 17.84 ha of forest area for the construction of
“132 kV MCT transmission line from 220/132/33 kV HPPTCL Substation at Andheri
to T-20/21 of existing 132 kV Jamta-Kalaamb transmission line” and the details of

tower dimensions of this line is enclosed at Annexure-E.
™\
i)ﬂ\( Si A
Senior Mangdger (Projects)
a-

PIU Kal b, HPPTCL,
District Sirmaur (HP).
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